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A Stitch in Time

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Tuesday June 2, 2015
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: Todd Holland
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Guest Stars: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark),
Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton (Engineering Manager), Jen-
nifer Christopher (Jane Pica), Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio Tech), Hank
Ostendorf (Fred Castellano), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), J’aime
Spezzano (Julie Malarek), Donnell Turner (Dean Jerome Hardwyck),
Chelsea Vincent (Life-Sci), Al Woodley (Detective), Justin Zachary (Pe-
ter Brandt)

Summary: A secret government agency recruits a brilliant young woman with
emotional issues to become their lead agent in a program to access
the memories of the recent dead and solve crimes.

Kirsten Clark enters a bedroom and tells someone
over her earpiece that she’s in. She then enters the
bedroom where a man and a woman are in bed
kissing. They don’t seem to see her, and Kirsten
reaches over to touch the woman. Her hand goes
through the woman’s should, and Kirsten starts
glowing. Suddenly it’s night in the bedroom and the
couple is gone. Kirsten finds the man in the next
room, working with a cellphone. He flickers in and
out of existence, and then glances over at a bomb
on the table. It counts down to zero and explodes,
and a ball of flame sweeps over Kirsten...

Ten hours earlier, Kirsten is in the college audi-
torium with Dean Jerome Hardwyck and fellow stu-
dent Camille Engelson. Camille accuses Kirsten of
sabotaging her research, but Kirsten casually dis-
misses Camille’s complaint and continues working
on her iPod.

Camille points out that they’re roommates and
Kirsten had access to her project, and insists that
Hardwyck but Kirsten on academic suspension.
Kirsten figures that Camille is unhappy with her as
a roommate and they argue until Hardwyck inter-
rupts them. Camille offers to submit to a polygraph
test, and Kirsten says that she would fail it... but
only because of her temporal dysplasia.

Hardwyck puts her on suspension and Kirsten
leaves after repairing Hardwyck’s laptop using her iPad.

Outside, Detective Quincy Fisher of the LAPD approaches Kirsten and says that he has bad
news. He takes her to the city morgue where Ed Clark is laid out. Fisher asks if Kirsten would
like time alone with her father, but she says that she doesn’t see the past.
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In the past, a young Kirsten watches her father leave in a taxi. Ed tries to comfort her but
Kirsten ignores him.

Fisher suggests that Kirsten see a department grief counselor, but she insists that she’s fine.
She glances at Ed’s body and says that he didn’t kill himself. They go to an interrogation room
and Kirsten points out that Ed shot himself in the chest but most suicides shoot in the head.
Also, the gun was found in Ed’s left hand, but Ed was left-handed. Kirsten asks Fisher for copies
of all 400 photos that they took of the crime scene, but Fisher refuses to break protocol. He
wonders why Kirsten and Ed weren’t close, but Kirsten refuses to discuss the matter. Another
detective comes in and turns on the TV, and he and Fisher watch a broadcast about an explosion
at Applied Holographics. Meanwhile, Kirsten secretly hacks Fisher’s laptop and then gets up to
go. Fisher repeats his question about her relationship with Ed, but Kirsten merely walks out.

Kirsten goes home to Echo Park and finds Kirsten packing her things in the living room. She
says that she’s suing Kirsten for academic sabotage and throwing her out, but Kirsten ignores
Camille and goes to her room. When she tries to access the university computer on her laptop,
she discovers that she’s locked out. Camille comes in and continues complaining, and Kirsten
insists that she’s innocent. She asks to use Camille’s laptop but her roommate refuses and
sarcastically says that Kirsten would have a better chance using Hardwyck’s office computer.
Kirsten immediately agrees and walks out... unaware that a man in a SUV is following her.

After Hardwyck leaves for the night, Kirsten slips into his office and easily accesses the LAPD
database. She studies the crime scene photos of Ed’s office and notices that the K volume of
encyclopedia is missing on the shelf. Before Kirsten can investigate further, armed men burst in
and one of them puts a black bag over Kirsten’s head.

When the men remove the bag, Kirsten finds herself seated at a table in a Chinese restau-
rant. A woman sits down opposite her and introduces herself as Maggie Baptiste, and asks why
Kirsten’s father Ed killed himself. Kirsten insists that he didn’t and that Ed wasn’t her father,
and explains that her real father left her with Ed, who never adopted her. Maggie wonders why
Kirsten didn’t feel anything when she saw Ed’s body, and Kirsten explains that because of her
temporal dysplasia, she has no time perception. When she saw Ed, it was as if he had been dead
forever to her.

Maggie explains that she works for a Federal agency and is investigating a time- sensitive
crime involving life and death. She needs someone with Kirsten’s rare condition, but Kirsten isn’t
interested. As she starts to go, Maggie points out that she has nowhere to live and is on academic
suspension, and Kirsten reconsiders. The owner takes them to a back room and reveals a hidden
elevator, and Maggie takes Kirsten into a lab deep beneath the restaurant. In the center of the
main room is a clear tank filled with water and holding a suspension bed, and Maggie explains
that it’s the ”fish tank” and part of her Stitchers program.

The head technician, Cameron Goodkin, comes over and points out that they haven’t run a
psych eval on Kirsten yet. Maggie overrides him and tells Cameron to prep Kirsten for stitching
in 20 minutes. First, Cameron shows her the corpse of Peter Brandt and explains that he’s the
bomber on the news. Peter is a chemical engineer with a major in explosives, and they’re going
to access his memories.

Cameron explains that if they recover a corpse fast enough and the brain is intact, they
can slow down the deterioration further and access the corpse’s memories. However, they have
to access a living consciousness into the memories via ”stitching.” One other woman, Marta,
attempted the procedure but she couldn’t handle it. As for Peter, he died in what they believe
was an accidental explosion of his own bomb. However, there was another explosion later, and
Peter brought enough explosives to make a total of four bombs. Two have already exploded, and
they figure that the other two bombs are timed to detonate. The agency needs Kirsten to access
Peter’s memories and find out where the other two bombs are. Kirsten, intrigued despite herself,
asks to see stitching in action.

Kirsten puts on a skintight conductive garment and Cameron explains that to her it will seem
that she’s actually in the memories. He then introduces Kirsten to Linus Ahluwalia, who handles
bioelectrical engineering and communications with the stitcher. Linus gives Kirsten a comm link
and Cameron says that Kirsten will have to direct him as he guides her through the stitchee’s
memories. The stitchee’s most powerful emotions will draw her to them. The head medic, Ayo,
helps Kirsten into the fish tank. Cameron points out a keypad and explains that if she wants to
”bounce” out of the memories, she has to enter her user name and her designated exit pin code.

4



Stitchers Episode Guide

The team begins and Kirsten finds herself suspended in the middle of a void. The memories
stabilize and she finds herself in Peter’s apartment, but starts to go into shock. Cameron prepares
to bounce her out, explaining over the comm link that they can do it during the first two minutes
of the stitch. They can do it after that, but it can damage the stitcher. Maggie points out that
they still need to find the other two bombs, and Kirsten manages to calm herself. She sees Peter
kissing a woman, Julie, and then the two of them are arguing as the memories shift. Julie walks
out and Cameron tells Kirsten to look around Peter’s memories and try to find anything that
would give them the location of the remaining two bombs.

Kirsten hears the sound of a phone being dialed in the bedroom. However, her hand passes
through the door and Cameron tells her that she has to will it open. Kirsten does so and finds
Peter and Julie in bed making love. Kirsten reaches over to touch the woman. Her hand goes
through the woman’s should, and Kirsten starts glowing.

In the lab, Kirsten’s EEG rises.
The memories shift again and Julie shows Peter a hologram of a human heart. While Peter

says that Julie’s invention will save hundreds of lives, Kirsten gets a look at Julie’s university
badge and discovers that her last name is Malarek. While Linus checks the name on the com-
puter, Kirsten sees another memory of Julie and Peter in front of UC Santa Monica. Furious,
Julie walks out into the street, angry, and a bus hits her.

Linus confirms that Julie died three months ago when she was hit by a bus.
Kirsten sees Peter at Julie’s funeral confronting a man and a woman, and blaming them for

Julie’s death. She then glimpses a memory of a blue door and a street sign for Sepulveda, and
finds herself back in Peter’s apartment. Kirsten finds Peter in the next room, working with a
cellphone. He flickers in and out of existence, and then glances over at a bomb on the table. It
counts down to zero and explodes, and a ball of flame sweeps over Kirsten... and she reappears in
the empty apartment. She tells Cameron that Peter deliberately set off the bomb in his apartment
to kill himself, and then complains that her head hurts.

Ayo confirms that Kirsten’s cerebral temperature is rising, and Cameron tells her to bounce
because the memories are falling apart.

Kirsten bounces just in time and walks over to Cameron and recites what she saw, reliving
what Peter remembered with Julie. She kisses Cameron the same way and passes out in his
arms.

The next day, Kirsten wakes up in her pajamas a bed in an unfamiliar apartment. She goes
out to the kitchen and finds Cameron making a smoothie. He assures her that he slept above the
covers and Ayo was the one who put on Kirsten’s pajamas. Kirsten is shocked when Peter says
that she kissed him, and explains that she was overwhelmed by Peter’s memories of his time
with Julie.

When Cameron and Kirsten return to the lab, Linus says that he checked media sites and
found out that Julie and Peter were grad students together at UC Santa Monic. Julie majored
in electrical engineering with a masters in holography, and the team figures that Peter blew
up Applied Holographics because they stole Julie’s project. When they bring up a photo of the
building, Kirsten recognizes it from Peter’s memories, and they figure that Peter is getting revenge
on the company. When she suggests that they stitch her into Peter’s memories again, Cameron
explains that the memories have deteriorated too much to do a second stitch. Kirsten describes
the blue door and the street sign, and Maggie says that they’ve already done a search. However,
Kirsten insists that she can do better.

Cameron suggests that the memories may have been inaccurate because of damage to the
corpse, but Kirsten is sure that they were real. She insists on checking it out and Maggie warns
her that the government will make them all ”disappear” if Kirsten gives away the agency’s exis-
tence. Kirsten ignores her and leaves, and Maggie tells Cameron to deal with her.

Cameron catches up to Kirsten and warns her against going public, but she reminds him
that lives are at stake. Realizing that he can’t change her mind, Cameron asks what her plan
is and Kirsten takes him to Camille’s house and says that they need her help stopping the
bombs. She wants Camille to get them into the Caltech computer and use it to find blue doors on
Sepulveda. Camille reluctantly agrees but they don’t find anything, so Camille suggests that the
blue door was a visual placeholder for non-visual information. Cameron does a web search on
the terms ”blue door” and ”Sepulveda,” and finds a photograph of Jane Pica. Jane is the Dean of
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the electrical engineering program, but also the President of Blue Door Consulting on Sepulveda.
They figure that Jane stole the technology from Julie and then sold it to Applied Holographics.

Kirsten and Cameron go to Jane’s home just as she arrives home. As Jane turns to face them,
her house explodes. She confirms that there was no one at home, and Kirsten confirms that the
man at the funeral with her was Fred Castellano of Applied Holographics.

He’s currently at Santa Monica in the science building. Cameron and Kirsten go there and
Cameron sets off the fire alarm so the occupants run out. Kirsten recalls Peter’s memories and
realizes that the bomb is in the basement. When they go there, they find Fred tied up next to a
huge bomb, with a tumbler switch in his hand. When they ungag him, he explains that Peter tied
him up there two days ago, and he’s been trying to hold still ever since.

As Fred breaks down sobbing, Cameron warns Kirsten that he has no idea how to defuse a
bomb. He insists on staying with Kirsten, and reminds her that she mentioned hearing a cell
phone dial tone. Kirsten is able to recall the tones and taps them out on her cell phone, and
then realizes what the five number/letters spell out. She taps out the same five numbers on the
bomb’s keypad, defusing it, and explains that the combination spells out ”Julie.” As Cameron
stares at her, Kirsten discovers that she’s crying.

Fisher and his men charge in and arrest them. Outside, the detective tries to get an answer
about why they were there. Cameron and Kirsten insist that they were studying and heard a
noise in the basement. Fisher doesn’t believe them and starts to arrest them, but Maggie and her
men arrive and she flashes her badge. She then orders Fisher to release them.

When they return to the lab, Maggie warns Cameron and Kirsten that they compromised the
agency and she had to convince the government to give them a second chance. However, they
have to stay in the lab and discontinue any outside investigations.

Disgusted, Kirsten walks out, saying that she didn’t want to be there in the first place.
Cameron goes after her and Kirsten tells him that when she stitched into Peter’s memories,
she felt emotions for the first time... and didn’t like it.

Maggie comes over and says that they’ve been given a new case: Ed’s murder. Ed was one of
the scientists who created the Stitcher technology. The agency agrees with Kirsten that Ed didn’t
kill himself. Ed created the technology with another scientist, Dr. Daniel Stinger. Kirsten realizes
that Maggie is referring to her father and says that she’s in.
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Friends in Low Places

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Tuesday June 9, 2015
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Guest Stars: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Tiffany Hines (Marta Ro-
driguez), Alex Frnka (Denise), Briana Nicole Henry (Lisa Keller), Aaron
Jaeger (Raff), Kathleen Khavari (Tami Zollo), Michael King (Promoter),
Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton
(Engineering Manager), Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio Tech), David Mattey
(Cleaver), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), Chelsea Vincent (Life-Sci), Al
Woodley (Captain)

Summary: Maggie interrupts the team’s efforts to Stitch Ed’s memories and puts
them to work tracking down a new drug that has already claimedone
life. Meanwhile, Quincy gets closer to finding out the truth about the
Stitcher program.

When Kirsten returns home, she finds
Camille making an apology meal of
lasagna for her. Camille admits that she’s
not kicking Kirsten out and put all of her
things back in her room. She feels bad
about getting Kirsten put on academic
suspension and wants to be friends, but
Kirsten just stares at her or a moment.
Camille finally has to explain that she’s
apologizing, but an unimpressed Kirsten
goes to her room.

Later, Kirsten returns to the project
and the team prepares to enter Ed’s
memories. Kirsten mentions that she was
able to physically touch something in Pe-

ter’s memories, and Cameron insists that it’s impossible. However, he warns that he isn’t sure
if he can stop Kirsten from having a breakdown the same way that Marta did. Kirsten says that
she has to find out what happened to Ed because he’s the one who raised her when her father
abandoned her, and enters the fish tank. However, Maggie cuts off the power and tells them that
something else has come up.

The team gathers in the conference room and Maggie tells them that Lisa Keller, an 18-year-
old girl, OD’s after attending a rave in Hollywood. The drug she took is Brundanga, which cause
death in high doses. Kirsten is angry that they’ve postponed her investigation for a simple drug
case, but Maggie says that hundreds of teenagers will die if the drug gets into general distribution.
She notes that Ed’s memories will still be good for 48 hours before deterioration, and assures
Kirsten that they’ll continue the Stitch into his memories once they identify the source of the
drug that killed Lisa. Kirsten immediately agrees and wants to get started.

At the LAPD, Quincy is checking on Kirsten’s background and tells his captain that there’s
something wrong with her background. Her captain tells him to focus on Lisa’s death, because
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Judge Keller was her mother and they’re getting pressure to close the case. Once the captain
leaves, Quincy calls the lab to get a toxicology report on Lisa. They tell him that the body has
gone missing and Quincy goes to the morgue to question the examiner, Tami Zollo. She says that
corpses disappear occasionally and they’ll find it in a day or two. Once Quincy leaves for the rave
warehouse, Tami calls Maggie and warns her that they may have a problem.

At the lab, the team preps Lisa’s body for the Stitch. Cameron warns Kirsten that the drugs
may affect the Stich, and then inserts her into Lisa’s memories. Kirsten finds herself in Lisa’s
memories of the rave and tells the team what she’s seeing via Linus’ comm link. Cameron worries
that the drugs are endangering Kirsten and suggests that they bounce her, but Kirsten orders
them to continue.

She sees the rave promoter and Lisa with a girl, Denise, trying to get her out. The ravers in
the memory turn into demons, and Kirsten’s life signs go into overdrive. They’re the past the
two-minute mark where the team can bounce Kirsten out, and Cameron tells her to calm herself.

Kirsten sees a man, Raff, taking photos of the rave. She then gets a glimpse of him force-
feeding Lisa the drug, and bounces out of the Stitch. As she emerges from the tank, Kirsten tells
the others that Lisa was murdered.

The team assembles in the conference room again and Kirsten tells them what she saw.
Maggie has confirmed that none of Lisa’s friends were at the rave, and she doesn’t mention
Denise in her social media. Kirsten figures that Lisa was trying to save Denise from someone and
remembers how Ed used to look under her bed to check for monsters. She then tells the team
that she isn’t going to see anything else in Lisa’s memories and demands that they Stich her
into Ed’s memories. Maggie refuses, figuring that there’s more that they can learn from Lisa, and
Cameron explains that there’s a refractory period between Stitches of the same person. They’ll
have to wait five to twelve hours for a second Stitch, and they can only do one Stitch at a time.
Maggie orders them to wait out the refractory period, and Kirsten tells them that she’s going
home to rest. Cameron offers to driver her home and is surprised when Kirsten accepts, trying
to be police. However, as they go she asks if they can stop off somewhere on the way back.

Kirsten has Cameron drive to the rave warehouse. He complains that he lied to her as a
teammate, and Kirsten insists that they’re not teammates. Once she’s found out who killed Ed,
she’s leaving the Stitchers program. Cameron takes offense and Kirsten apologizes, and insists
that visiting the warehouse in realityÂ could help her make sense of Lisa’s memories.

Inside, Kirsten finds the rave promoter and demands to know who killed Lisa. He insists
that he doesn’t know and points out that he has nothing to gain by killing off his ravers. The
promoter admits that Raff unofficially works for him as a photographer, and then calls over his
bouncer Cleaver to escort Kirsten and Cameron out. Outside, a relieved Cameron complains that
they’re doing field work again against Maggie’s orders, and Kirsten points out that Maggie needs
them more than they need her. Quincy pulls up and demands to know why they’re there, and
Kirsten tells him that they’re on a secret mission for the government. Quincy backs down for the
moment, and as they go, Kirsten tells Cameron that she needs to go home and that she knows
where they can find Raff.

When they arrive back at Kirsten’s house, she tells Cameron that he’s going to a rave. Camille
overhears them and insists on going, pointing out that neither one of them knows what it’s like.
Kirsten agrees and Cameron says that he’ll need a wingman. He goes back to the lab and asks
Linus to go with him. Linus immediately agrees, and Maggie hears them whispering. When she
asks what’s going on, they tell her that they can proceed with the second Stitch in five hours,
and Maggie tells them to be back on time as they leave.

As Camille dresses for the rave, Kirsten comes in wearing a business suit. Her roommate tells
her that won’t do and grabs a pair of scissors. When they get to the rave, Linus and Cameron
stare in astonishment at Kirsten’s new image. Linus invites Camille to dance and she immediately
accepts. They go in and split up to search for Raff, but Camille and Linus end up mostly dancing
when they realize that they have no idea who they’re looking for.

Cameron tells Kirsten to dance with him so that they don’t stand out, and she slowly gets
the hang of it. As they dance, she spots Denis in the crowd and they approach her. They claim
that their Lisa’s friends and saw her die at the last rave. Before Denise can respond, Raff comes
over to protect who he claims his girlfriend. When Kirsten and Cameron try to take Denise out,
Raff draws a knife on them and drags the girl away. Kirsten grabs Cameron and goes after the
photographer. Cleaver blocks their way but Kirsten arrives and tasers him.
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As they get outside, Quincy pulls up and orders them all to get down. He threatens to taser
Kirsten when she refuses to cooperate.

Kirsten tells him about the Stitcher Program, and then she and the others take Quincy to
the lab. Furious, Maggie demands answers and complains that Camille blew her cover. Kirsten
realizes that her roommate is a spy for the agency and walks off. Camille goes after her and Â
explains that the agency approached her a year ago and offered to pay her tuition and living
expenses in return for her working for them to spy on Kirsten. Kirsten concedes that it was a
good deal but is still angry and walks away.

Maggie takes Quincy to her office and explains the Stitcher program, and he says that he
doesn’t know what to do about the agency.

She says that she’s checked Quincy’s background and learned that he never lets go of a case,
and his determination cost him his marriage. Maggie figures that he’ll soon be transferred again
when he runs into a case he can’t let go, and says that the agency has authority over the LAPD.
If he joins the program then she can let him take the credit for any arrests that they make,. As
for Kirsten, Maggie figures that she’s going to go out in the field no matter what she orders, and
wants Quincy to keep an eye on her and the others. Linus comes in and tells Maggie that they’re
ready to Stich Lisa’s memories again, and Maggie invites Quincy to join them as a witness.

The team Stitches Kirsten back into Lisa’s memories, with Linus filtering out the drug’s in-
fluence. In the memories, the ravers turn back into human beings and Kirsten finds Denise and
Lisa together. She hears Lisa promising to take Denise back to Denise’s home in Montana, and
Denise says that Raff has a big score coming. Lisa confronts Raff in a private room and tells him
to keep Denise out of it, and Raff has Cleaver grab her and then he gives her the drug. Lisa stag-
gers out onto the dance floor,,and then Kirsten gets a memory of Lisa visiting Raff’s auto shop
and talking to Denise. Kirsten bounces out of the Stitch and gives Quincy the shops’ address.
Maggie advises Quincy to get a warrant, and Kirsten welcomes him to the Stitcher program.

At his apartment over the shop, Raff is making calls to distribute the drug. Denise is there,
crying, and insists that she just wants to go home. The photographer threatens to turn her back
out on the streets and tells Denise that she is home. Quincy and the team break in and the
detective arrests Raff, while Cameron checks Raff’s computer. When he discovers that he needs
a password, Raff refuses to give it to him and Camille takes out her taser to ”persuade” him.

Back at the lab, Linus tells the team that Ed’s brain has deteriorated past the point ofÂ
successful Stitch. Kirsten confronts Maggie privately and accuses her of stalling because there’s
something that they don’t want Kirsten to learn. Maggie insists that she didn’t know what would
happen, and then goes to the main lab and brings up photos of Lisa. She tells Kirsten that all
of Ed’s belongings are being shipped to her house so she can examine then, and then points
out that they saved Denise and hundreds of other kids just like her. Maggie says that there are
hundreds of monsters out there just like the ones that Kirsten saw in Lisa’s memories, and now
they have a way to bring them to justice.

In the past, Ed tells Kirsten that there are no such things as monsters.
Kirsten tells the others that she never did like monsters and that it’s time to get them.
Later, Cameron visits a comatose Marta Rodriguez at the hospital. He leaves her a new bou-

quet of flowers and remembers how she went into convulsions during a Switch, and then leaves
with the remains of the old bouquet.
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Connections

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Tuesday June 16, 2015
Writer: Will Schifrin
Director: Melanie Mayron
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Guest Stars: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Tiffany Hines (Marta Ro-
driguez), Hina Abdullah (Lilly Ross), Michael Grant Terry (Scott Ross),
Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio
Tech), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), Carlos Acuna (Man), Samantha
Colburn (Michelle), Adam Wang (Driver)

Summary: A newlywed husband is suspected of killing his wife, but a stitch
doesn’t yield enough evidence against him. However, Kirsten has pow-
erful emotions from the stitch and is convinced of his guilt. Meanwhile,
Linus bonds with Camille.

A mugger takes Kirsten and Cameron
into a carousel shed at the Santa Mon-
ica Pier and tells them to hand over
their jewelry. He tells them to hurry up
and Kirsten asks if Lily Ross wasn’t fast
enough so he killed her. She advises the
man to turn on his partner, Michelle, but
he says that he’ll rot in prison if he does.

Camille convinces Kirsten to have
Ed’s things delivered to their house, and
they find a high-end stereo. Camille, im-
pressed, takes it out while Kirsten finds a
photo of Ed with her mother. She realizes
that the right third is torn away and finds
a word written on the back: ”remember”.

The next day at the Stitcher lab, Kirsten confronts Maggie and asks what the connection was
between Ed and Kirsten’s mother. Maggie tells her that her parents and Ed developed the Stitcher
technology and were friends. However, she claims to know nothing else after that, including who
is in the photo.

In the conference room, Linus discusses stereo systems with Camille after she tells him about
her find. Kirsten comes in and Linus asks if the two women are going to set up the stereo
themselves. He volunteers himself and Cameron to do it, but an offended Camille says that they
can handle it just fine. When Linus says that it’s a guy thing, the others leave as a Stitch alert
goes off. The new victim is Lily Ross, a newlywed, who was on her honeymoon with her husband
Scott when she was mugged and clubbed to death after Scott left her for a few minutes. There
have been a series of tourist robberies in the area and the first one that ended in murder, and the
agency wants to make sure there isn’t another. The police questioned Scott, gave him a sedative,
and sent him back to his hotel room. Camille finds the idea of a new wife dying on her honeymoon
tragic, but Kirsten dispassionately dismisses it as dead being dead.

The team initiates the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself on the pier, watching Scott Lily affec-
tionately adjust Scott’s collar. Scott says that he left this phone at the restaurant and goes back
for it, but Kirsten sees him take it out once he’s down the pier.
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Someone grabs Lily from behind, and the memory switches tracks. Cameron warns her that
Lily’s neurons are depolarizing, and Kirsten gets a flash of memories. In one, Scott starts to tell
Lily the one thing he hates about her. In another, she finds an envelope filled with money hidden
in their hotel room. Cameron yells at Kirsten to bounce out, and she finally does so just in time.
She tells them about the money and figures that there was enough for Scott to hire someone to
kill Lily... but she has a ”feeling” that Scott didn’t do it.

That night, Kirsten and Camille try to set up the stereo, and Kirsten says that with the new
information they’ve given to Quincy, he’s going to question Scott again in the morning. Camille
figures that Scott murdered Lily, but Kirsten insists that his actions don’t match up with Lily’s
feelings for him. She wants to be there when Quincy interrogates Scott, but Camille advises
against it because relationships can get messy. She then asks her roommate what she thinks of
Linus, and Kirsten wonders if Camille is interested in the technician. Camille hurriedly says that
she doesn’t, and finds a tape cassette in the stereo. Kirsten remembers Ed giving it to her before
he went on a trip.

The next day, Kirsten and Cameron sit in on the interrogation as Quincy requestions Scott.
He meets with them afterward and Kirsten points out that he didn’t ask the right questions.
Quincy points out that he can’t without giving away the Stitcher program, and Kirsten continues
to insist that Scott is innocent. The detective points out that Scott took out a life insurance policy
on Lily a week before they married.

The captain calls Quincy away, and Kirsten barges into the interrogation room using Quincy’s
key card that he left behind. She asks about the insurance policy and Scott, assuming that she’s
a police detective, says that he and Lily took out policies on each other.

Kirsten starts to take his hand and then stops. She asks about the hidden money and Scott,
surprised that she knows, says that he had it for a necklace gift. The mugger then took the
necklace, and he paid cash so there’s no evidence of it. Kirsten remembers Scott giving it to Lily
and what it looked like, and mentions the description out loud. She then asks why he said that
there was one thing he said he hated about Lily, and Scott wonders if the police were following
him.

Quincy returns to the observation room and sees Kirsten with Scott. Meanwhile, Scott yells
at Kirsten to find the man who killed his wife. Quincy gets her out and she insists that Scott is
innocent. The detective warns her that she’s getting in over her head, and Cameron says that
she’s feeling Lily’s residual emotions for Scott due to the Stitch. Kirsten still believes that Scott is
innocent and wonders if Cameron is talking about the case or something else. Angry, Cameron
walks out of the room.

At the Stitcher lab, Camille reluctantly asks Linus for his and Cameron’s help with the stereo.
He readily agrees and Camille tells him to bring Cameron over at 7. Meanwhile, Kirsten and
Cameron return and Cameron warns her that she’s having trouble separating her emotions
from Lily’s. When she asks him what is really going on, Cameron avoids the question just as
the refractory alarm goes off, telling them that they can Stitch Lily’s memories again. The team
begins the second stich and use a new protocol to stabilize the memories. This time Kirsten sees
Scott saying that the one thing he hates about Lily is ”nothing” and kissing her, and then telling
him giving Lily the necklace.

As the five minutes runs out, Cameron tells Kirsten to bounce before it’s too late. Maggie tells
him that Kirsten isn’t Marta.

Meanwhile, Kirsten flashes to the pier memories and catches a glimpse of the hotel car’s
driver in the rear-view mirror as Lily and Scott get out. She bounces out of the Stitch and tells
the others that they have to find the driver.

Later, Camille hacks the LA Wheels system and tracks the car at the time of the murder,
confirming Scott’s alibi. Kirsten insists that she needs to talk to Scott again and that she still
feels a connection to him. Cameron warns her that it’s due to the Stitch, but Kirsten says that
regardless of her reasons, it’s her job. She tells Cameron to stay behind and leaves, and he
refuses to follow her. Once he leaves, Camille tells Linus that they should go back to the house
and hook up... and then remembers to mention the stereo.

That night, Cameron goes to see the comatose Marta. Maggie comes in and says that Kirsten
is different than Marta, because Marta couldn’t separate her emotions from the Stitch subject.
Cameron believes that Kirsten is going through the same thing. All Maggie can say is that one day
Cameron will know that they’ve done something important with the Stitcher program. However,
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she can’t promise that no one else will get hurt.
When Kirsten goes to Scott’s hotel room, he lets her in and she realizes that he’s been drink-

ing. He’s figured out that Kirsten isn’t a police officer, and Kirsten insists that she’s sure he’s
innocent. When Scott talks about how beautiful Lily was the night that she died, Kirsten instinc-
tively puts her hand on his knee and he grabs it, demanding to know what she’s doing. He loudly
says that he killed Lily... by leaving her alone that night day to call the hotel and have them
deliver champagne to their room to surprise his wife. He tells Kirsten to get out, saying that she
isn’t anyone, and she leaves.

At the house, Linus tells Camille that Cameron isn’t coming over because he went off on some
mystery errand. They discuss how neither one of them knows much about the people they work
with, and start to kiss before backing off. Linus finishes putting together the stereo and they
turn off the lights to give it enough power. As a record plays, they kiss and start undressing.

Kirsten finds Cameron waiting for her in the hotel lobby. He says that he came there because
she said earlier that she needed to help Scott. Kirsten tells her teammate that she confirmed
that Michelle, the concierge, called the car that picked up Scott and Lily. Lily was wearing a lot of
jewelry, making herself a target. Kirsten gets an idea and asks Cameron if they have an expense
account. When he confirms that they do, they buy some jewelry and then tell Michelle that they’re
checking her in and ask her to get them a car to the pier. As the car pulls up, Kirsten texts a
message to Camille saying that they’re with the killer and to track her phone. She’s unaware that
Linus and Camille are too busy to check the phone.

The driver drops Cameron and Kirsten off at the pier. Much to their surprise, he then drives
off. Kirsten says that it doesn’t make sense, just as the mugger comes up with a gun, and they
realize that the driver has a partner.

After they’re done making love, Camille checks her phone and sees Kirsten’s message.
The mugger takes Kirsten and Cameron into a carousel shed and tells them to hand over their

jewelry. He tells them to hurry up and Kirsten asks if Lily Ross wasn’t fast enough so he killed
her. She tells the mugger that he destroys people’s lives and advises him to turn on his partner,
Michelle. However, he says that he’ll rot in prison if he does. As Cameron stumbles back, he trips
over a bucket and turns the carousel on. When the mugger is distracted, Cameron picks up the
bucket and smashes him in the head as the police pull up outside.

Back at the hotel, the police arrest Michelle. Quincy tells Kirsten and Cameron that they’ve
put out an APB on the driver, and admits that Kirsten was right for trusting her emotions. Kirsten
goes over to Scott, who has seen Michelle’s arrest, and he says that he owes her an apology. When
he wonders why Kirsten thought he was innocent, Kirsten adjust his collar just like Lily did and
tells Scott that Lily didn’t hate one thing about him, and then walks away.

Cameron and Kirsten return to the house and find Camille and Linus sitting on the couch.
They act nervous and their friends realize that something is going on. Linus quickly leaves and
Camille goes to her room. Cameron asks Kirsten if she’s okay, and she wonders if what she has
been experiencing is love. She asks Cameron if it’s worth the heartbreak, and he figures that it’s
best to have love and lost then to never love at all. He tells Kirsten to let him know when she
figures it out and walks out. Kirsten turns the stereo off and finds Ed’s cassette.

As he packs to go on his trip, Ed gives Kirsten the cassette that he made and says that it has
three of her favorite stories on it that she can play while he’s gone. He tries to kiss her goodbye
but Kirsten just pulls away. Once Ed leaves, Kirsten throws the cassette away and goes to her
room, but her mother takes it out of the garbage can.

Kirsten plays the cassette and on it, Ed says that he’ll be watching out for her. As he starts
reading Sleeping Beauty, Kirsten goes to her room.

At her desk, Maggie takes out the missing piece of the photo. It has her on it as the missing
person, and the word ”remember” written on the back.

At the hospital, Marta wakes up gasping.
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I See You

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Tuesday June 23, 2015
Writer: Vivian Lee
Director: Steve Miner
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Guest Stars: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Tiffany Hines (Marta Ro-
driguez), Mia Serafino (Janice), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton
(Engineering Manager), Kyle T. Heffner (Store Owner), Ross Kurt Le
(Sub-Bio Tech), Caleb Neet (Robert Peterson), Eva Pepaj (Girlfriend),
Erik Rondell (Van Driver), Matthew Smith (II) (Intense Man / Artist)

Summary: Cameron’s neighbor is killed, so the team set up a stakeout at
Cameron’s apartment to determine whether Cameron was the real
target. Meanwhile, Kristen learns more info about Marta’s calamitous
stitch.

In the past, Cameron tries to stabilize
Marta as she reaches the end of a Stitch.
He tells her to bounce, but she’s unable
to respond and they pull her out... dam-
aging her mind.

At his apartment, Cameron wakes up
and calls Kirsten, who complains that
he’s not there for the physical he ordered
her. As they talk on the phone, Cameron
complains that his new neighbor, Rob-
bie Peterson, moved into Cameron’s old
apartment and never changed the name
on the mailbox. Robbie ends up with
Cameron’s magazines, much to his dis-
may. Kirsten tells him to talk to Robbie,

and Cameron goes down and knocks on Robbie’s door. The door is open and Cameron goes in,
and finds Robbie dead on the floor.

Cameron calls Quincy and Kirsten in, and Cameron admits that he didn’t know Robbie very
well. Quincy points out that nothing valuable was stolen, including the paintings, and Kirsten
notices that on painting has the name Ginsburg on it. Quincy explains that Robbie was shot
twice in the back and figures it for a mob execution. When Quincy confirms that Cameron used
to live there, Kirsten suggests that Cameron may have been the target. Quincy agrees and Kirsten
suggests that they run a Stitch on Robbie.

When they go to the lab, Maggie tells Cameron that the police have confirmed that Robbie was
a loner. She figures that Robbie was involved with bad people and the murder had nothing to
do with Cameron. While they prepare for the Stitch, Linus complains to Camille that she hasn’t
returned any of his calls. Camille claims that she had a university presentation and assures him
that she had a good time, but refuses to go out to dinner with Linus and insists that they keep
their one-nighter in the past.

Cameron has Ayo check Kirsten’s vitals and then they put Kirsten into Robbie’s memories. She
sees him reading an astronomy magazine and Cameron frets that they’re putting her too close
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to the memories of Robbie’s shooting. Kirsten and Maggie both insist that Cameron let Kirsten
do her job, and he shifts her to the memories at the moment of the murder. Kirsten finds Robbie
looking out through the window with a telescope, just as a police helicopter flies overhead. The
killer shoots Robbie in the back, but Kirsten can’t get a good look at him or determine if Cameron
was actually the target.

Robbie’s telescope starts glowing, and Linus suggests that it’s a memory hot spot. Kirsten
touches it and gets a series of memory- flashes of people across the street: a woman in a tank
top; a man and woman arguing and the man waving a knife; a jogger; and a woman painting her
fingernails. Kirsten tells the team that Robbie must have seen something that got him murdered.

Once Kirsten bounces out, Maggie reviews the facts and Kirsten describes what she saw.
Camille suggests that Kirsten go to Robbie’s apartment for first-hand experience, but Maggie
points out that it’s a crime scene and they can’t enter. Kirsten proposes that they use Cameron’s
current apartment because it’s over Robbie’s apartment and has essentially the same review,
and Cameron reluctantly agrees.

The team moves into Cameron’s equipment with the agency surveillance equipment, and
everyone wonders why Cameron is acting overly protective. They hook up the cameras to the
telescope and begin surveillance, and Kirsten is particularly fascinated by watching other people
in compromising positions. Meanwhile, Linus and Camille talk privately and Linus persists in
trying to figure out why Camille doesn’t want to see him again. Camille insists that she doesn’t
want to ruin their one spontaneous get-together, but Linus isn’t convinced.

Quincy arrives and tells them that they still haven’t found a motive for the murder. Kirsten
insists that she’s not addicted to being a voyeur, and Quincy tells her that they’re closing the
case on Ed Clark’s suicide. He admits that they have found no evidence of foul play, and Kirsten
says that she’s looking forward to proving the detective wrong.

Kirsten spots the couple from Robbie’s memories and watches as they start arguing. The man
picks up a knife and walks out of view with the woman, and Quincy calls for backup. Blood
spurts onto the white wall, and the man steps back into sight just as Quincy and his men break
in. The team watches and are surprised when Quincy steps back into view with the red-covered
knife and the woman. The detective comes back to Cameron’s apartment and explains that the
man is a painter. He uses a palette knife to throw red paint on the palette, and they were arguing
about money. The woman was going to leave her boyfriend but someone bought his first painting.

Kirsten confirms that the boyfriend’s name was Â Ginsberg and realizes that Robbie bought
the painter’s canvas.

At the lab, Maggie is working at her desk and the security cameras on her monitor go off. She
goes out into the lab to investigate, but finds no one. Two techs come down in the elevator and
tell Maggie that no one came up in the elevator. As she goes with them, a man in black slips into
the elevator and escapes.

At Cameron’s apartment, Linus bugs Camille about their relationship, figuring that he did
something wrong. She assures him that it isn’t him and that she just prefers being single. Mean-
while, Kirsten tells Cameron that she’s never seen people being real before, and then complains
that Cameron is smothering her with overprotectiveness. He warns her that she doesn’t know all
of the risks of a Stitch, and then takes her to his bedroom to show her a video of Marta’s last
Stitch. He tells Kirsten that Marta has been in a coma for four months, and refuses to let the
same thing happen to Kirsten.

Linus and Camille spot the apartment with the tank top woman, Janice. She waves to the
surveillance camera, gesturing for who she assumes is Robbie to come over. The others tell
Cameron to go over there and play along so they can find out who she is, and Kirsten says that
Robbie definitely felt an emotional connection to the woman and figure that it isn’t a trap.

Janice comes to the apartment door and the others hide in the bedroom while Cameron talks
to the woman. He tries to explain that he’s not Robbie, and Janice says that she knows that
”Robbie” has been watching her for months. She assures Cameron that she didn’t mind because
she’s an art school model and used to be staring at. Janice wanted to thank ”Robbie” for sending
over groceries, because he could see that her refrigerator was empty. She promises to pay for the
groceries as soon as she can, and tells Cameron to come over any time for a beer. The others
come out, and they figure that they had Robbie wrong and he was really a Good Samaritan.

Back at the lab, the team tells Maggie what they’ve learned. Kirsten wants to be Stitched
again despite the fact that they’re reaching the end the memory viability. When Cameron worries,
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Kirsten insists that she’ll bounce out if things get too rough. Cameron reluctantly agrees to let
her.

When Kirsten Stitches back in, she touches the glowing telescope, figuring that it’s hyper-
charged with Robbie’s emotions. She speeds through Robbie’s memories of what he saw, and
notices an apartment with the drapes always closed. Linus confirms that the apartment is oc-
cupied. Kirsten spots a boutique on the street below and realizes that the owner is using a
mannequin to send signals by adjusting the arm positions. In the memories, a van pulls up in
the adjoining alleyway after the owner sends a signal, and a police helicopter flies overhead. Its
spotlight picks out the driver, who sees Robbie watching him and gestures back that he knows
Robbie is watching. The memories collapse and Kirsten bounces out just in time, and tells the
team what she learned. Linus confirms that the boutique has a private apartment above it, and
Kirsten figures that they’re storing something illegal there.

While Maggie calls Quincy to have him get a warrant, Kirsten insists on going there and
Cameron goes with her. Rather than wait for the police, Kirsten breaks in and Cameron reluc-
tantly goes with her. As they go up to the third floor, Kirsten thanks Cameron for letting her
go through with the Stitch. She promises to tell Cameron if she feels any side effects, and he
promises not to keep any more secrets from him. They search for the apartment but discover
that the doorway is covered over. Kirsten breaks through the plaster with a fire extinguisher and
inside they find a cheap room with fake passports for women... and realize that they’re dealing
with human traffickers.

Camille spots the owner signaling for the van to come in, and she and Linus watch as it pulls
into the side alley. As it pulls out, Kirsten steps in front of it and the driver swerves to avoid her
just as Quincy and his men pull up. They arrest the driver, while Cameron and Kirsten free the
women locked up in the back of the van.

Later, the team meets back at Cameron’s apartment and Quincy calls to tell them that the
driver confessed to the murder. Cameron is in his room and Kirsten goes to get him. She stares
through the door as Kirsten changes his shirt, revealing a long scar across his chest. Cameron
realizes that Kirsten is there and closes the door. She goes back to the others and they share a
toast... unaware that a man is watching them from across the street.
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Stitcher in the Rye

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Tuesday June 30, 2015
Writer: Lynne E. Litt
Director: Janice Cooke
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt
Le (Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: Oded Fehr (Leslie Turner), Tiffany Hines (Marta Rodriguez), Hugo Arm-
strong (Ed Clark), Jake Olson (Justin Link), Kaylee Quinn (Young
Kirsten)

Summary: A conspiracy theorist obtains the algorithm for the Stitchers program,
and Kirsten starts getting cryptic messages that cause her to suspect
anyone and everyone.

Camille enters the kitchen as Kirsten
makes breakfast, and tries to talk to her
roommate. She notices a package ad-
dressed to Kirsten and opens it. Inside
is a copy of Catcher in the Rye, and
Kirsten admits that she found it at the
door and there was no return address on
it. Camille asks to borrow the book but
Kirsten refuses and tosses it in her bag.

Later at the Stitchers lab, Maggie in-
forms the team that their new case is
Justin Link. Justin was a blogger and
conspiracy theorist, and died of a ma-
jor heart attack at his food truck. They
Stitching his memories because on sev-

eral occasions he came close so several top-secret government programs. Two days ago Justin
announce don his blog that he had received classified documentation about another secret gov-
ernment program, and was going to post it the night after he was murdered. Maggie figures that
now they can access Justin’s memories to find out his source.

When the team Stitches Kirsten in, she finds herself standing near Justin’s food truck. Mes-
sages from his blog bleed over and she tries to focus. Linus runs some data filters and Kirsten
finds herself in the truck. She sees images of a teddy bear, a broken wristwatch, and a woman
with a tattoo on her wrist giving Justin a file. Cameron instructs Kirsten on how to ground her-
self, and Kirsten sees Justin locking up his truck and taking a pair of jumper cables out of a
cabinet. However, she’s forced to bounce out of the Stitch when her time runs out.

Kirsten and Cameron call Quincy to have him take them to the police impound lot to check
out Justin’s food truck. Inside, Kirsten uses the cables to open a secret compartment revealing
all of Justin’s files and computer disks. The computers for them are all pre- Internet and thus
unhackable. As Kirsten finds the file with the info Justin was going to post, a trap activates and
the trio gets out just in time as the food truck blows up.

Back at the Stitchers lab, Kirsten shows the team one floppy disk that she managed to grab
as she escaped. Maggie informs them that Justin’s memory lifespan has expired and they can’t
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perform another Stitch. Cameron says that they can work up a transfer protocol for the older disk
but Kirsten asks him to stay behind. She describes the teddy bear that she saw and explains that
it was in Peter Bryant’s memories as well. Cameron concludes that Kirsten is the denominator,
but Kirsten doesn’t remember a teddy bear in her past.

She admits that she doesn’t remember anything from before her father left her with Ed Clark.
Kirsten tells Cameron about the photo she found of Ed with her mother and the word ”remember,”
and then walks out.

A few minutes later, Kirsten uses her office computer to view the police photos of Ed’s office
when he supposedly killed himself.

She notices a case missing from a bookshelf, just as a text message comes in. It appears to
be gibberish and Kirsten sends it to her spam folder.

In the past, Kirsten is playing chess on Ed’s computer. He tells her that she’s used it long
enough and now it’s his turn.

Kirsten goes home and gets Ed’s old computer out of storage, and accesses the floppy disk.
She prints out the lines of data and then takes the hardcopy to Cameron’s apartment and ex-
plains that it shows the Stitching algorithm. Kirsten figures that someone on the team leaked
the information to Justin, and points out that Cameron is a potential suspect. She asks for his
phone but Cameron refuses. As another spam text message comes in, Cameron suggests that
Justin’s paranoia is leaking into Kirsten’s personality due to the stitch. However, he finally gives
her his phone and she uses the GPS locator to confirm that he was nowhere near the food truck
at the time that Justin received the information.

Having cleared Cameron, Kirsten explains that she disabled the tracking feature on her cell
phone so Cameron can’t check her whereabouts. She convinces Cameron to give her Linus’
password and discovers that he’s been online 24-7 for the last week, clearing him as well. Linus
detects Kirsten’s hack and locks her out, and then calls Kirsten and Cameron. They explain what
they were doing and point out that Camille and Maggie are the only other two people who have the
code, LInus blurts out that he wasn’t with Kirsten the morning Justin received the information.
Kirsten realizes that Linus is wearing her sweatshirt–the one that Camille borrowed– and Camille
moves into the camera’s view. Linus confirms that she was with him when the algorithm was
handed over, meaning Maggie is the only remaining suspect. As they prepare to go, Cameron is
relieved to hear that Kirsten doesn’t care that their co-workers are dating.

The team arrives at the project parking garage and approach Maggie as she receives. However,
someone shoots her in the shoulder and runs off, and gets out before Cameron and Kirsten can
catch them. Meanwhile, Maggie tells Camille and Linus not to call 911 and they confirm that it’s
only a flesh wound. They get her to the Stitchers lab and Ayo bandages up the gunshot wound
Kirsten then confronts Maggie with the algorithm printout and asks if she gave Justin the code.
Maggie points out that Cameron, Linus, and Camille would be nothing without her giving them a
second chance on the program, and points out that she’d have no reason to ruin her life’s work
by leaking it. She also says that she was having breakfast with the head of the agency, Leslie
Turner, when Justin received the algorithm.

That night, Camille talks to Linus and says that it’s best if they are just friends. Kirsten and
Cameron come over and Kirsten says that they’ve checked everyone else and there’s no one with
access to the project that could have leaked the algorithm. Cameron has Kirsten ”replay” what
she saw in the Stitch from memory. When she describes the woman with the tattooed wrist,
Cameron realizes who leaked the data. He brings up video of the Stitch that left Marta in a
coma... and points out that she has the tattoo on her wrist.

Camille confirms that Marta came out of her coma and left the hospital a week ago, and
Maggie tells them to find the woman... from within the lab in case Marta tries to shoot any of
them.

Kirsten and Cameron come up negative trying to find Marta, and Cameron tells Kirsten that
he and Marta weren’t close but they were getting there before the accident. When he says that he
visited Marta regularly at the hospital and brought her flowers, Kirsten assures him that he isn’t
too blame for the accident. She wondersÂ why the agency chose Marta as a Stitcher when she
doesn’t have temporal dysplasia, and Cameron says that her primary asset was her protective
instincts. She was a cryptographer at the NSA before joining the program, and Kirsten realizes
that the spam messages she’s been receiving refer to the book that came in the mail. She opens
it and finds certain words marked, and uses the book to decipher the last message she received.
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It says that Kirsten is in danger and can trust no one, and says that they can protect Kirsten.
Later, Kirsten gets an address and meets Marta there. The former Stitcher tells Kirsten that

she’s safe now.
At the Stitcher lab, Cameron realizes that Kirsten has gone off on her own.
Marta and Kirsten go back to Kirsten’s place and Marta makes sure that there are no bugs

there. She then tells Kirsten to pack because they’re going somewhere safe. Kirsten secretly
dials Cameron and keeps Marta talking, and Marta insists that the Stitcher program is evil. She
explains that she leaked the information to stop the agency, and then took a shot at Maggie when
Justin died.

As Cameron and the others secretly listen in, Kirsten claims that Maggie won’t make it, and
then goes to her room to pack.

Meanwhile, Camille and LInus call Quincy while Cameron heads for Kirsten’s house.
As Kirsten packs, Marta tells her that the program kills people. She insists that she isn’t

feeling residual emotion, and that Cameron messed up during the Stitch that put her in a coma.
Marta warns that the agency will use Kirsten until something happens to her, and then make
her disappear. When Kirsten explains that she’s been solving murders, Marta tells her that the
agency doesn’t care and they’re just using the cases as test runs for something bigger. However,
she doesn’t know what.

As the two women prepare to leave, Cameron arrives and says that they know Marta shot
Maggie. As police sirens sound in the distance, Marta draws a gun and reminds Cameron that
he asked her to trust him. Cameron admits that he let her down, and Kirsten tells her predecessor
to get out while she can. However, Marta refuses to abandon the only other person who knows
what she’s going through. The police arrive and call over the loudspeaker for Marta to surrender.
Someone calls Marta and after a moment, she tells the caller that she understands. She tells
Kirsten that she’s going to be safe now and thanks Cameron for bring her flowers. Marta then
walks out the door, gun in hand, before Cameron and Kirsten can stop her. She refuses to drop
the gun and the police have no choice but to gun her down.

Later, Maggie visits Kirsten and Cameron at the house and tells Cameron that what happened
wasn’t his fault and Marta violated protocol. Cameron wonders if he should return to the project,
and Maggie says that he will because it’s the only way that he can keep Kirsten safe. Once
Cameron leaves, Kirsten accuses Maggie of phoning Marta and convincing her to kill herself.
Maggie denies it but refuses to Stitch into Marta’s memories because of the risk. Kirsten figures
that her superior is covering something up, but Maggie points out that Cameron can’t handle
violating Marta’s corpse to Stitch her memories. She tells Kirsten that it’s up to her whether they
stitch and leaves.

When Kirsten goes to the Stitchers lab, she asks Cameron if he’s okay with Maggie’s decision
not to Stitch Marta. He says that he is, for now, but it may take him years to put it all behind
him... if ever. He wishes he could put it behind immediately the way that Kirsten can because of
her temporal dysplasia, but she disagrees.

As Maggie goes to her car, Turner approaches her and says that they were lucky. He admits
that he called Marta and convinced her to protect Kirsten by sacrificing herself. Turner warns
Maggie that the agency would eliminated all of them if the police had captured Marta, and Marta
knew it. As for Justin, Turner admits that he had the man killed to find out who leaked the
algorithm. Maggie says that there must have been another way, but Turner notes that Justin
was ex-NSA and wouldn’t have cracked. As Turner leaves, Maggie asks what she should tell
Kirsten when why they’re really developing the Stitcher process. Turner advises her to tell Kirsten
anything that she wants, as long as it isn’t the truth.
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Finally

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Tuesday July 7, 2015
Writer: Jonathan Greene (II)
Director: Craig Siebels
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio
Tech), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten)

Guest Stars: Simon Quarterman (Dr. Sebastian Zuber), Brandon Scott (George
Adler), Mia Serafino (Janice), Erinn Westbrook (Nikki Fox), Oded Fehr
(Leslie Turner), Jullianna Barringer (Woman), Cameron Britton (Engi-
neering Manager), Kimberly Dooley (Dani Fox), Patrice Fisher (LAPD
Cop), Chelsea Vincent (Life-Sci), Danielle Reed (Jane Zuber)

Summary: A puzzling car accident leaves a brain researcher dead, and Kirsten’s
determined to uncover what happened. Meanwhile, Kirsten wants Li-
nus’ assistance in decoding a clue left by Ed Clark; and Kirsten seeks
info on the roots of the Stitchers program.

After Marta is buried, Cameron leaves
flowers at her grave. Kirsten watches and
remembers her mother’s funeral in 2000,
and Ed giving her flowers to leave at
the site... which she didn’t do. IN the
present, Kirsten tells Cameron that she
wishes Marta was alive to explain what
she meant when she said that they’re all
being used by the agency. Cameron fig-
ures that Marta would have left him some
kind of message if she had something im-
portant to tell her.

Later, Kirsten is at home in bed listen-
ing to the tape of Sleeping Beauty that Ed
left her. Camille comes in and gets into

the bed, and asks Kirsten if she wants to talk about her feelings. Kirsten doesn’t want to, and
Camille asks if she can talk about her feelings. A series of beeps play on the tape, interrupting
their conversation, and Kirsten realizes that it’s a coded message.

When she returns to the lab, Kirsten asks Linus to decipher the message because Cameron is
busy. Maggie calls them into the conference room to brief them on their newest case: Dani Fox,
a researcher at the Kaufget Institute. Dani was working for Dr.

Sebastian Zuber, who was trying to develop a treatment for traumatic brain injuries. Dani’s
car went out of control and ran into a concrete wall, and the forensic team has found no sign of
a fault in the car.

The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself in downtown LA. Dani is giving a woman
a check, and the woman promises that she won’t give away Dani’s secret. Next, Kirsten finds
herself in a lab with a magnetic scanning device containing a woman, Jane. Dani and Sebastian
are there, and Sebastian tells Jane that the treatment went well.
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Kirsten continues moving through Dani’s memories and finds Dani talking to a younger
woman at her house. Dani abruptly closes her laptop and the woman complains that she al-
ways hides her work. Camille reports that the woman is Nikki, Dani’s younger sister.

Kirsten finds herself back at the institute and watches a memory of Dani arguing with a
colleague, George Adler, about how they don’t have enough test subjects. Next, Kirsten watches
Dani argue with Sebastian about test results that Sebastian is confident prove success.

Finally, Kirsten appears seated next to Dani as she drives her car through the city. The wheel
locks and the accelerator goes down on its own, and the car slams into a wall. Kirsten bounces
out just in time and tells the team what she saw. Camille checks the car’s black box and confirms
that someone hacked it remotely and took control of it, murdering Dani.

Later, Kirsten and Cameron go to Cameron’s apartment to order Chinese and go over the files.
Sebastian’s institute received a $4 million grant recently to study how magnetic stimulation
could speed up the healing of brain injuries. The institute website has a photo of the scanner
that Kirsten saw in Dani’s memories, and suggests that they talk to Nikki next. Janice comes
and when he answers the door, she slaps him and explains that she knows that Cameron was
pretending to be Robert Peterson, the man who was sending her groceries. Linus and Camille
come in as Janice slaps Cameron again and leaves. After Camille mocks Cameron, she tells him
and Kirsten that someone hooked up a received to the car’s onboard computer. Kirsten goes to
talk to Nikki and Cameron goes with her.

When they meet with Nikki, Kirsten and Cameron claim that they knew her sister from work.
Kirsten notices some cookies and remembers from Dani’s memories that Nikki is a baker, and
Nikki is surprised to learn that her sister had any friends since she was consumed by her work.
She says that something was stressing Dani out but she wouldn’t talk about it, and figures that
it must have been work because that was all that Dani had in her life.

Next, Kirsten and Cameron go to the institute and run into George in the hallway. Kirsten
feigns not knowing that Dani is dead, and claims that they’re her friends. When they ask to
speak to Sebastian, George says that he’s with the police talking with the accident. However,
as they go, Kirsten and Cameron spot Sebastian arriving. Kirsten introduces herself and says
that Dani referred her to the institute because she has a brain injury. Sebastian takes them to
the lab and talks about Dani was always trying to help people. George comes in to take notes,
and Kirsten describes the car crash that she was in 15 years ago. After her mother died, Kirsten
realized that she had amnesia and didn’t realize anything from before the accident. Sebastian
tells Kirsten and Cameron that Dani believed they were on the verge of a major breakthrough,
and schedules Kirsten for treatment the next day.

Back at the lab, the others complain that the idea of Kirsten undergoing the experimental
treatment is too risky. Kirsten points out that it’s the only way to get a private session with
Sebastian and see the scanner in action. Maggie reluctantly agrees but insists that Kirsten wear
a wire and the others monitor her.

The next day, Cameron, Camille, and Linus park outside the institute in an agency surveil-
lance van. Inside, Kirsten meets with Sebastian and George, who interview her. She says that
she doesn’t remember anything from before the car accident that killed her mother, and tries
to talk about Dani’s work. Sebastian prefers to focus on Kristen and she says that Ed taught
her tricks to deal with her condition, and that she loved him like a father. Sebastian asks what
her relationship is with Cameron, and Kirsten tells the doctor that Cameron is a nobody. When
Sebastian suggests that they begin a preliminary treatment immediately, Kirsten disobeys orders
and agrees.

Sebastian and George place Kirsten in the scanner and warn her that she may experience
some memories and feelings for the first time. Under the machine’s influence, Kirsten talks
about seeing her mother unconscious after the car wreck. On a new setting, Kirsten says that
she can remember her father drinking all the time because he hated being stuck with Kirsten.
Her mother drank as well, and Kirsten thinks that she deliberately crashed the car to kill herself.
Kirsten then says that she can’t do it anymore and Sebastian shuts off the scanner, and then
tells her that she’s a very special person for reacting so quickly.

When Kirsten goes outside and gets in the surveillance van, her friends offer their sympathy
about what she went through. She casually tells them that she made up the entire thing about
her abusive alcoholic parents. She figures that Sebastian is desperate to believe that his process
works, and that Dani showed him evidence that it didn’t.

24



Stitchers Episode Guide

Back at the project lab, Maggie complains about Kirsten risking herself and insists that she
is concerned for Kirsten’s safety, even if Kirsten doesn’t believe it. Kirsten privately asks her
what the real purpose of the program is, but Maggie says that it is what it appears to be. Once
Kirsten leaves, Maggie calls Turner. Meanwhile, Kirsten goes back to Cameron’s apartment, and
Cameron shows her the website displaying Sebastian’s grant proposal. He thinks that the re-
search confirming Sebastian’s results is too perfect, and figures that he faked his test results to
get the grant money. Kirsten has stolen Dani’s institute access card from her personal effects,
and says that she wants the others to wait outside while she breaks into the institute and ac-
cesses Dani’s computer. Janice comes over and apologizes to Cameron, and suggests that they
start from scratch. He agrees just as Kirsten steps into view, and Cameron tells Janice that
Kirsten is nobody.

That night, Kirsten bluffs her way pass the institute security guard and uses Dani’s key card
to get inside. The card doesn’t work on Sebastian’s door so she goes into Dani’s office. Outside, a
police woman pulls up to the van and irritably tells Cameron to move out of the no-parking zone.
He has no choice but to circle the block.

Inside, Kirsten discovers that Dani’s computer is gone. She finds a lease agreement Dani
signed and realizes that it’s the one she saw in Dani’s memories. George comes in and, seeing
Kirsten, prepares to call security. Kirsten tells him that Sebastian killed Dani to prevent her
from exposing the fake test results. George tells Kirsten that he checked the results himself, and
Kirsten admits that she lied earlier about the treatment results. She asks George to help her
access Dani’s computers to get the proof she needs, and Georg agrees.

When Cameron parks the van again, Linus says that he’s lost contact with Kirsten’s wire.
George logs Kirsten into Dani’s computer. However, when she starts going through the files,

George grabs her.
The team realizes that they have no way to trace Kirsten inside of the institute. Cameron finds

a piece of equipment that will let them get a fix on Kirsten’s cell phone and they go to work.
George straps Kirsten into the scanner and says that ”they” have to kill her. When Kirsten

wonders who else he’s referring to, Sebastian comes in and says that he figured Kirsten was
telling him what he wanted to hear. He murdered Dani when she threatened to go public with
the fraud, and he needed the grant money to finance the treatment so he could cure his wife:
Jane, the woman that Kirsten saw them treating in the Stitch. Sebastian explains that Jane fell
off a ladder three years ago and is suffering from brain damage.

Linus locates Kirsten’s cell phone and the team enters the institute.
Sebastian turns on the scanner and tells Kirsten that he saw something unusual in her brain

patterns earlier. Kirsten is hit with the memories of the Stiches that she’s been through, and
then sees herself as a child hooked up to a machine and lying in a fish tank like the one at
the lab. Cameron and the others and Linus takes down Sebastian. George quickly surrenders
and Camille shuts down the scanner, and Kirsten complains that they took their time rescuing
her. They figure that she’s back to normal, and Kirsten says that she has to get something from
Dani’s office.

Later, Kirsten and Cameron visit Nikki again and show her the lease that Dani signed. It was
for a bakery that she was renting for Nikki. Kirsten tells Nikki that Dani did believe in her, and
what she was hiding was the financials on the bakery. As Cameron takes Kirsten home, she tells
him what she saw under the scanner. Cameron figures that it was a hallucination brought on by
the scanner, and Kirsten thanks him for not being a nobody.

Inside, Kirsten finds turner waiting for her. He says that Ed gave him the key to the house
and offers to answer any questions that she has. Kirsten asks him what the real purpose of
the Stitcher program is, and Turner says that he doesn’t know because the Agency doesn’t tell
everyone everything: even hi. He claims that Marta’s betrayal was a shock, and insists that
Kirsten’s family and her team are all trying to keep her safe. As for answers, Turner says that
he’s just going to wait until someone higher-up tells him what he needs to know, if they think he
needs to know him. Kirsten refuses to accept that and asks if Ed committed suicide, and Turner
tells her that he didn’t. He says that Ed died protecting her and leaves.

Upon taking in the new information, Kirsten goes to Camille’s bedroom. Camille is in bed and
gestures at her friend to lie down.

The next morning, Linus calls Kirsten and tells her that the coded signal is a series of map
coordinates. Kirsten follows them to the mausoleum where her mother was put to risk. She
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remembers Ed telling her as a child that she could touch her mother’s picture if she would find
it comforting. Kirsten touches the picture on the mausoleum door, and a secret compartment
opens to reveal a key.
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The Root of All Evil

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Tuesday July 14, 2015
Writer: April Fitzsimmons
Director: Roger Kumble
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton (Engineering Manager), Ross Kurt
Le (Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: Courtney Henggeler (Suzanne Parks), Cameron Daddo (Joe Parks),
Chaley Rose (Sadie Morton), Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger), Oded Fehr
(Leslie Turner), Monica Barbaro (Brenda ”Bentley” Miller), Yvonne Lu
(Jade)

Summary: The team is surprised when they learn that Kirsten has a boyfriend
she’s never mentioned. Meanwhile, the newest Stitch subject is a party
girl, and the team discovers that she was more than she seems.

Kirsten is at home looking at they she
found, when Camille enters the liv-
ing room and says that she wants to
buy some boots. She isn’t swayed when
Kirsten points out that they’re too ex-
pensive. A man, Liam Granger, arrives at
their door and Kirsten greets him.

She introduces him in and then asks
Â him to wait there because she and
Camille have to go to work. Outside,
Kirsten tells Camille that Liam is her
boyfriend.

At the project lab, Maggie briefs the
team on their new case: a Jane Doe
found below Mulholland Drive, appar-

ently tossed over the edge. They need to identify the woman and her killer. Camille brings up
Kirsten’s boyfriend and everyone wants to talk about it, but Maggie tells the team to get to work.
Afterward, she talks to Camille privately and tells Camille to find out whatever she can about
Liam. Camille admits that she’s not comfortable spying on her roommate now that their team-
mates and friends, and Maggie tells her to think of it as protecting Kirsten.

Once the Stitch begins, Kirsten finds herself in the Jane Doe’s memories of a pool party at an
expensive house. She hears the Jane Doe say that it’s the Fourth of July, and sees a dog, Giorgio,
barking at a man sitting in the hallway. The Jane Doe takes a selfie of herself holding a magazine
with the house on the cover, and Camille starts checking back issues. Meanwhile, Kirsten walks
through the memories of the house and notes the security system and the expensive art. She
then finds herself in a rundown bathroom and notices that the toilet lid is loose. The five minutes
elapse and Kirsten bounce out of the stitch. She admits that she didn’t identify the Jane Doe’s
name, but says that the girl seemed happy.

Back in the conference room, the team finds the magazine cover and confirm that the house
belongs to Joe and Suzanne Parks. Maggie tells Kirsten and Cameron to come with her to talk
with the couple, and they go to the house.
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Camille returns to Kirsten’s house and finds Liam’s passport among his things. She down-
loads the data on his tablet just as Liam comes in. He explains that he’s a cultural anthropologist
and has spent the last year in Peru living with the locals. Camille wonders how Kirsten fits into
his life, and Liam admits that she never goes with him on his trips.

Maggie and the others talk to the Parks, who are surprised to hear about the murder and
confirm that they don’t have a daughter.

They explain that they were out of town on the Fourth of July, and Kirsten mentions that she
saw the interior. Joe insists that he’s not hiding anything and tells them to talk to his lawyer
if they have any more questions. As they leave, Kirsten insists that it’s the right house and is
surprised when Cameron defends her to Maggie.

Back at the lab, Linus says that someone found Giorgio wandering and turned him in to
the LA animal shelter. The dog was chipped and his owner is Brenda ”Bentley” Miller. Linus
sheepishly tells them that he adopted the dog.

Next, Kirsten and Cameron go to Bentley’s apartment. They find photos of expensive homes
in Bentley’s closet, and a bracelet that she saw Bentley wearing in the Stitch. She checks the
toilet and finds a plastic baggie inside containing stolen jewelry.

Back at the lab, Maggie tells the team that there have been a series of robberies in the Mulhol-
land area. Linus checks Bentley’s social media and finds a lot of photos of one girl, Sadie Morton.
Kirsten recognizes her from the Stitch just as Liam sends a text message to Kirsten inviting her
to dinner. Camille gets Maggie to agree to let Kirsten go during the refractory period, and Linus
and Cameron go to the high-end spa where Sadie works.

Kirsten goes home waring a new outfit and makeup, and Liam says that he fixed the heater.
He wonders why she’s wearing makeup and Kirsten admits that things at work have been weird.
Liam tells her to relax and they kiss.

At the lab, Camille tells Maggie that she hasn’t found anything suspicious on Liam. She then
tries to discuss a raise but Maggie shuts her down. Maggie then goes through the flash drive
with Liam’s data and finds a phot of him at an award ceremony... with a bearded man Maggie
recognizes standing in the background.

At the spa, Linus convinces the receptionist, Jade, that he’s a government agent by flashing
a fake badge. They talk to Sadie and tell her that they know she and Bentley were breaking
into houses and stealing. Sadie explains that they broke into houses that she knew from her
customers would be empty at the time. At the Fourth of July party, Joe came home unexpectedly
and Bentley was trapped for several hours in the house with him.

Kirsten takes Liam to her bedroom and she ignores her ringing phone as they make love.
Cameron comes over later and Kirsten answers the door. She says that she’s been busy just as
a half-dressed Liam comes in. Cameron says that they have an emergency at work and as Liam
goes to get some dessert to go, Kirsten says that there’s no reason why she can’t have Liam and
her job as well.

Back at the project lab, the team begins the second Stitch. This time Kirsten seems Bentley
hide in the closet when a man and woman come in and have sex on the bed. Bentley, forced to
watch, takes video of them. Kirsten then finds herself in a memory of Bentley walking Giorgio on
Mulholland. Someone drives up and Bentley tells them that the price has gone up. The newcomer
grabs Bentley and throws her down the hill, while Kirsten tries and fails to get a look at the
figure’s face. Kirsten is forced to bounce and they figure that Joe killed Bentley. Maggie says that
they have enough evidence to turn the case over to the LAPD.

Later, the team are discussing Linus’ new dog when Maggie tells them that the police arrested
Joe and they found evidence that he texted Bentley the week before she was murdered. Cameron
invites everyone over for dinner, but Kirsten refuses, explaining that Liam is making dinner for
her and Camille. Linus gets a text from the animal shelter, telling him that they’re turning him
down for adoption because Giorgio hates men. Linus goes with Cameron to his apartment, and
he figures that Cameron is jealous of Liam.

Cameron insists that he’s just worried that Kirsten might get hurt. After checking the Internet
and confirming that Liam is just as perfect as he seems, Linus tells Cameron that they need a
real bro night.

At Kirsten’s house, Kirsten gives Camille the pair of boots that she was looking at. As Liam
comes in, they hear a dog barking outside. Kirsten remembers that in the second Stitch, Giorgio
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didn’t bark at Bentley’s attacker. She then tells Liam that she and Camille have to deal with a
problem at work.

Cameron and Linus call in Tim, the Stitcher engineering manager, to join them for bro night.
Kirsten and Camille break into the Parks house using the security code Kirsten saw in the

Stitch. She figures that they can find the killer’s gloves and tell Maggie, and she can have the
police take them into custody and confirm the killer’s DNA.

Tim keeps beating Cameron at video games and crushing beer cans on his forehead.
Kirsten finds Suzanne’s jewelry box and recognizes the bracelet she saw on the woman’s

ankle in the Stitch. Suzanne arrives and threatens to call the police, and Kirsten says that Joe
is innocent. She’s worked out that Suzanne was the one having the affair, but couldn’t risk Joe
finding out because he would have dumped her. Bentley blackmailed Suzanne so Suzanne killed
her. The wife offers to pay Kirsten and Cameron whatever they want, but they refuse and Kirsten
points out that Bentley’s phone is in the jewelry case. Suzanne draws a gun on them, and Kirsten
throws the jewelry case at her hand and knocks her out.

At Cameron’s place, Linus complains about how Camille is all over Liam, and suggests that
they abstain from sex. Cameron agrees...

and Tim points out that they’re not getting anyway. Irritated, Cameron tells him to go.
Kirsten and Camille return to the lab and Maggie reluctantly congratulates them. Camille

takes advantage of Maggie’s good mood to ask for a raise, and Maggie immediately agrees. As
Camille realizes that she should have asked for more, Maggie goes to her office and finds Turner
there. She tells her superior that Liam’s background checked out, but shows him the photo with
the bearded man.

Turner says that he’ll take care of it while Maggie keeps an eye on Liam.
Later at home, Liam finds Kirsten out on the porch looking at the key. She tells him that

she doesn’t know what it’s for, and Liam tells her that she’s beautiful without the makeup and
fancy clothes. He says that it feels right when they’re together, and then drops to one knee and
proposes to her.
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Fire in the Hole

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Tuesday July 21, 2015
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: John Badham
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron
Britton (Tim / Engineering Manager), Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio Tech),
Chelsea Vincent (Life-Sci)

Guest Stars: Anna Khaja (Getti Ahluwalia), Ronobir Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia), Oded
Fehr (Leslie Turner), Stacie Greenwell (Hazmat Tech), Niousha Jafar-
ian (Dr. Anna Barmal), Maura M. Knowles (Cameron’s Mom)

Summary: The Stitchers team is exposed to the contaminated body of a disease
researcher and begin developing symptoms. As they come down with
the same disease that killed their subject, the team races to search his
memories for a cure.

Kristen enters the lab and finds the
alarms going off. Cameron grabs her
hand and leads her to the briefing room,
saying that they have a situation... and
most of the staff is inside with a birth-
day cake. They sing ”Happy Birthday” to
Kirsten, but she admits that she wasn’t
surprised. A real alarm goes off and Mag-
gie orders everyone back to work. The
new Stitch subject is Dr. Anna Bar-
man, an epidemiologist with the World-
wide Health Alliance. She killed herself in
her apartment and left a note asking that
the authorities cremate her body within
24 hours. Anna’s body was found in the

shower with the water turned up as hot as it could go, and the apartment heat was turned to
maximum. Maggie assures the team that they’ve confirmed that the body is free of viruses, and
Linus warns the team that Anna had a photographic memory and therefore didn’t leave any notes
behind.

As Camille takes Kirsten to the fish tank, they talk about Liam’s proposal to Kirsten. She says
that she needs to think about it and swears Camille to secrecy... and then realizes that Linus
and Cameron have heard everything on her comm. Unit. Cameron hesitantly congratulates her
and everyone prepares for the Stitch. Quincy arrives briefly to check in with Maggie, and warns
her that he can’t say what assignment Turner sent him on. Once he leaves, the team begins the
Stitch. Kirsten finds herself in Anna’s lab, watching Anna look through a microscope. The doctor
is wearing a hazmat suit, and Linus double-checks to make sure that the body is clean. To be on
the safe side, Maggie orders all non-essentially personnel out of the lab.

Kirsten watches as Anna takes off her protective gear and injects herself with a liquid. Kirsten
gets the ID from the vial and watches as Anna injects herself with a second substance. Camille
discovers that it’s a virulent strain of Spanish flu, while Kirsten watches as Anna runs a blood
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test on herself and scowls at the results. Alarms go off in real life, and Kirsten bounces herself
out of the Stitch. Linus reports that their sensors have picked up a viral infection. As Maggie
orders an emergency lockdown, Kirsten realizes that Anna infected herself and her body just
went sympathetic.

Camille contacts the CDC and discovers that Anna was working on a cure for a new aggressive
airborne virus. The victims develop flu- like symptoms and then die in a few hours. The team
seals the corpse cassette to prevent any further outbreak and Maggie tells the team to check
with Anna’s colleagues and see what she was working on, and to come up with a contingency
plan. She then goes to her office and calls Turner, who says that he didn’t know Anna’s body
was contagious. He warns that it will take time to assemble a hazmat team, and that they can’t
tell them what they were doing with Anna’s corpse. Maggie suggests that he find the cure Anna
was experimenting with in the lab, and Turner tells her to put Kirsten in isolation so that their
Stitches survives no matter what happens to the others.

When Maggie returns to the lab, Cameron tells her that they’re not equipped for a biologi-
cal emergency. Kirsten suggests that they use their quantum computer to run the millions of
simulations necessary to find a cure. When she suggests that they Stitch her back into Anna’s
memories, Maggie refuses, saying that they’re putting her in isolation. As she anticipated, Kirsten
refuses to abandon her teammates and refuses to work with another team if the current one is
killed. Linus confirms that they can perform another Stitch immediately, but Cameron points
out that they don’t know how the virus will affect Anna’s neurological structure. Kirsten notes
that they have no choice but to try and the team begins the second Stitch.

Back in Anna’s memories, Kirsten discovers that the mental landscape is blurred due to the
neurological distortion. The team stabilizes it as best they can and Kirsten sees Anna writing
down something but can’t make out what it says as the heat degrades the memories. She has
the team move her forward in the memories and finds Anna writing down a molecular formula
on a board. Kirsten has Camille get her writing material and then bounces out as Anna’s brain
collapses, and writes down the formula. Cameron has Linus load it into the quantum computer,
but when he hesitates, Ayo confirms that he’s running a fever.

Cameron runs the calculations and warns the team that there’s a 98% chance that they’re all
infected. He says that they need a pre- symptomatic sample of Anna’s blood to find the cure, and
Ayo tells them that she took a sample from the corpse before it turned symptomatic. However,
they discover that the medical bay is locked down as well and Maggie can’t override the security
system.

Kirsten spots an old access panel inside of the medbay, and Linus checks the old blueprints.
He confirms that there’s a drainage culvert that runs 100 feet from the observation deck to the
medbay. There’s a gear shaft at one point that makes the culvert too narrow for a man to crawl
through. Camille volunteers and starts through the culvert.

As Kirsten waits for Camille to get through, Liam calls her to ask if she’s considered his
proposal. She abruptly tells him that it’s not the time and hangs up, and Cameron coughs.
Kirsten confirms that he’s running a fever, and he asks her not to tell Maggie.

Meanwhile, Camille keeps in contact via comm. Link and comes to a halt at the gear shaft...
and tells the team that there’s a rat.

She can’t stand rats, and the rat crawls over her shoulders and onto her back. Camille insists
that she can’t go on, and Kirsten tells her to do it for Linus. After a moment, Camille gets control
of herself and keeps going. She gets into the medbay, opens the door, and Ayo gets the blood
sample. She tells the others that she needs 35 minutes to finish analyzing the blood and goes to
work.

Cameron then feeds the analysis into the quantum computer along with the formula Kirsten
reproduced, and they wait for the computer to run the simulations.

Camille goes to find Linus, who is in the briefing room. She tells him that she’s coming down
with the same symptoms, and they admit to each other that they’re scared.

The computer finishes the analysis... and verifies that the formula is correct. Maggie figures
that Anna overlooked something and advises the team to call anyone that they wish to say
goodbye to. Cameron wonders if Kirsten is going to call Liam, but she’s busy reviewing Anna’s
research. When he complains that Kirsten didn’t tell him about the marriage proposal, Kirsten
says that she hasn’t given Liam an answer so there’s nothing to report. Cameron advises her to
call Liam and say goodbye, but Kirsten insists that she’s not going to die so there’s no point.
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Linus calls his parents Samir and Getti, and they suspect something is wrong because he told
them never to interrupt him at work.

They get even more suspicious when their son says that he loves them. Linus insists that
he loves his job and has a great girlfriend because of them, and they’re thrilled to hear that he
finally has a girlfriend. He says that he and Camille will be together for a very long time.

Maggie calls her son, Benjamin, and leaves a message apologizing for not being around more.
She says that she’s sorry for what she said to him before he redeployed, and tells him not to feel
guilty about anything. Before Maggie hangs up, she tells him to stay safe.

Cameron calls his mother and she asks how his government projects are going, and insists
on reminding him that he gave up a position at MIT to work for the government. She asks if it
was worth it, and Cameron says that it was as he looks over at Kirsten.

Maggie calls Kirsten into her office and gives her the missing part of the photo, which shows
Maggie with Ed and Jacqueline. She explains that she worked with them when she first started
on the Stitcher program, and Jacqueline was one of the original designers of the algorithms.
Kirsten’s father couldn’t keep up with Ed and Jacqueline’s work and took the credit for it after
Jacqueline died.

Kirsten is angry that Maggie shattered what few illusions that she had about her father, and
Maggie says that she gave her the truth that she wanted. Kirsten points out the word ”remember”
on the backs of both pieces of the photos, and wonders what Ed wanted her to remember.Â
Maggie tells her that she promised to look after Maggie if Ed died, and he wanted Kirsten to
remember who she is. She tells Kirsten that Jacqueline lined her completely and that Ed cared
about her. When Kirsten points out that Maggie wasn’t upset when Ed died, Maggie says that
she was even if she didn’t show it.

As Camille gets Linus some water, he asks if she’s going to call someone. She admits that she
doesn’t have anyone since her parents walked out on her when she was 16. The only people that
she cares about are her teammates and they’re there with her.

Cameron finds Kirsten still going over the research and insists that she call Liam. She says
that she can’t because she has to focus on finding the cure, and Cameron angrily slams her
laptop shut. He explains that the scar on his chest is from a heart valve that he had replaced
when he was 10. His parents were so concerned about his exerting himself and dying that they
overprotected him out of fear. Kirsten says that Cameron proved his parents wrong, and returns
to trying to find a cure. When Cameron notes that the corpse cassette was refrigerated, Kirsten
realizes that heat is the key. Anna tried to stop the virus by using hot water and the heater in her
apartment, but they reactivated the virus when they refrigerated it in the lab. She hugs Cameron
and then calls Quincy and asks if he’s afraid of heights.

The team turns up the lab heat to maximum, and Quincy gets the antidote from Turner. With
the lab in lockdown, he climbs down the elevator shaft ladder. However, the lockdown triggers the
air purification system. The team still can’t override the system, and the computer will evacuate
all air from the shaft and replace it with halon gas... killing Quincy.

As Quincy gets to the bottom of the shaft, the system kicks in and he collapses. With the
help of Tim the engineering manager, who is unaffected by the virus, they get the elevator doors
open and Kirsten gets the roof hatch open. She gets Quincy down and Ayo injects them with the
antidote.

Once everyone has recovered, the hazmat team comes in and confirms that the lab is clean.
Maggie gives everyone the rest of the day off. As they take the elevator up, Kirsten admits that
it’s the best birthday that she’s ever had.
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Future Tense

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Tuesday July 28, 2015
Writer: Eric Tuchman
Director: Rob J. Greenlea
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark),
Ross Kurt Le (Sub-Bio Tech / Alex), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten),
Chelsea Vincent (Life-Sci / Chelsea), Cameron Britton (Engineering
Manager)

Guest Stars: Catherine Haena Kim (Mia Nichols), Tommy Savas (Rick Hauser),
Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger), Monique Coleman (Solaris / Jes-
sica Barnes), Brit Sheridan (Vanessa Sawyer), Anna Khaja (Getti
Ahluwalia), Ronobir Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia)

Summary: The team investigates the death of a psychic and Kirsten tries to deal
with her unusual memories. Meanwhile, Camille agrees to meet Linus’
parents, and Maggie worries about Kirsten’s involvement with Liam.

Kirsten and Liam are making breakfast
and sit down to eat, just as Kirsten re-
ceives a Stitch alert from the lab. He
still believes that she’s working in soft-
ware game design and worries about her
boss, Maggie. Kirsten assures Liam that
she can handle Maggie and he asks if
she’s thought about her proposal. An-
other alert comes in and Kirsten says
that it’s an emergency, and promises that
she’ll see Liam that night after work.

Camille brings churros for her co-
workers to celebrate the fact that they
survived the virus. Linus talks to her pri-
vately and admits that he told his parents

that he and Camille are involved. They want to meet her, and Linus asks her to come to dinner
at his house. Camille tells him to cancel his parents the truth, but he points out that he can’t tell
them about the Stitcher project. He begs her to play along and then they can break up afterward,
and Camille agrees.

Maggie calls Kirsten into her office and warns her that Liam is a potential security risk,
and that it’s suspicious that Liam came back just after Kirsten started with the Stitcher pro-
gram. Kirsten insists that Liam isn’t a risk and walks out, and tells Cameron what Maggie said.
Cameron asks if she plans to marry Lam, and Kirsten admits that she hasn’t decided. She wants
to be sure that Liam is the one for her, and Cameron wants her that she’ll never be sure. Quincy
comes in and talks to Kirsten privately, and Kirsten tells her that Turner told her that Ed died
trying to protect her. The detective says that he’s been dealing with Turner recently and will ask
him for more information.

Later, Maggie briefs the team on their new case. Self-proclaimed psychic Vanessa Sawyer
hosts a show with her partner Jessica Barnes, who goes by the name Solaris. Solaris was out of
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town and when she returned, she found Vanessa dead, her skull crushed in with a geode. The
police found no signs of forced entry or robbery, and figure that Vanessa knew her murderer.

The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself on the set of Dreamscape Studios, where
Vanessa and Solaris produced their show. A stage light shorts out, and Kirsten sees Vanessa
watching the studio owner, Rick Hauser, arguing with a woman. A fire burns around them but
they don’t notice, and Kirsten realizes that Vanessa is getting a vision of the flames. Camille
advises Cameron on what to do next and admits that she’s been watching him to pick up a few
things. Cameron shifts Kirsten forward in Vanessa’s memories, and she sees someone strangling
the woman from the fire. She bounces out and tells the team that someone murdered Vanessa
because she saw a murder.

Later, Kirsten, Cameron, and Quincy go to Dreamcatcher Studios and Quincy points out that
they’ve had no report of a body matching Kirsten’s description. Kirsten insists that she didn’t
make a mistake, as they come in and see Rick. They go over and Rick tells Quincy that Vanessa
started working there six months ago. She made money from online consulting, and he says that
he doesn’t know the woman that Kirsten describes.

At the house, Camille is trying on dresses to find one that Linus’ parents will be happy with.
He advises her to tone it down a bit, but Camille says that she never tones herself down.

Kirsten and Cameron interview Solaris, who says that Vanessa claimed that a darkness was
coming. Solaris wanted to find a different studio, but they couldn’t break their contract with Rick.
Realizing that Cameron doesn’t believe in psychics, Solaris says that she and Vanessa just have
more natural intuition then most. When she says that much of what they see is figurative, Kirsten
believes that the fire she saw represented the murdered woman’s rage. Solaris tells Kirsten that
she can see that she’s struggling with a difficult decision, and advises her to know herself before
sharing her life with another. The psychic then tells Cameron that he has a sensitive heart and
gives him a geode to keep him safe. As they go, Cameron figures that Solaris is a fake, but Kirsten
isn’t convinced. A nearby stage light sparks like the one in the Stitch, and Kirsten figures that
the murder she saw in the Stitch was Kirsten’s vision... a vision of the future.

When they find the woman, Mia Nichols, Kirsten and Cameron question her. She explains
that she’s launching a clothing brand and Vanessa did psychic readings for her. Vanessa never
predicted any trouble for her, and admits that Rick tends to pressure his clients once they pay
him. Mia then invites Kirsten and Cameron to come to her launch party.

As Liam jogs across the city, he spots a SUV following him. when he starts to approach it, the
driver quickly takes off.

At home, Kirsten remembers herself as a child, telling Ed that she hopes that she might find
someone and be happy. Ed told her that he had such a person once and might another one
again. Liam comes in and tells Kirsten about the SUV, and figures that it has something to do
with Kirsten. As they talk, Kirsten gets another alert and says that she has to go. Liam demands
answers, warning that they can’t keep secrets from each other, and leaves when Kirsten refuses
to tell him anything more.

At the lab, Kirsten accuses Maggie of having someone follow Liam. She doesn’t deny it, but
warns Kirsten that she won’t be able to make a dishonest relationship work. Maggie figures that
Kirsten is already lying to Liam, and explains that she has a son, Ben. She could never told him
what she did, and now he resents her because he knows that she wasn’t’ honest with him.

In the briefing room, Linus has Camille memorize his story of how they met. He asks Camille
not to tell his parents that they had sex, and she points out that’s the only thing they really
have in their relationship. The notification that they can Stitch a second time goes off and the
team inserts Kirsten into Vanessa’s memories. She sees Mia and Rick arguing and overhears Mia
trying to renegotiate her contract. Vanessa is there and touches Mia on the shoulder, and she–
and Kirsten–get the same vision of a fire. The psychic tells Mia to be content with her success
and then goes over to the table where she keeps her geodes. As Kirsten watches, she gets an
image of Cameron dead in a corpse cassette.

The memories shift and Kirsten finds herself at Mia’s launch party... which hasn’t happened
yet. Linus confirms that he can’t find Kirsten anywhere on Vanessa’s synaptic map. Meanwhile,
Kirsten sees Rick strangling Mia and bounces out. She apologizes for not being able to get a
clearer picture, figuring that Vanessa was too obsessed with Mia’s future. Kirsten figures that
Rick will kill Mia at the party, but Quincy points out that Rick has no history of violence. Once
the detective leaves, Cameron warns Kirsten that she’s projecting her own feelings of Rick onto
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the Stitch. Kirsten doesn’t believe it and starts to leave for the launch party.
Cameron stops her and says that he believes in her even if he doesn’t believe in psychic

phenomena, and offers to go with her.
Kirsten remembers seeing him dead in the future via Vanessa, and says that she’s going alone.
That night, Linus takes Camille to meet his parents. Laughing loudly, Camille hugs Samir

and Getti.
When Kirsten gets to the launch party, she discovers that Cameron is there. He admits that

he get a second invitation and suggests that they mingle.
At dinner, Camille enjoys herself and Linus’ parents clearly like her. Linus isn’t so happy, and

talks to Camille alone when Samir and Getti take the dirty dishes out to the kitchen. He warns
Camille that his parents like her too much and if that happens then he can’t dump her.

At the party, Liam comes over to Kirsten and says that he saw the invitation at the house
and came there to apologize for his earlier outburst. He sees Cameron and figures that Kirsten
is there with him, and ignores Cameron’s denials. Liam points out that she’s not dealing with a
video game now and asks her to leave, but Kirsten says that she can’t and Liam storms off.

Rick offers a toast to Mia, making it more about himself than her. As Mia comes up and
thanks everyone for coming, Cameron figures that the crisis is averted. However, Kirsten isn’t so
sure.

Samir and Getti come back and Camille speaks to them in Hindi. Impressed, Getti asks her
to put on her grandmother’s ring ”just for fun.” Linus objects but both Getti and Camille ignore
him. Camille has Linus put it on her finger.

After the launch party, Cameron figures that Kirsten is staying around because she doesn’t
want to go home and find Liam there. He starts to ask if she loves Liam, just as Mia returns and
breaks into the studio. Rick arrives a minute later and goes in, and Cameron insists on going in
with Kirsten. She reluctantly agrees but tells him to call Quincy first.

When they get inside, Kirsten and Cameron find Rick choking Mia. They intervene and Rick
tells them that he came back and found Mia pouring gasoline. The gas can is at Mia’s feet, and
she says that Rick hogged the limelight on the greatest night of her life.

Kirsten figures that Vanessa had the vision of Mia burning the studio down, and Mia stopped
her when the psychic tried to stop her.

Mia lights a match and sets the gasoline on fire, and runs off as Cameron uses a fire extin-
guisher on the flames. Quincy and his men arrive and arrest Mia. Afterward, Quincy passes on
Mia’s statement. Mia and Vanessa argued over the latter’s premonition, and Vanessa tried to call
Rick. Mia shoved her, knocking a geode off a shelf onto the psychic’s head and killing her. As
Quincy leaves with Mia, Cameron congratulates Kirsten. She tells him that Vanessa was the one
who solved the crime.

The evening comes to a close and Getti tells Camille that she’s always welcome there. Touched,
Camille admits that she’s never had a family like Linus’ parents, and gives the ring back. Getti
says that they just want Linus to be happy and asks if Camille and Linus have a future together.
Put on the spot, Camille says that she never says never... while Linus secretly listens from the
next room.

When Kirsten returns home, she tells Liam that she can’t tell him the truth at the moment.
She says that Liam is the only man in her life, but that she can’t get married before she discovers
who she really is. Liam tells Kirsten that she’s the most extraordinary woman he’s ever known
and always will be... and then leaves.

Later, Cameron comes over and asks Kirsten how it went. She says that she’s already over it
because of her temporal dysphasia, and Cameron admits that he may have been wrong about
Vanessa’s psychic gift. He then gives Kirsten the geode Solaris gave him earlier and tells her to
protect her heart.

As Liam walks away from the house, he calls someone and says that Kirsten rejected his
wedding proposal. He assures his superior that he’ll stick around and asks what Plan B is.
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Full Stop

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Tuesday August 4, 2015
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: J. Miller Tobin
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Oded Fehr (Leslie Turner),
Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton (Tim /
Engineering Manager), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), Chelsea Vincent
(Chelsea / Life-Sci)

Guest Stars: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger),
Henry Rollins (Robert Barbiero), Anastasia Barnes (Helen Krause /
Waitress), Stephen Bralver (Strike Team Member 1), Molly Meyer
(Jacqueline Stinger), Willem Miller (Young Cameron), Elizabeth Pan
(Nurse), Shawn Sharma (Bank Manager), Toni Torres (Dr. Emily Wal-
lace)

Summary: A killer goes after both Cameron and Quincy. The team tries to identify
the person responsible and the trail leads them to a security expert
who worked with Jacqueline. Meanwhile, Cameron trains Camille as
his backup and Linus grows jealous.

Quincy arrives at the lab and Maggie and
Leslie meet him. Leslie introduces him-
self since they’ve only talked over the
phone, and tells Quincy not to inves-
tigate Ed’s death despite the fact that
Kirsten doesn’t believe it was suicide. He
says that agency is handling the investi-
gation internally and they have to protect
Kirsten, and says that there are things
going on that they still don’t understand.
Quincy says that he’ll stop investigating,
but after he leaves, Maggie and Leslie fig-
ure that he’ll keep on digging.

That night, Quincy meets Kirsten and
Camille at a dinner and they talk about

their worst dates. Cameron arrives and Quincy is irritated that the women didn’t tell him that
the scientist was coming. Camille takes Kirsten to the bathroom, and Quincy tells Cameron that
he wanted to talk to Kirsten privately about Ed’s death. Cameron admits that he doesn’t know
much about Leslie, just as a waitress comes over to take their order.

In the restaurant bathroom, Camille asks if Kirsten has something going on with Quincy.
Kirsten tells her roommate that there isn’t, and is surprised when Camille says that she made
the right call turning down Liam’s proposal. They hear gunshots from the restaurant and run
out, and find Quincy, Cameron, and the waitress sprawled on the floor. An empty wheelchair sits
nearby and there’s no sign of the shooter.

Linus and Maggie meet Kirsten and Camille at the hospital, and Dr. Emily Wallace tells them
that Cameron has a concussion from hitting the floor. Quincy is in ICU after surgery and they
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don’t know yet if he’ll pull through. The waitress, Helen Krause, is dead, and Maggie tells the
others that she’ll have Helen’s body taken to the lab. Kirsten says that they can’t wait until
Cameron wakes up, but Maggie says that they have no choice and orders them to go home and
wait until he recovers consciousness.

Kirsten visits the unconscious Cameron with Linus and Camille, and she says that she’s tired
of waiting for someone else to find out what’s going on. She shows them the key she found in her
mother’s mausoleum and Linus identifies it as a safe deposit key. Kirsten says that she knows
how to find out which bank it belongs to, and they go back to the house. She and Camille check
Jacqueline’s files and find a bank statement paying for the box.

The next morning, everyone is surprised when Cameron arrives at the lab. He tells the others
that he doesn’t remember anything about the shooting, and Maggie brings up the file on Helen.
She was working as a waitress filling in for a sick friend. They prepare for the Stitch and Cameron
asks Camille to come over and watch him pilot Kirsten. When Linus offers to help, Cameron tells
him to stay at his station.

The Stitch begins and Kirsten sees Helen’s memories of the restaurant. The shooter is in a
wheelchair drawing a gun, and Quincy sees him and shoves Cameron to the floor. The bullets
hit Quincy and Helen, and then the killer runs out. Kirsten tells them to pilot her back further
in Helen’s memories, and Linus irritably ignores Camille’s advice and rewinds the memories.
Helen talks to the killer as he comes in, and Kirsten gets a look at his face. She bounces out and
Camille recreates his face on the computer while Linus complains that she’s using his computer.
Once they have a face, Maggie recognizes the killer and says that he’s Robert Barbiero, the first
head of security for the Stitchers program. Kirsten’s parents Daniel and Jacqueline hired him
and Robert was particularly close to Jacqueline.

Later, Cameron and Camille are discussing Stitch protocol. She wonders why Kirsten is so
suitable to Stitching, and Cameron admits that the equipment seems attuned to her. They had
several previous volunteers but only Marta could get anything from a Stitch and she still wasn’t
good enough. He runs Camille through a simulation, while Linus watches them and then asks
to speak to Cameron in private. He complains that Camille isn’t qualified, and Cameron says
that he’s realized that after his brush with death, he needs a backup. Linus says that he’s the
second-in-command Cameron reluctantly admits that he doesn’t think that Linus has what it
takes.

Kirsten goes to the bank and tells the manager that the box belongs to her. He has her sign
a card but points out that it doesn’t match the one on file. Kirsten remembers Ed showing her
how to sign her new last name of Clarke and signs the card the same way, and the manager
confirms that it’s a match. Inside the box is the missing book from Ed’s office. She reads through
it and takes it to Cameron’s apartment, and he finds a flash drive inside the spine. They find
a video of Daniel hooking a young Kirsten up to a crude Stitching machine to have her Stitch
with her comatose mother. Initially the Stitch works, but Jacqueline goes into convulsions and
then flatlines. Daniel gets Kirsten out of the tank and begs her forgiveness, and the modern-
day Kirsten realizes that she has temporal dysphasia because her father Stitched her into her
mother’s brain.

Once the video is done, Kirsten tells Cameron that she was told Jacqueline died immediately
in the crash rather than put into a coma. Cameron figures that Daniel didn’t know what they’ve
since learned, that it’s impossible to Stitch into a living person. He suggests that Daniel left
Kirsten with Ed because he felt guilty about what he did, and Kirsten admits that on the night
that her father left her, all she wanted was to see his face so that she could understand what he
was feeling.

Maggie takes a strike team to Robert’s apartment. He’s dead on the floor, stabbed multiple
times. However, most of the blood is missing and they realize that he was killed somewhere else
and moved there.

Linus visits Camille and complains that Cameron is training her. He’s furious that she agreed
to let Cameron trained her and storms out.

That night, the team Stitches Robert’s body, even though Cameron warns that Robert’s long-
term memories have degraded. He tells Camille to call the Stitch, and she runs the team through
the initial check. Cameron takes over and Kirsten sees Robert in an alleyway. A woman calls
him to confirm that he’s going to kill Quincy, and the memories jump to the restaurant. Robert
is outside talking to someone in a car, insisting that he can’t hold off on shooting Quincy just
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because Kirsten is inside. It’s too dark to make out the plates, and Kirsten sees Cameron walks
past the car on his way into the restaurant. Meanwhile, Robert tells his contact that he didn’t
save Kirsten at the Santa Monica pier just to kill her now. Kristen realizes that Robert was the
one who turned on the carousel that night, saving her and Cameron’s lives.

The memories suddenly jump and Kirsten finds Robert watching her as a child drawing a
picture for Jacqueline. Maggie orders the team to take Kirsten back to the recent past, and they
jump Kirsten back into the alley. The woman on the phone starts talking directly to Kirsten,
saying that everyone she thinks he can trust is lying to him. Because she can’t prove it, Kirsten
has to keep work with the Stitchers project. Robert realizes that his employer is talking to Kirsten,
figuring that she would Stitch his memories when he dies. Someone stabs Robert in the back,
and Kirsten Bounces out. When Maggie wonders what she saw, Kirsten tells her that she saw
nothing.

The next day, Kirsten and Cameron check on Quincy, who is still unconscious. Cameron
admits that Maggie sent him to find out what Kirsten saw in the Stitch, and Kirsten explains
that someone used Robert to send her a message directly. Cameron doesn’t remember seeing
Robert outside of the restaurant, and tells Kirsten that she has to trust him. She points out that
with everything that’s happened, she can’t. Cameron glances over at the unconscious Quincy
and tells Kirsten that he knows a way to prove he can be trusted.

When Cameron and Kirsten return to the lab, Ayo admits that she told Maggie that Cameron
called ahead to ask for a syringe of potassium methochloride. Cameron explains that he’s going
to use the chemical to stop his heart for four minutes, and then Kirsten can Stitch into his
memories and recover the license plate number while Camille pilots the Stitch. When the time
has elapsed, Ayo will revive him. Everyone refuses to risk his life, warning that Cameron’s heart
may not take the strain, but Cameron says that they’re all in danger if he can’t identify who
hired Robert. Â Leslie arrives and agrees with Cameron, saying that someone in the agency may
be responsible and they have to find out. Everyone refuses to perform the Stitch, daring Leslie
to fire them. However, Cameron injects himself with the chemical, tells Kirsten to do the Stitch,
and collapses.

The team preps Cameron for the Stitch, and Camille takes the controls while Kirsten puts on
her wetsuit and gets into the fish tank.

Maggie warns Leslie that he’ll regret it if Cameron dies. The Stitch begins and ends up where
Kirsten first woke up in Cameron’s apartment after her first Stitch. Cameron’s memories of
Kirsten flash by, including all of their private moments together and Kirsten with Liam.

With two minutes left, Camille successfully moves Kirsten to the memories of the restaurant.
Linus warns that the environment is too distorted because Cameron’s still living brain is push-
ing back. Kirsten prepares to bounce and suddenly finds herself in a hospital years ago. A young
Cameron is walking through the hallways and scratching his chest. He finds a nurse and com-
plains that she can’t sleep, and she agrees to let him keep walking. Cameron finds himself next
to Jacqueline’s room. Daniel is dozing in a chair and young Kirsten is painting her comatose
mother’s nails. He asks what’s going on and Kirsten explains about the accident, and says that
Daniel has an idea to help wake Jacqueline up. Cameron assures Kirsten that it will all work out
and they exchange names.

Camille warns Kirsten that her time is up, and Kirsten bounces out of the Stitch. Ayo imme-
diately tries to revive Cameron’s heart.

As Kirsten holds his hand and begs him to come back to her... Cameron flatlines.
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When Darkness Falls

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Tuesday October 20, 2015
Writer: Lynne E. Litt, Eric Tuchman
Director: Steve Miner
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste),
Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson)

Recurring Role: Damon Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron
Britton (Tim / Engineering Manager), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio
Tech), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-
Sci)

Guest Stars: Jeremy Sumpter (Devon Landry), Alexis Beckley (Kelli Marino), Willem
Miller (Young Cameron), Brian La Rosa (Zed the Zombie)

Summary: The team does a Stitch on a young suicide tied to an abduction, and
Kirsten begins to suspect that the dead man is haunting her.

Kirsten is at home on her laptop when the
lights go out. She calls to her roommate
Camille but gets no answer. A corpse
crawls along the hallway but Kirsten,
unimpressed, ignores it. Camille turns
on the lights and turns off the animated
corpse, and Kirsten reminds her that
she doesn’t do scared. As they discuss
Camille’s Halloween party in two days,
someone knocks at the door. They answer
it and find Cameron and Linus, trying out
Halloween costumes.

The next day at the lab, Camille and
Kirsten arrive and Kirsten insists that
Camille can’t use their house for the

party. Kirsten explains that the house Camille uses for her party is being torn down. The alarm
goes off indicating a new sample, and they bring up the file on Devon Landry. Devon is a suicide
and left a note saying that he was sorry. They figure that he’s connected to the disappearance
of Kelli Marino. She was a student at Devon’s university, went missing two days ago, and had
several classes together.

Devon has been living alone since his parents died two years ago, and they need to figure out
if they can find Kelli alive.

The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself in Devon’s memories of the diner where
Kelli worked. As she walks away, Devon tries to make small talk about their recent lab test. Kelli
doesn’t remember him and Devon hastily pays and leaves. Next, Kirsten finds herself in a lab
with Devon cutting open a dead body. Â Next the memories switch to Devon’s apartment, and
he looks in the mirror and asks his reflection why he does bad things. His reflections tell him to
stop.

Kirsten finds herself back at the dine as Kelli closes up for the night. Devon is watching her
from behind the car, and as he goes over to Kelli he tells Kirsten not to try and stop him. He then
grabs Kelli, and a startled Kirsten bounces. She tells Maggie that Devon talked to him. Cameron
dismisses it as a phantom memory that didn’t really happen, and Linus agrees. Kirsten isn’t
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convinced, and tells them that she couldn’t tell if the body in the lab was Devon’s or if he killed
her outside the diner. Maggie calls Fisher to get a report from the first-responders and tells them
to check out Devon’s apartment.

The team drives to Devon’s old-fashioned home and Camille figures that it’s the perfect place
for her party. The public records show that it’s paid off and became public upon Devon’s death.
Kirsten doesn’t recognize it from the Stitch, and notices a shadow moving in an upstairs window.
She goes in and the others follow, and Cameron points out that the front door is unlocked.
Kirsten goes upstairs and calls to whoever she saw, but gets no answer.

Camille plans her body while Cameron goes downstairs to check for bodies. However, when he
realizes that they’re not going with him, he goes upstairs... and the front door slams shut behind
Camille and Linus.

Kirsten enters Devon’s room and Cameron joins her. There’s no sign of anyone, and the cur-
tain is blowing in the wind. Kirsten says that she can feel a presence in the room, just as Linus
and Camille come in and say that the basement is empty. As they go, someone watches them
from a doorway. Kirsten senses someone watching her and glances back, Â but sees nothing.

That night at home, Kirsten checks Devon’s online profile and doesn’t find any signs that he’s
a killer. Camille is preparing food for her party, and insists that it’ll just be one night at the
house. Linus comes in and knows all about the party, and Kirsten is surprised that he’s going
along with it. Once they leave, Kirsten goes to bed and hears a creaking noise from the window.
She looks up and sees Devon outside, and turns on the light. There’s no sign of the student, and
Kirsten goes outside to investigate, armed with a poker. Something shatters and Kirsten goes to
the edge of the porch. A cat jumps out, startling her, and she goes back inside.

Later, Cameron is woken up by someone knocking repeatedly at his door. It’s Kirsten, who
says that Devon’s ghost was haunting her.

Cameron figures that what she saw in the Stitch stuck to her subconscious. Kirsten insists
that she’s fine, banishes Cameron to the couch, and takes his bed.

The next morning, the team prepares for a second Stitch. As Kirsten enters the tank, nobody
talks to her and a butterfly flies overhead. The water drains out of the tank and nobody responds
when Kirsten complains. Clamps close over Kirsten, locking her to the chair, and the water fills
up over her head... and Kirsten wakes up from her nightmare. She goes out to the living room and
looks out the window, and see Kelli’s diner below. There’s a light under the apartment door and
a shadow of somebody walking past. Kirsten looks out through the peephole and sees nothing.
When she looks a second time, Devon looks back at her and she runs back to the bedroom.

Kirsten wakes Cameron up and he discovers that she’s holding a knife. She insists that Devon
is outside and drags Cameron to the door. He goes out into the hallway but there’s noÂ one
there. Cameron figures that she’s stressed because of work and gets the knife away from her,
and reminds her that she doesn’t do scared. Kirsten calms down and goes back to bed, and asks
Cameron to stay with her. He agrees and lies down next to her, and Kirsten dozes off on his
shoulder.

The next morning, Cameron’s cell phone rings. It’s Fisher, who says that Devon worked as a
temp at the university cadaver lab. The police detective tells Cameron to get Kirsten and meet
him at the cadaver lab. When they get there, Kirsten jumps when the door slams. She claims
that she didn’t sleep well and complains that Cameron snores, Fisher is amused, and Kirsten
confirms that the lab is the one she saw in the Lab. There’s a body on the gurney, and Cameron
and Fisher are nauseated when they see that the cadaver’s organs are missing. Kirsten notices
something, puts on a pair of gloves, and pulls out Kelli’s phone. They wonder why Devon left it
there, and it has a photo of Devon holding a captive Kelli.

At the Stitchers lab, Maggie demands answers as Camille and Linus arrive late. Camille has
run a photogrammetry on the picture, and has determined that she’s in an airtight room. Carbon
dioxide will kill her in 126 minutes. The geotag function on her phone was disabled, and Kirsten
tries to work out Kelli’s approximate location from the time between Devon went to the lab and
when he killed himself. They have enough time to run a Stitch.

As Kirsten prepares to Stitch, Maggie asks her if she’s emotionally ready. Cameron has told
her what Kirsten is going through, but Kirsten says that time is running out and doesn’t want to
discuss it. The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself in Devon’s house. Devon hears
something downstairs and goes to investigate, and Kirsten finds herself in the basement. She
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finds him leaning against a shelf and Kelli screaming behind it. Devon looks up at Kirsten and
says that she’s next, and Kirsten bounces out.

She tells the team to tell Fisher that Kelli is in the basement.
The team meets Fisher at the house and they shove the shelf aside. There’s a room inside,

sealed with plastic, and Kelli is tied to a chair. They manage to wake her up and Kelli gasps for
breath. Kirsten hugs the girl as she breaks into tears.

As the EMTs take Kelli away, Fisher tells the team that they don’t have to make a statement.
He thanks them for their help and leaves, and Camille reminds them that it’s Halloween. That
night, they set up the house for the party. Camille says that Halloween is about not letting fears
to get to them. Once they’re alone, Kirsten thanks Cameron for comforting her. He invites her to
dance and Kirsten agrees once she cleans up in the upstairs bathroom. When she goes up, she
hears someone moving in the bedroom. She goes in and discovers that the mirror she saw in the
Stitch is gone. Kirsten steps forward and steps on a framed photograph... with a photo of Devon
and his twin brother Gavin. The twin lunges out of the chamber behind the mirror and grabs
her.

Inside the chamber, Devo’s twin asks Kirsten why she brought people in the house. She
realizes that the ghosts and reflections she saw were Devon. They fight and Kirsten manages to
stun Gavin, and then runs downstairs.

Downstairs, Cameron wonders why Kirsten is. Kirsten runs downstairs and says that there’s
an evil twin upstairs in a secret room.

She explains what happened and Camille gets everyone out by saying that Stephen King is
signing autographs outside. Once the partygoers leave, Cameron calls Fisher. Camille disappears
and they hear her screaming upstairs. They run up the stairs as the lights go out. The trio follows
Camille’s screams to the bedroom and a bookshelf conceals a secret entrance. Kirsten runs in
and the door closes behind her. When Kirsten frees Camille, she says that Gavin was looking for
Kirsten. Gavin comes out with the knife and Kirsten warns him that the police are coming. He
insists that it isn’t his fault, and Devon was everyone’s favorite. Devon wanted him to let Kelli go,
but Gavin had to get Devon away from her.

Kirsten realizes that Gavin was following her and everything she saw was real. He says that
there’s something not right about Kirsten, and she says that she’s just like him. Gavin insists
that nobody is like him, but Kirsten says that she knows how people treat him like a freak
because her parents treated her the same. She continues playing along, insisting that Devon
and Kelli need to be punished. Gavin hesitates and Kirsten says that she gets him because she’s
just like him in every way except one: she’s nothing like him. She then cuts a rope, dropping the
weight controlling the door on his head.

The police take Gavin away and Fisher says that there was no record of Gavin. However, he
points out that the team was trespassing for a Halloween party. However, he won’t arrest them
as long as they invite him next year. Kirsten smugly says that she doesn’t do scared and walks
away. Behind them, Camille’s zombie puppet crawls out and goes dead... and then comes back
to life, snarling.
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2.0

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Tuesday March 22, 2016
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: Steve Miner
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Oded Fehr (Leslie Turner), Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark), Sola Bamis
(Ayo), Kaylee Quinn (Young Kirsten), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-
Sci), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech), Cameron Britton (Tim / En-
gineering Manager)

Guest Stars: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), Lea Coco (Captain Stamper-
son), Marie Del Marco (Nurse), Geoffrey Kennedy (Lee), Lawrence L.J.
Hughes (Building Guard 1)

Summary: The team deals with the aftermath of Cameron’s near death, and the
reawakening of Kirsten’s emotions. However, barely have they done so
when a new murder strikes close to home.

The team try to shock Cameron back, but
they’re unable to bring him back. Ayo
calls the time of death, but Kirsten insists
that Cameron wants to go back. Mag-
gie has them shock Cameron again but
nothing happens, and Kirsten breaks into
tears. After a moment, Cameron strokes
her hair and she realizes that he’s alive.
Everyone sighs in relief as Cameron says
that he isn’t dying again.

Later at the hospital, Kirsten sits at
Cameron’s bed side. Linus and Camille
come in to check on their friend, and

Kirsten assures them that he’s fine. She admits that she was a little overwhelmed, just as
Cameron wakes up. He asks about Quincy, and Camille assures him that the police detective
is out of danger. Kirsten asks Cameron if he remembers anything from the Stitch, and he asks
what Kirsten saw what she was in his head. Camille drags Linus out and Kirsten remembers her
feelings for Cameron. Before she can describe the Stitch, Cameron dozes off.

Out in the hallway, Linus and Camille discuss how Kirsten was so emotional when she
thought Cameron was dead. Linus points out that Kirsten isn’t the only one who has changed,
and admits that he’s been a jerk. He assures Camille that she did a great job during the Stitch,
better than he would have, and figures that it’s time that he grew up. Camille suggests that he
sleep on it because he might feel different in the morning, and Linus hopes that he doesn’t.

The next day, Maggie meets with Leslie and complains that he backed Cameron’s decision.
Leslie points out that Cameron made the decision and tells Maggie to take the day off and then
they can focus on the threat of the team. Maggie says that Leslie is the biggest threat, and
he reminds her that he’s her boss. She reminds Leslie that he told her to hide the truth of
the Stitchers program, from the team, and figures that he’s keeping something from her. Maggie
figures that Leslie killed Ed Clark, and Leslie only says that saving the world is a messy business.
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He asks Maggie how many people she’s willing to kill to save the world, and Maggie assures him
that she’d kill one person to save her team.

Kirsten wakes up as Cameron comes out of the bedroom. He says that he’s feeling great and
the doctors told him he could go. Linus comes in and explains that Kirsten has been emotionally
raw since the last Stitch. He tells them that Quincy wants to talk to them, and they go to Quincy’s
room. Camille is with him, and Cameron thanks him for saving his life at the restaurant. Quincy
tells Kirsten that Leslie orders him to stop looking into Ed’s murder, and figures that Leslie killed
Ed. Furious, Kirsten storms out.

At Leslie’s condo, Kirsten finds Leslie dead on the floor.
Later at the lab, NSA agents escort Kirsten in. Linus is preparing Leslie’s mind map, and tells

Cameron and Kirsten that there’s something wrong with it. Captain Stamperson, the head of
the NSA security detail, is questioning Linus about the process. Maggie comes over and reminds
Stamperson that she’s in charge until new director is appointed. Once Stamperson leaves, Maggie
feels that Leslie knew his killer because there was no sign of forced entry. She worries that
Kirsten is emotionally vulnerable because of what happened when Cameron died. Cameron says
that they want her to die something, and they present her with a new suit. It’s reinforced with
Kevlar, and Cameron figures that she’ll feel stronger wearing a tougher suit so she’ll be stronger
in the Stitch. As they prepare for the Stitch, Cameron asks Kirsten what she was going to tell
him in the office. The alert for the procedure begins and Kirsten says that it can wait.

The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten finds herself in Leslie’s apartment. The memories are
fragmented, and Linus is unable to unscramble them. Kirsten smells incense but then feels sick
and bounces out of the Stitch. They analyze Leslie’s map and they realize that Leslie may have
conditioned his mind to make it unStitchable. Kirsten wants to go to Leslie’s condo to check
out something that she saw in the stitch, and Maggie tells Cameron to go with her. Stamperson
assigns two agents to go with them.

At the condo, Kirsten spots a painting concealing a hidden door, and remembers numbers
that she saw in the Stitch. They don’t work, and Kirsten remembers seeing a grasshopper. Since
Leslie was French Moroccan, Kirsten enters the French word for grasshopper. The door opens,
revealing a panic room that someone has torn up. They search the room themselves and discover
that the computer hard drive is missing. There’s a federal inventory control sticker, and Cameron
takes a photo of it.

At the hospital, Camille is sitting with Quincy. Cameron sends her a photof the sticker and
asks her to check it out, and she tells Quincy that she has to get to work. Camille grabs a nurse’s
coat and uses the hospital computer to check the sticker.

As they wait, Kirsten suggests that when she Stitched into Cameron when it was live, it
rebooted her emotions that she lost when she Stitched into her father as a child. Camille calls
and says that Leslie’s computer was listed as destroyed 15 years ago. She found the address the
computer was sent to and texts it to Cameron. As they leave, the NSA agents inform them that
Stamperson wants them back in the lab. Cameron leads them into the panic room and tells them
to load up the computer can, then slips out and locks the door behind them.

Cameron and Kirsten go to the address and find a sealed building. Someone has been taking
care of it, and Cameron climbs up a pipe to the roof. Kirsten is scared for his safety, but he makes
the climb, finds a door, and comes down to let her in. Inside, Cameron tells Kirsten to calm down
and complains that she’s mothering her. They find an empty room with holes in the floor where
something big was bolted. There’s static electricity, and two security guards come in with tasers
and demands to see their badges. When Cameron objects, Kirsten takes the taser dart meant
for him rather than risk his heart condition. She goes down and the other guard tases Cameron
unconscious.

Later at the police station, Cameron and Kirsten are handcuffed to a badge. He says that she
shouldn’t have taken the taser for him, and figures that they’re even. They slide closer together
and Kirsten asks why Cameron is suddenly so brave. He says that he feels free after he died and
came back, and refuses to live in any fear anymore.

In the past, a young Cameron assures Kirsten that her mother will be okay.
Kirsten tells Cameron that they met at the hospital when they were kids, right after her

mother’s accident. Cameron doesn’t remember meeting her, and Kirsten says that he was sweet
to a scared young girl. Maggie arrives and admits that she’s tempted to let them stay the night
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there in cells. However, she gives them official badges so that they can do their job. However,
Maggie tells them not to do anything stupid. She then has the police release them.

Back at the lab, Stamperson complains that Cameron ditched the security detail. Cameron
flashes his badge Â and tells Stamperson to get out of his face. LInnus has defragmented Leslie’s
memories, but there’s only one way to find out if they can be Stitched. They begin the second
Stitch and Kirsten confirms the memories are better. Camille has them check a hot spot 15 years
ago, at the same time that Leslie’s computer was destroyed. Cameron directs Kirsten there, and
she sees Leslie and a team working on Project Grasshopper. There’s a subject in a pod, and the
project failed. Cameron moves Kirsten to Leslie’s murder, and she sees Maggie’s discussion with
Leslie. Kirsten smells incense again, and then sees someone shoot a gun: Maggie.

Maggie gets on the radio and tells Kirsten that she saw wrong. She admits that she was with
Leslie before he died, and Stamperson prepares to take Maggie into custody. The agents draw
their guns, and Maggie disarms one and uses him as a shield. She insists that she didn’t kill
Leslie, and tells Linus to figure it out in the two minutes that they have left. Linus realigns the
memories and Kirsten sees the same thing. Cameron replays it and this time Kirsten warns that
the memories are out of sync. Linus tells Camille to take over for Cameron, and Cameron goes
to Engineering.

Kirsten wonders what’s going on, and Linus explains that they need three controllers to realign
the memories. They succeed and Kirsten sees the real shooter. She bounces out just in time, and
tells Stamperson that she’s sure the killer wasn’t Maggie.

Stamperson has his agents stand down, and Maggie tells the team to figure out who killed
Leslie.

Later, Camille assures Kirsten that they’ll figure out what happened. Camille is surprised that
Kirsten is feeling, and Kirsten wonders how Camille deals with it. Her friend suggests that they
go home and have some wine. As they take the elevator to the surface, Kirsten sees the readout
and remembers one of Leslie’s memories. It stopped at 163, and Kirsten hits the emergency stop.

They open the elevator doors and find a hidden floor. Exploring, the two women find a covered
body in a pod. Kirsten removes the hood and realizes who it is.

Camille brings Cameron and Maggie up. The body in the pod is Ed, and Maggie insists that she
didn’t know about the chamber. Cameron says that Leslie once had him design a drug protocol
that would extend the four-day limit on brain viability. Kirsten is furious that Ed was the guinea
pig for Cameron’s experiments, and points out that Maggie said Ed was cremated. Maggie admits
that what was what she was told, and Kirsten wants to Stitch into Ed’s memories.

In the lab, Cameron warns Kirsten that Ed’s memories are impossible to map. They’re going
to use the mind map they created when they Stitched him the first time. Kirsten refuses to
let Cameron bounce her if anything goes wrong. When they begin the Stitch, Kirsten is unable
to make out anything from Ed’s last memories. She finally sees Ed and someone else fighting.
Cameron prepares to boost the power despite the fact it will burn out the memory centers. Once
they feed in the power, Kirsten hears Ed saying that ”she” has suffered already. He struggles with
the other person for a gun and it goes off. She smells incense and bounces out, and explains that
she didn’t see the killer. Kirsten figures that whoever killed Ed also killed Leslie. Stamperson
wants to increase security, but Kirsten explains that Ed’s death was an accident. She figures
that Barbiero ignored his employer’s orders and attacked Quincy forever, and says that the
woman who called her said that they would come for her when she was ready to hear the truth.
Until then, they do their jobs.

As Cameron and Kirsten head for the surface later, Cameron stops the elevator and insists
that he didn’t know about Ed. Kirsten says that everyone has their secrets, even Cameron, and
he asks what secrets she saw in his head. Kirsten remembers his memories of her, and then says
that she didn’t see anything. Cameron realizes that she’s lying and starts the elevator up again.

Later at home, Kirsten finds a cup that belonged to her father Daniel. She remembers that he
shaved using sandalwood and realizes that it’s the incense that she smelled in the Stitches.
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Hack Me If You Can

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Tuesday March 29, 2016
Writer: Roger Grant
Director: Silver Tree
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sola Bamis (Ayo), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci), Ross Kurt Le
(Alex / Sub-Bio Tech), Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering Manager)

Guest Stars: John Billingsley (Mitchell Blair), Cassidy Freeman (Ellie), Ronobir
Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia), Anna Khaja (Getti Ahluwalia), Miles Gas-
ton Villanueva (Jacob Maguire), Ashley Dulaney (Lucy Woods), Jack-
son Davis (Derek Steelman), Carole Goldman (Lorna Beliansky), Kelli
Dawn Hancock (Saleswoman), Leslie Miller (Cop 1)

Summary: A hacker targets a hacker for revenge, and a website for cheaters for
blackmail. The Stitcher team learns about the hacker, Ellie, but soon
discovers that she’s hacked every aspect of their lives.

Linus takes Camille to his new smart
apartment and assures her that it’s
tricked out with appliances. He uses an
app to turn on the stove and make her
some tea, and figures that living on his
own will be great. As Camille admits
that it’s a big step, Linus’ parents come
in. They happily greet Camille and then
Samir complains that Linus moved out
on them. Meanwhile, Getti wonders if Li-
nus and Camille are moving in together,
and they both insist that they’re not.

A man walks down the street and gets
a text. He looks at it and his hand shakes,
and the man drops it and clutches at his

stomach. A car tries to brake but runs him over.
Kirsten and Cameron are out looking at motorcycles for sale, and she explains that thanks

to regaining one of her memories, she’s learned the house that she thought was Ed’s actually
belongs to her parents. She wonders what her father meant when he talked about ”moving the
asset,” but Cameron tells her not to obsess about it. He invites Kirsten to sit on a motorcycle
with him and she finally agrees. A saleswoman comes over and says that they’re a hot couple.
Kirsten tries to deny it, but Cameron decides to play along and Kirsten goes with it. She says
that Cameron died a week ago and she brought him back, and Cameron buys the motorcycle.
They get a call from the lab and Cameron has the motorcycle set aside for later.

At the lab, Maggie tells the team that she’s meeting with Mitchell Blair, their division head.
She doesn’t know what Blair wants, and tells Kirsten to stay focused on the case rather than
ask questions about her father. Camille isn’t there because she’s babysitting Quincy, who has
been out of the hospital for a week. Linus begins the briefing on the dead man, Derek Steelman,
and was on the FBI Most Wanted hacker list. The FBI offered Derek a deal to work with their
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off-the-book agencies, and they figure he was killed because of something he learned. The photo
shows an insulin pump and the witnesses reported that Derek looked disorientated before he
wanted into traffic. They don’t have the 48 hours to get the tox screen, so they begin the Stitch.

The team sets up the Stitch and Cameron says that he’s getting a new motorcycle. Kirsten
finds herself in Derek’s workshop, filled with computer equipment, and he talks to a woman
named Lucy Woods by webcam. Derek tells her to cut him loose if she can’t deal with it, and
Lucy warns him to do what she says or he’s dead. The team moves her to Derek’s time of death
and Kirsten sees him receive an email. She moves her consciousness closer to him and reads
the email, which says that $5 million was sent and tells Derek to destroy the list. It’s from a
site where people go to have affairs. Derek clutches at his side and Kirsten realizes that he’s
checking his insulin pump. They figure that he’s overdosing, and the team pulls Kirsten out. She
tells them that the car finished Derek off but he was already dead from an insulin overdose.

Later, Linus confirms that Derek died of insulin shock. The pump was one of the most reliable
on the market, and Maggie suggests that Derek was blackmailing Jacob Maguire, the founder
and CEO of the website. If Derek stole their client list then it would have put the company out of
business, so Jacob had him killed. Kirsten suggests that the insulin pump was hacked but they
don’t know why would the company would have Derek killed if they didn’t have the list. Maggie
tells them to find Jacob while she meets with Mitchell.

Quincy is at home punching a bag and Camille tells him that he’s looking good. He thanks
her for getting him off his back at the hospital, and asks how Kirsten is holding up. Camille asks
about his bag and says that she wants to learn how to protect herself.

Quincy hands her a pair of gloves and tells her to take a couple of shots. It doesn’t go hard
and Quincy gives her some tips. He winces in pain when he demonstrates Kirsten and Cameron
arrive and Quincy gives Kirsten some tips on tracking down Daniel. They explain about their case
and how Jacob wouldn’t talk to them without a lawyer. Kirsten suggests that they check Jacob’s
bank records, figuring that he used a private account. Quincy prefers that they do it the legal
way, but Camille would rather do it her way. Cameron confirms that they have RFID scanners in
the lab and she goes to get dressed.

Later, a well-dressed Camille finds Jacob outside a restaurant and starts flirting with him.
Jacob flirts back but Camille leaves after getting a scan of his credit cards.

Kirsten checks the taxi trip sheets and discovers that Daniel went to the airport after leaving
Ed. Camille joins them and confirms that she got Jacob’s account numbers from his credit cards.

That night at the lab, Maggie is still waiting for Mitchell to show up. As she closes up, Mitchell
steps out of the shadows and introduces himself. He explains that he built the place and was able
to get in despite the security, and says that Maggie is a legend at the agency. She points out that
he’s an unknown, and Mitchell tells her that she’s the acting director of the Stitchers program.
Maggie asks what Leslie’s job for now, and Mitchell tells her that her purview is the program.
She suggests that Daniel killed Leslie, and Mitchell refuses to confirm or deny. He tells her that
maybe he made her think that he called Daniel to make her think he had a close relationship
with the man, and advices her to do her job.

At Cameron’s apartment, Kirsten confirms that someone diverted Jacob’s money to an off-
shore account. She figures that the people responsible were a team of black-hat hackers. Linus
checks the connection log from Derek’s insulin pump and confirms that it was hacked through
the cellular connection. He’s traced the signal to Lucy, and Kirsten recognizes her photo from
the Stitch. They bring Lucy in for questioning and she admits that she was on Derek all the time
about his diabetes. Kirsten doesn’t think that Lucy kill Derek, and they explain that someone
from Lucy’s IP address hacked Derek’s insulin pump. Lucy says that she knows nothing about
computers.

At the lab, Camille confirms that someone spoofed Lucy’s IP address to hack Derek’s pump.
The super-hackers used Derek as a cover, blackmailed Jacob for five million to return the list,
and then killed Derek. Jacob can’t go to the police because he’d have to reveal his client list was
stolen, and all the loose ends are tied up. Camille has traced the insulin pump hack to a fixed
address in Eagle Rock.

Kirsten and Cameron arrive at the address and discover that there’s nothing there but a
parking lot. A woman, Ellie, calls Kirsten and rattles off her address. She explains that she’s
the only hacker and insists that Derek’s murder was justice. She describes what they’re doing
and they realize that Ellie is watching them via a nearby surveillance camera. Kirsten asks why
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Ellie chose Derek, and Ellie refuses to say. Kirsten suggests that they meet, and Ellie says that
if Kirsten finds her then she’ll tell her whatever she wants. Ellie gives her name and hangs up.

The team goes to Quincy’s place and have him log into the LAPD system. He brings up Derek’s
file and confirms that he had no connection to anyone named Ellie. Cameron says that he’s going
to get his new motorcycle and Quincy laughs. Kirsten says that Ellie made one mistake by talking
to her. They figure that Ellie and Derek were competing and Derek cheated, so she killed him.
Kirsten goes to work on Quincy’s computer while he trains Camille.

Cameron goes to the motorcycle shop but the saleswoman says that all of his cards are
cancelled. He realizes that Ellie is responsible and heads out. He calls Kirsten at her home, and
she says that she has a list of hacking competitions. Kirsten figures that Ellie is listening and
tells her to come after her. Cameron asks about Daniel, and Kirsten admits that her father could
have been anywhere. Â Two police officers arrive at Kirsten’s door and say that they have a
warrant for her arrest... for prostitution.

When Cameron gets there, the police are gone. Kirsten explains that the warrant disappeared
from the LAPD server, and figures that Ellie just wanted to show what she could do. Ellie calls
and confirms that she was listening in on their calls, and Kirsten says that she’s just getting
warmed up about tracking her down. The hacker says that she has bigger fish to fry and knows
that Cameron is friends with Linus. She’s hacked his smart apartment and started a gas flow
from his stove. Ellie has also upped the voltage in his unit. When he turns on the lights, they’ll
explode and set off a gas explosion. Cameron calls Linus but Ellie has blocked his line.

Linus arrives home and prepares to turn on the light... and Cameron tackles him before he
can.

Back at the lab, Camille explains to Linus that Ellie was going to kill him to toy with Kirsten.
Kirsten arrives and points out that Ellie couldn’t hack Derek’s memory. She figures that the
Derek betrayed Ellie but felt badly about it, and he felt guilty about it.

Kirsten wants to Stitch into the guilt center of Derek’s brain. Maggie collects their phones,
figuring that Ellie is tracking them.

Kirsten refuses, pointing out that it’s their only link to Ellie, and promises that she won’t let
Ellie use the connection to kill any of them. Maggie reluctantly gives in.

Kirsten Stitches back into Derek’s memories and sees his getting married. The memories jump
to Derek with another woman, and his wife–Ellie–catching him in the act. Kirsten recognizes
Ellie by her voice, and watches as Derek used Jacob’s website to cheat on her. The next memory
shows Derek finding all of the photos that Ellie burned. Among the scraps is the house address.
Camille discovers that there’s no record of Ellie or Derek living there. They bring in the owner,
Lorna Beliansky, who never met the previous owners. Ellie calls Kirsten and asks where they
took Lorna, and Kirsten invites her to come over.

Lorna tells Cameron that Ellie had an accident.
Kirsten asks Ellie if she felt better after killing Derek. Ellie insists that he was her ex-husband,

and Kirsten figures that she had time to plan her revenge because she’s all alone. She keeps
calling Kirsten because she wants someone to make her feel she’s still worth talking to. Ellie
hangs up, and Cameron comes over and explains that Derek’s wife had a car accident. Her name
was Linda Edwards: LE, or Ellie.

In the conference room, Linus confirms that Linda Edwards died three years ago. Quincy and
Camille come in, and they tell them what happened. Cameron suggests that Ellie stole all of her
hospital records and the identity of someone who did die. Camille cross- references the three
people who died at the same time that Ellie was at the hospital, and discovers that one of them is
ordering a lot of takeout. The delivery address is a few blocks away, and Quincy takes command.
He tells Kirsten and Cameron to go with Maggie to pick up Ellie, while Camille brings up the
building plans and Linus gets him coffee.

Kirsten and the others go to the apartment and Maggie orders Ellie to open up. The door is
open, and inside they find an empty medical bed and monitoring equipment. Maggie has Camille
shut down all of the elevators, and they run downstairs. When they open the elevator, they find
Ellie inside... in a wheelchair.

Later, the NSA takes Ellie to the interrogation room. She will only talk to Kirsten, and wonders
how Kirsten knew so much about her, things that only Derek knew. Kirsten avoids answering
the question and tells Ellie that she wanted a friend. She admits that she didn’t find one, and
Ellie explains that nobody visited her after the accident. Kirsten says that Ellie is going to get
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the help she needs, and Ellie wonders how Kirsten beats her. Kirsten says that she cheated, but
Ellie says that Kirsten found her because she didn’t really want to disappear. Getting an idea,
Kirsten asks how she would find someone who did want to disappear. Ellie realizes that she’s
talking about Daniel.
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The One That Got Away

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Tuesday April 5, 2016
Writer: Eric Tuchman
Director: Janice Cooke
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech)
Guest Stars: John Billingsley (Mitchell Blair), Ben Bode (Andrew Blake), Anslem

Richardson (Danny Powell), Logan Paul (Theo Engelson), Michael Trot-
ter (Joseph Furillo), June Carryl (Helen Mulaney), Haviland Stillwell
(Kate), Alain Mesa (Tough Guy)

Summary: The team track down a serial killer who committed eight murders
over seven years ago. . . and murdered Quincy’s old partner when she
started following up the cold case. Meanwhile, Camille has to deal with
her older brother Theo, who has blown into LA and wants to hang out
with her.

Quincy goes to a police bar, Dano’s, and
the bartender Kate greets him by name.
She’s heard that Quincy was shot, and
Quincy refuses to discuss the details. He
says that he’s there to meet Helen Mu-
laney, and Kate says that Mulaney hasn’t
mellowed since her retirement. Quincy
calls Mulaney’s number but gets no an-
swer. The phone is next to Mulaney’s
corpse.

Kirsten is asleep when Camille comes
in. Someone is breaking in, and the two
women go after him. Camille kicks the in-

truder in the groin, and discovers that it’s her brother Theo. She tells her brother not to get very
comfortable, and demands to know why he’s there. Theo insists that he has business, just as
they get a call summoning them to the lab. Camille’s brother says that she can’t put him out in
the middle of the night, and Kirsten agrees. After a moment, Camille reluctantly agrees to one
night.

Camille and Kirsten arrive at the lab, and Linus is surprised to learn that Camille has a
brother. He’s surprised that Camille isn’t happy to see Theo, and she says that she knows when
Theo shows up, trouble follows. Cameron talks to Kirsten privately about if she’s tracked down
Daniel, and she explains that Ellie told her to play her strength in math to find him. Kirsten asks
Cameron about buying the motorcycle, and says that he’s not but is still down for adventure. He
then shows Kirsten the new corpse: Mulaney, Quincy’s mentor. Quincy is in with Maggie trying
to convince her to Stitch the dead woman.

The team soon begins the Stitch and Kirsten experiences Mulaney’s memories of talking to
a cable guy named Joseph Furillo. Mulaney is asking Furillo about a man, and Kirsten notices
a boy listening to the conversation. She jumps to a different memory of Mulaney going over a
murder board about a case. Quincy figures that Mulaney was working on a case after she retired.
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Maggie gets a text from Mitchell saying that they need to meet, and she tells Cameron to move on.
Kirsten sees a photo marked RFI: Removed From Investigation. There’s a reference to Detective
Daniel Powell, and Quincy explains that Daniel was Mulaney’s junior and she always thought he
was incompetent. Kirsten finds references to the Ripper case, which had eight victims all posed
on their backs with their hands folded on their chests. The Ripper killer terrorized LA for years
and was never found. Mulaney was lead on the case but never found him. Someone chloroforms
Mulaney from behind, and Kirsten bounces out and explains what she saw. The murder board
wasn’t at the apartment when they searched it, and Quincy figures that the Ripper abducted
Mulaney and killed her, and took the murder board with him.

In the conference room, Quincy tells the team that the Ripper killed men and women in
their own homes. The MO was always the same: chloroformed, strangled, and posed. Quincy
figures that the Ripper didn’t follow the same MO with Mulaney so that no one would tie him
to her murder. Kirsten wonders why the Ripper stopped killing for the last seven years, and
Cameron suggests that he controlled himself until Mulaney picked up his trail. Quincy explains
that Mulaney suspected Furillo, the first victim’s roommate. Furillo was paroled recently after
six and a half years, and Kirsten remembers who Furillo worked for from what she saw in the
Stitch. As Quincy, Kirsten, and Cameron go to see Furillo, Camille gets a text from Theo and
Linus offers to go with her. Camille reluctantly agrees and they head out.

Maggie meets Mitchell at a taco card in the park, and he warns that she doesn’t get to select
cases. Maggie points out that as acting director she needs to understand the mechanics of the
cases. Mitchell warns that there’s a purity to their cases, but Maggie warns that they’ll lose
Quincy if they don’t continue. Irritated, Mitchell says that the decision has been made for him
and hopes that Maggie hasn’t ruined everything.

Camille and Linus go to Camille’s home and discover that he’s in the kitchen washing dishes.
Linus introduces himself and says that he and Camille are friends from work. She refuses to go
into details, and tells Leo to get out. Leo says that it’s cold, and Camille reluctantly agrees to let
him stay before Linus goes with Leo to watch the Clippers game.

Kirsten and the others find Furillo working and he runs for it when Quincy flashes his badge.
Cameron catches him as Furillo goes for a knife and Quincy draws a gun on it. Kirsten wonders
what Cameron was thinking, and he’s happy to tell her that he wasn’t.

Meanwhile, Furillo insists that he didn’t kill anyone. He confirms that he had dinner with his
parole officer, and Quincy points out that carrying a knife is in violation of his parole. Quincy
wants to know why Mulaney talked to him, and Furillo explains that Mulaney wanted to know
what he remembered about the murder of his roommate Chad. Furillo says that he doesn’t
remember anything, and they send him back to work. Kirsten figures that he’s hiding something
and Quincy agrees.

That night, Quincy takes Kirsten and Cameron to Dano’s to talk with Danny. They ask why
Danny’s photo was on Mulaney’s murder board, and they ask where he was the previous night.
Danny says that Mulaney came to her a few days ago asking about prescription pills in the first
victim’s apartment. He insists that Mulaney was retired, and says that she got herself killed.
Danny says that Quincy would know that if he was a real cop instead of a NSA puppet, and
Quincy grabs him. A psychologist, Andrew Blake, tells them to calm down. Once Danny steps
away, Quincy introduces Andrew as a profiler that works with the police. Andrew says that
Mulaney came to her the other day for a fresh set of eyes on the Ripper case.

Theo tells Linus stories of Camille’s younger wilder days. She points out that she was only
running around naked in a trailer park because Theo set their trailer on fire. He goes to the
kitchen to make bacon, and Camille tells Linus to stop being friendly with her brother. Two men
arrive at the door and ask if Theo is there, and in the kitchen Theo draws a hidden gun. Camille
says that Theo isn’t there, and they say that if he does show up, Camille should tell him that
Duke wants his money. Once they leave, Theo hides his gun and comes out. Camille is furious
that he brought his crap to her house, and Theo says that as soon as a guy who owes him money
pays off, he’ll settle things with duke. She tells her brother to get out, and he reluctantly leaves
via the back.

At Dano’s, Andrew realizes that Kirsten and Cameron have a lot of unresolved tension. They
insist that they don’t, and Andrew says that Mulaney died before he could give her a formal
report. He figures that the killer is single, uneducated, and now in his 50s.

The victim’s pose suggests that the killer comes from a religious background. Andrew fig-
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ures that the Ripper channeled his rage in some other way, and he hopes that Kiersten and
Cameron resolve things. Cameron warns Quincy that they can’t Stitch Mulaney again until the
next morning.

Theo goes to Linus’ apartment and asks if he can crash there. Linus figures that his staying
there isn’t a good idea, but Theo says that things get crazy between family sometime. He guilts
Linus into letting him stay there, and realizes that Linus and Camille are together.

Camille is punching with a bag at Quincy’s place when he comes back. She admits that she
had a bad day because of Theo. Across the street, Danny watches Quincy help Camille.

Later at the lab, Camille points out that all of the victims were responsible for other people’s
lives. Linus has mapped Mulaney’s memories back 15 years but warns that the quality is poor.
As they prepare for the Stitch, Linus tells Camille that he took Theo in.

She warns that her brother is trouble, but Linus says that Theo said he’s trying to make
things right with Camille. Camille doesn’t believe him, and Linus invites her to dinner with him
and Theo that night. She tells Linus to stay out of it, but he suggests that she give Theo another
chance.

The team begins the second Stitch and Kirsten sees Mulaney at her murder board. Mulaney
has a crime scene log, and circles a pill bottle in one of the photos. The pills weren’t recorded into
evidence, and Cameron takes her back to the memory of the first crime scene. Mulaney is talking
to Furillo, who says that he slept on the street in Laurel Cancer. Quincy is there as a patrolman,
looking queasy at the sight of the dead body, and Danny rides him about it. Furillo moves over
to the counter and Mulaney tells him to move away. Kirsten bounces out and tells the team that
Furillo stole the pills.

Quincy and Kirsten question Furillo abut the stolen pills, and Furillo realizes that Quincy was
the rookie on the scene. He admits that Mulaney asked him about Chad’s meds but he didn’t tell
her anything. Furillo took the pills because he thought they were oxy and could sell them. The
pills were Zoloft, prescribed by Dr. Nick Kukra. Kukra was a hack shrink who would dispense
pills in quality to anyone with a prescription and money.

At the lab, Camille confirms that Kukra lost his medical license two years ago and is driving
a cab. She has a GPS location on Kukra and Kirsten mentions Cameron chasing Furillo. Maggie
tells him that she’s benching him because she can’t take any more risks with Mitchell on her
case. Camille tries to cheer Cameron up, and Cameron says that Andrew’s profile doesn’t match
the Ripper’s. He leaves to talk to Andrew, and Camille goes to d Linus’.

At the apartment, Linus serves authentic Indian cooking. Theo would rather have mac n’
cheese, and Linus goes to get some leftover pasta. He says that Linus is a lot more chilled than
the guys that Camille used to date. Camille says that she’s changed everything since they grew
up together in Bakersfield, and Theo tells Linus that Camille ripped off a church collection plate.
Linus objects, but Theo continues until Camille takes offense. She says that she did everything
for Theo after their parents left, but he kept screwing up. Theo says that she’s a big deal now,
and Camille leaves. When Theo calls her a stuck-up bitch, Linus angrily tells him to treat Camille
with respect. Theo gets in his face, and Linus tells him to be out by the time he gets back.

Quincy and Kirsten track down Kukra’s taxi at a storage unit. One door’s lock is missing, and
Quincy draws his gun and goes in. The unit is filled with Kukra’s medical records... and Kukra’s
corpse in the Ripper’s pose.

Cameron finds Andrew at Dano’s, sitting near Danny. When Cameron says that the profile
Andrew gave them earlier doesn’t line up with the MO. Andrew apologizes, saying that he was
working from memory, and Cameron invites Andrew to his nearby place so he can check his
notes. They leave together as Danny watches them.

After Quincy calls in the medics, Kirsten figures that Kukra was lured there. There’s no sign
of Kukra’s phone, and Kirsten gets Kukra’s number from his taxi permit. She calls it and the
phone rings inside the taxi. The incoming call log shows Dano’s number. He calls it and talks to
Kate, and she doesn’t remember who used the phone. Danny overhears her and takes the phone,
and tells Quincy that he saw Andrew make a call. He says that Andrew left with Cameron.

Cameron lets Andrew in, and Andrew confirms that he lives there alone. He asks if Cameron
has made progress with Kirsten, and says that if Cameron had told her how he feels then he
could have found a door to something wonderful. Cameron points out that he’s talking like it’s
too late, and Andrew helps him to feel at peace. As Quincy calls, Andrew draws a gun and
Cameron realizes that he’s the Ripper. Andrew insists that he killed his victims out of kindness
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because they were tortured souls who came to him for help. He sent Chad to Kukra to proscribe
medication, and insists that he protected the potential victims of the suicidal people that he
killed. For seven years, Andrew worked with the police. However, when Mulaney picked up his
trail, he had to find peace for her.

Cameron says that he recently died and was revived, and tells Andrew that he’s not afraid
to die again. Whatever happens between him and Kirsten, Cameron says that he’s at peace at
it. He tells Andrew that he’s not at peace and never will be, and Andrew says that once he kills
Cameron, he’ll kill himself. Cameron promises that he’ll never find peace on the other side, and
jumps him. Quincy and Kirsten arrive and Quincy arrests Andrew while Kirsten hugs Cameron.

At home, Camille calls Linus and thanks him for his support. She admits that she doesn’t
know how to handle her brother, and Linus confirms that Theo cleared out. He doesn’t mention
that Theo took all of Linus’ things with him.

At Cameron’s place, Kirsten wonders if Cameron is overcompensating or trying to impress her.
He says that he wants to live his life unafraid, and wonders if she feels the same way. Cameron
figures that she’s not ready, and assures her that it’s all right. Kirsten says that she’s just been
so flooded with all of her new feelings, and she doesn’t know what she feels. He says that it’s
okay for now, and if there comes a time when she does know what she feels, he asks her to tell
him. They say their good nights and Cameron says that he feels at peace.

At Dano’s, everyone applauds Quincy for solving the case. Danny congratulates him as well,
and he says that he wanted to help from the beginning. He drove out to Quincy’s to offer to help,
but didn’t know how. Danny figures that Mulaney was right about him, and Quincy says that
it’s never too late to be the cop she hoped Danny could be. They share a toast to Mulaney.

At home, Kirsten works out an algorithm to track down Daniel.
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Two Deaths of Jamie B.

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Tuesday April 12, 2016
Writer: Vivian Lee
Director: Rob J. Greenlea
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Guest Stars: Kenny Apel (Homeless Man), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Cameron Britton (Tim),
Jasmin Savoy Brown (Nina), Mo Diaby (Dr. Steven Benning), Christine
Garver (Dr. Jamison Barrett), Derek Viveiros (Harley)

Summary: The team tries to confirm the identity of a bag boy suffering from am-
nesia, who was found dead in a dumpster. The Stitch reveals that
the man has two sets of death memories, further confusing the case.
Meanwhile, Camille deals with her brother Theo, and Cameron tries to
come to terms with his relationship with Kirsten.

Kirsten receives Ed’s ashes, and Camille
suggests that they go out and blow
off some steam. However, Kirsten would
rather find her father Daniel.

A homeless man is checking dump-
sters and finds a corpse in one of them.

Linus turns up at Cameron’s apart-
ment and explains that he needs a place
to crash since Theo stole everything from
his smart apartment. Cameron admits
that he had a bad experience with a
roommate in college, but Linus points
out that their friends, Maggie calls to tell
them that they have a new sample, and
Cameron agrees to let Linus stay there.

At the lab, Kirsten asks Quincy if there are any official leads on Daniel. Quincy warns that he
did a good job of erasing his digital trail, and Kirsten suggests that there might be a clue in the
boxes of papers in her garage that her family left her.

Cameron comes over to get a coffee, and he and Kirsten argue over who gets the last one until
Tim comes over and takes it.

Linus finally tells Camille that her brother stole his stuff, and insists that it’s no big deal. She
yells at him and then apologizes, and says that she’ll cover the cos of what Theo took. As Linus
refuses, Maggie explains that a John Doe was found dead in a dumpster. He was beaten to death
and marks on his extremities indicate that he was tied up. Someone burned off his fingerprints
at least a year ago, so they need to figure out who he was and why he was murdered.

As the team prepares to Stitch, Cameron goes to a private channel and asks Kirsten if the two
of them working together will be awkward. She points out that Cameron just made it awkward
with the coffee. Meanwhile, Quincy asks Camille what she does, and she asks for an assign-
ment in the field. He tells her to take her self-defense training to the next level, and she needs
something more brutal.

Maggie has Cameron go back to an open channel, and the team begins the Stitch. Kirsten
finds herself at the Green Basket Supermarket. The John Doe is a bag boy, and the owner, Mr.
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Hughes, refers to the subject as Jamie B. Kirsten insists that Jamie couldn’t be a suspect, and
Kirsten sees a boy in a red cap. She remembers seeing him in Mullaney’s memories as well,
and Camille figures that the boy is connected to both cases. Quincy gets the security footage
from the store, and Cameron moves Kirsten to a memory hot spot. Kirsten realizes that Jamie is
blindfolded and someone is beating him, The man beating him says that they know Jamie has it.
Jamie apparently dies, and Kirsten hears jazz music and a splash. She sees Jamie underwater,
drowning, and Linus confirms that she’s in a much earlier memory. Kirsten bounces and tells
the team that Jamie died twice.

The team checks the ME report and confirms that there was no water in Jamie’s lungs.
Maggie’s people talk to Hughes, who said that Jamie wandered into the store eight months ago
and couldn’t remember anything but his name. There was no missing-reports person on Jamie,
and Hughes gave Jamie a job and a place to live. Maggie sends Kirsten and Cameron to check
out Jamie’s room, while Quincy goes over the crime scene again. Camille apologizes for letting
Linus take Theo in, and Linus assures her that it’s just stuff.

At the store, Hughes says that Jamie had no family and nowhere to go. He last saw Jamie
three days ago, and Jamie left a notebook behind. Much to Cameron’s surprise, Kirsten breaks
into tears and hugs Hughes, and says that the owner was there for Jamie when no one else was.

At the lab, Camille texts Theo asking where he is. Maggie says that Theo is a handful, well
aware of the families of everyone on the team. She tells Camille that she overcame her family
upbringing, and is a natural for their kind of work. Maggie wants to make sure Camille is ready
for more challenging, and says that they’ll both know when Camille is ready. She tells Camille to
do what she has to, to make things right.

At Cameron’s apartment, Cameron and Kirsten read Jamie’s notebook and discover that he
wrote down his name hundreds of times.

Cameron wonders why she hugged Hughes, and Kirsten says that it seemed like the right
thing to do. She talks about how Ed took care of her when Daniel left, and she never told him
how grateful she was. Now that Ed is dead, she can’t. As they start to kiss, Linus comes out
from the shower and wonders if he interrupted something. Cameron and Kirsten insist that he
didn’t, and Kirsten says that she should go. Once she leaves, Linus wonders what’s going on with
Cameron and Kirsten. Cameron explains that Kirsten tapped into his memories and knows how
she feels about him, and Linus says that Kirsten has all the power in the relationship. He warns
that he doesn’t see a relationship between them, and Linus leaves in frustration.

Later, Kirsten and Quincy check the boxes in her garage. As they search, she asks Quincy
when he knew he loved his wife. Quincy points out that his wife left him because of his job, and
figures that they loved each other once. Kirsten points out that Quincy hasn’t worn his wedding
band since the hospital, and Quincy says that it’s time to move on. He says that it’s rarer than
Kirsten might think to connect with someone you love. Quincy then finds an old tux and realizes
that it’s too small for Ed. There’s a tailor’s tag inside, and they figure that it’s a lead.

Cameron is at a comic book store when a clerk, Nina, comes out. He admires her tastes in
comics and is able to answer his trivia questions, and Nina says that she prefers swashbuckling
scientists. She tells Cameron that she’ll have a rare comic in the next day, and gets his number
so that she can call him when it comes in.

Later, the team begins the second Stitch and Kirsten sees two separate sets of memories
overlapping. In one he’s at the Green Basket, and at the other he’s in a lab. Linus stabilizes
the memories and Kirsten realizes that Jamie is in a research lab talking to a woman. He’s
talking about nanobots and hydrocarbons, and says that he can replicate them in two weeks.
Kirsten sees the logo of Mericop Energy, an oil company with a research facility in Pasadena.
Cameron moves Kirsten to another memory hotspot, and she sees Jamie seemingly infected and
quarantined in a lab. Then she sees the memories of Jamie drowning. Kirsten bounces out and
says that something went wrong at Mericorp and Jamie tried to keep it secure. Someone wanted
the code from him, and Jamie fell off a cliff when they cornered him. He suffered brain damage,
but survived with amnesia. Then they found his body after he died for real.

Camille briefs the team on nanobots, and explains that she dated an oil worker named
Dirk. Dirk said there was a company working on controlling oil spills using hydrocarbon-eating
nanobots. Jamie accidentally programmed his nanobots to consume carbon–living tissue. If the
nanobots are self-replicating then they won’t stop until they run out of good. Kirsten leaves,
saying that she’s going to poke a bear. Theo texts Camille and asks what’s up, and Camille tells
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him to meet her at her place. Linus asks how long Camille dated Dirk, and Camille says that she
dated his sister a lot longer.

Cameron follows Kirsten to Mericorp and says that they need to talk about how she was acting
at his apartment. Nina calls, interrupting them, and says that she has the comic. Cameron steps
aside to take the call, and Kirsten asks the receptionist if she could talk to Jamie B and the
nanobot initiative. A passing woman, Jamison Barrett, overhears Kirsten and says that people
call her Jamie B. They go to Jamison’s office, and Cameron turns around to discover that Kirsten
is gone.

Jamison explains that she was bio-engineer team and only had peripheral involvement with
the nanobot group. Kirsten sees a photo of her with Jamie B, and Jamison explains that it’s
Dr. Steven Benning. He disappeared over a year ago and he never went to his house or touched
his bank account. The woman that Steven was talking to in the Stitch comes in along with
her security guard Stone, and demands to know who Kirsten is. Kirsten says that she’s a big
fan of nanobot technology and complex encryption coding. The woman, Naomi Burke, dismisses
Jamison and Kirsten says that she has the encryption code Steven used to unlock the nanobot
storage device.

When Naomi claims that she doesn’t know what she’s talking about, Kirsten writes down her
phone number and tells Naomi to call her if she wants the code.

Camille returns home and finds Theo holding a party. She tells Theo to give Linus his stuff
back, and Theo refuses. Camille slams his head into the table, puts her foot on his throat, and
flashes her NSA badge.

At the lab, Kirsten tells Cameron what she’s learned. Cameron is unhappy that Kirsten took
off without him, and Kirsten points out that Cameron was busy talking to Nina. She figures that
Steven took Jamie’s name because he could never forget her. Linus calls to say that he reviewed
the security footage and there’s no sign of the boy in the red hat. After Kirsten hangs up, Naomi
calls and says that they’ll make the deal.

Later, Kirsten and Cameron tells the team about Kirsten’s plan. Maggie warns that Naomi
won’t hand over money if Kirsten can’t prove the code works, and they haven’t been able to crack
the code. Camille says that they need to think like Steven, and Kirsten tells them that she heard
music in Steven’s memory when he was programming the code. She can’t recall it since she lost
her temporal dysphasia, but remembers that it was jazz. Since it’s a 2048 code, Camille brings
up four jazz songs with exactly 2048 notes.

Kirsten picks out the song that she heard, and Linus converts the notes to numbers on a
chromatic scale... creating the encryption key. Cameron points out that they’re offering Naomi a
code that could unleash flesh-eating nanobots, and Kirsten suggests that they reprogram their
nanobots.

That night, Kirsten arranges a meeting with Naomi at a restaurant. Quincy and Cameron
watch her from across the room. As they wait, Cameron asks Quincy how he should bust out
of the friend zone with a girl. Quincy tells him that it’s different from everyone, but warns that
some people make better friends than couples.

Naomi sits down with Kirsten and scans to make sure Kirsten isn’t wired. She tells Kirsten
to meet her in an alleyway out back where it’s a little less public. If Kirsten doesn’t come with
her then they don’t make the deal. Kirsten goes after her and signals to the guys to give her a
minute. Outside, Naomi says that she needs to make sure the code works at the lab, and says
that she’ll pay Kirsten once she’s satisfied.

Cameron and Quincy realize that something is wrong and head out back. There’s no sign of
Kirsten.

Camille goes to Cameron’s apartment and tells Linus that his things are in the van downstairs.
Linus hugs her and says that she’s amazing, and Camille says that if Linus hadn’t been so
trusting then she couldn’t have gotten over Theo. He kisses her and after a moment, Camille
pushes him away. Linus apologizes and Camille says that she had to lock the van. Once she’s
done, they kiss and undress.

At the Mericorp lab, Jamison and Stone are waiting in the lab. Jamison says that they brought
her from her apartment, and Naomi says that she knows Jamison and Steven were close. Kirsten
has no choice but to hand the flash drive with the key over. Naomi plugs it into her computer
and activates it, unlocking the storage device. Naomi releases 100 nanobots and they consume
an apple in the test chamber. Stone draws a gun and Naomi says that their buyer doesn’t want
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complications. Kirsten tells Jamison that Steven misprogrammed the nanobots, and Naomi de-
cided to turn them into a weapon and killed Steven. Naomi orders them into the test chamber,
and Kirsten points out that the nanobots are released then they could destroy the world.

As Stone hesitates, he and Naomi clutch at their heads in pain. Kirsten explains that the
nanobots are building stronger connections between the synopses in their brains. Because they
don’t need stronger connections, their brains are short-circuiting. However, they’re programmedÂ
to stop in a few hours.

The police take Naomi and Stone into custody. Cameron arrives and explains that they in-
fected the flash drive with their nanobots, and they programmed them to ignore Kirsten’s DNA.
Jamison is furious that they killed Steve, and asks Steven what kind of person he was after he
lost his memories. They assure Jamison that Steven never forgot her, and he remembered the
song. Cameron hums it and Jamison remembers that it was playing the first time they kissed.

Cameron takes Kirsten home and asks if she’s all right. Kirsten says that it’s not fair to make
him wait, and she doesn’t want things to be awkward between them. She tells him that he’s
her best friend, and Cameron says that he’ll see her tomorrow before walking off. When Cameron
returns home, he sees Linus and Camille’s clothing on the floor. They’re in the wardrobe, giggling.
Nina arrives at Cameron’s door with the comic book, and he invites her to get something to eat.
She accepts and they leave.

Kirsten hears back from the tailor’s son. She calls Quincy and says that the tailor died five
years ago. Quincy assures her that she did good and hangs up. Kirsten checks the tux jacket and
finds a wedding napkin on it announcing the marriage of Daniel and Elizabeth... even though
Kirsten’s mother was Jacqueline.
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Midnight Stitcher

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Tuesday April 19, 2016
Writer: Darin Goldberg, Shelley Neals
Director: Norman Buckley
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Guest Stars: Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger), Michael Graziadei (Roman Bain),
Jasmin Savoy Brown (Nina), Guy Wilson (Ben Spiros), Johnny Rey
Diaz (Elliot Jacobson), Vanessa Garcia (Sandy Abrams), Nico Woulard
(Friendly Dude 1), Joe Sobalo Jr. (Friendly Dude 2), Katy Boyer (Kim
Charles)

Summary: An aspiring actresses dies in a fatal fall, and the team Stitches her
memories to learn who killed her. However, Kirsten encounters a
strange barrier that leaves her with bizarre aftereffects. Meanwhile,
Camille meets up with Kirsten’s ex, Liam.

Linus comes to pick Camille up and they end up
kissing. She points out that they have to meet the
van with Linus’ stuff, but Linus is more interested
in her. He mentions that Cameron met a girl, Nina,
and he was on the phone with her talking about
Doctor Who for hours. Kirsten comes in and over-
hears them, and Camille goes to check on her. Her
roommate says that she already knows about Nina
and can’t be mad at Cameron because she told
him not to wait for her. Camille figures that there’s
more, and Kirsten explains that Daniel had a first
wife, Elizabeth. She hopes to find Elizabeth so that
she can track down Daniel, but hasn’t had much
luck yet.

A woman falls to her death in the street.
At the lab, Maggie briefs the team that the dead girl is Sandy Abrams, an aspiring actress who

worked as a receptionist. She fell from the roof of her apartment building, and left a note saying
that it’s ”his” fault. The man is identified as K.C., and there’s no one in Sandy’s life with those
initials. Kirsten points out that they could stand for Kirsten Clark and it may have been meant
for her. Maggie says that they’re not going to Stitch into Sandy because it may be some kind of
ambush. Kirsten points out that it could take more time than they have, but Maggie insists that
they wait for Mitchell to report.

Later, Camille goes to a gym to work out and runs into Liam Granger. She wonders what he’s
doing in LA, and he says that a teaching gig came up there and he decided not to leave. Liam
would prefer that Kirsten doesn’t know he’s there, and Camille says that Kirsten has moved on.
She tells Liam that Kirsten has become more emotional recently but isn’t interested in Liam,
and he suggests that the two of them train together. He insists that nothing is going to happen
between him and Kirsten, just as Camille receives a text rom Kirsten. She agrees and gives Liam
her number, and he walks off Camille returns home and finds Linus and Cameron with Kirsten.
They explain that they’re going behind Maggie’s back to Stitch Sandy.
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Cameron doesn’t believe that the note is tied to Daniel, but reluctantly gives in. Camille is
glad to help and Linus caves to the peer pressure. He figures that they’ll have 23 minutes until
Maggie responds to her alert when the system comes up.

The team goes to the lab and begins the Stitch. Kirsten brings the systems on line and Maggie
gets the alert. The team goes to work ad begins the Stitch. Kirsten finds herself on the rooftop and
sees Sandy reading a script. She sees a boy in the red baseball cap, and Cameron tells Kirsten
to stay on point. The boy disappears and Kirsten finds herself an office building. Sandy goes to
her car and finds a rose on her windshield. A man comes out and Sandy tells him that it’s over
between them.

A glowing aura appears around Kirsten in the Stitch, and she manages to push through
it. Alarms go off and the readings go off the chart. Linus can’t tell where she is in Sandy’s
memories, and Cameron moves her background. She moves back into the aura and onto the
roof, and someone pushes Sandy toward the edge. The man who shoves her has a scar onÂ his
wrist. Kirsten bounces out and tells the others that Sandy didn’t jump, just as Maggie arrives and
demands to know what’s going on. Kirsten insists that she’s fine, and apologizes for convincing
the others to help her. They admits that some of Sandy’s memories were blocked by a barrier,
and Maggie tells them to run diagnostics and find out who killed Sandy.

The next day, Kirsten and Quincy go to wher e Sandy worked and see the man from the Stitch.
He tries to run and Quincy easily trips him. The man, Elliot Jacobson, insists that he didn’t do
anything wrong. He explains that he went out once with Sandy and she blew him off. Kirsten
confirms that Elliot doesn’t have a scar, and tells him that Sandy is dead.

Cameron and Camille go to the apartment of Sandy’s girlfriend Ben Spiros. They tell him that
they have to ask him some questions, and Ben says that he has a prescription for the marijuana
that they smell. Ben winces and finally tells them to talk to Kim. Kim moved in a few weeks ago,
and they meditated together. She eventually spent all of her time with Sandy, pissing off Sandy’s
friends.

Ben insists that Sandy was good people, and says that Kim left a week ago. Kim left them
some meditation tracks, and Ben plays one of them on his iPhone. Ben suddenly drifts off and
wanders down the hallway. Cameron and Camille follow Ben as he goes out on the roof and
heads for the edge. Cameron grabs him and pulls him back, and Camille confirms that Ben has
a scar on his wrist.

Back at the lab, Maggie tells the team that Quincy put Ben under observation at the psych
ward. Ben claims that he doesn’t remember pushing Sandy. They found a drug in his apartment
used to induce memory loss. Camille confirms that the music is available anywhere, and Maggie
figures that the case is closed. As they talk, Liam texts Camille and asks for a workout. She steps
outside and agrees, and Linus comes after her and asks if she wants to do something. Camille
claims that she has a project and will talk to him later.

Quincy comes in and asks Camille if she’s okay. He doesn’t believe her and Camille asks him
how he stops the work from hurting the people he cares about. Quincy doesn’t have an answer
for her, but he does offer a sympathetic ear.

At the gym, Camille and Liam are working out. Afterward, Camille asks Liam why he really
stayed. He admits that he missed Kirsten, and he could always count on Kirsten to be there
when he came back to the States. Liam says that it’s a good thing that it’s over because he ran
into Camille. Camille quickly excuses herself and leaves.

Cameron and Nina get together at Cameron’s apartment and discuss s.f. TV. Nina finally says
that it’s getting late and she should go, and Cameron offers to drive her. However, he admits that
he’s reluctant because then she wouldn’t be there anymore. Nina kisses him and agrees to stay.

Kirsten is sleeping and dreaming of herself as Sandy reading on the rooftop. A red-haired
woman is looking at her, and Kirsten has the same flashes of memory that she did in her Stitch.
She gets up and walks out the door.

The next morning, Camille checks on Kiersten and finds her in bed sleeping. Kirsten realizes
that she overslept, and Camille notices that Kirsten’s feet are dirty. Her roommate says that she
heard a noise and went to check on it, but there was nothing there. Linus calls and asks why
they’re late, and says that he’s identified the barrier in Sandy’s memory.

At the lab, Linus tells the team that the barrier shows reduced activity in parts of the brain’s
default mode network. It leads to a distinct form of consciousness embedded in Sandy’s normal
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consciousness. They check Ben’s brain scan from the hospital and discover that he has the same
anomalies. Kirsten figures that the red-haired woman, Kim, brainwashed both of them.

As the team prepares for the second Stitch, Cameron tells Kirsten that Kim paid for everything
in cash. However, he figures that they can bypass the barrier and find out what Kim put Sandy
up to. Camille asks Kirsten if she told Cameron about her dirty feet.

Once he leaves, Camille wonders why Kirsten didn’t tell Cameron the truth. Kirsten insists
that she was just sleepwalking, and admits that if she tells Cameron then he won’t let her Stitch.
She refuses to jeopardize the opportunity and Camille agrees to keep her secret.

The team begins the second Stitch, and Cameron sees Sandy assembling a gun with a si-
lencer and then shooting it. Next, Sandy reads a magazine about a horror producer, Roman
Bain. Kirsten bounces out of the stitch and tells the team that Sandy was programmed to be an
assassin. Cameron and Linus both recognize Roman, and he was sued about stealing the idea
for a film about brainwashing. Km Charles was the woman who sued him, and she said she
was formerly with MI6 and pitched Roman her own experience about brainwashing assassins.
Roman rejected her submission but then made a movie of his own from it. Sandy was working on
Roman’s current movie. They figure that Kim found out and wanted to use Sandy to kill Roman.
Maggie figure that Kim has a backup ready, and Kirsten points out that Ben was the backup.
They figure Kim activated someone else and they have to warnÂ Roman.

Kirsten and Quincy go to the set where Roman is filming. He says that he gets plenty of death
threats, and says that Kim made up the whole brainwashing story. Roman insists that he came
up with a better story than Kim’s and doesn’t believe she can do what she claimed. The producer
refuses to hire extra security, and warns that everyone on the crew hates him.

At the lab, Linus and Cameron analyze the meditation track. Linus discovers that it’s a coded
message. He says that Camille is backing off again, just as Kirsten and Quincy return. They warn
that Roman isn’t taking the threat seriously, and Kirsten responds to the meditation music. She
grabs Quincy’s gun and aims it at them, and then takes the elevator up. Cameron discovers that
Kirsten jammed the elevator system so they can’t stop it, and Linus figures that the meditation
signal activated Kirsten.

Linus tries to work out where Kim is hiding while Maggie looks over his shoulder. Camille
and Quincy call in from the house and says that Kirsten isn’t there. Quincy assures Camille
that they’ll find her. Cameron checks at his place but there’s no sign of Kirsten there. Maggie
admits that they can’t protect Roman without telling him about the program. Cameron figures
that Kirsten will strike at the studio and wait it out until the next day when Roman is filming.

Kirsten walks down the street and two dudes approach her. Whenthey try to grab her, Kirsten
incapacitates them both and they run off.

The next day, Maggie, Quincy, and Cameron go to the studio and split up to look for Kirsten.
Maggie talks to Roman and says that there will be an attempt on his life that day. Roman still
doesn’t blelive her and goes back to work.

Cameron spots Kirsten heading for roman.. She fire a gun into the air and aims at Roman.
Cameron steps in the way and asks her not to pull the trigger. He tries to get through to her,
saying that she would never let anyone control her. Cameron reminds her that she told him not
to wait for her, but insists that he’s going to wait until she breaks free. He says that he died for
her once and is willing to do it again, but this time she won’t be able to bring him back. Kirsten
finally breaks the control and lowers the gun.

Kim is among the crew and aims a gun at Roman, and Kirsten shoots her.
Later at the lab, Maggie brings Kirsten some tea and assures her that she didn’t kill Kim.

Maggie explains that when Kirsten showed up at Kim’s doorstep, Kim wasn’t going to let the
situation go to waste. She hoped the letter would help Kirsten find her father, and they share a
drink. Kirsten then goes to the lamp and Cameron assures her that her brain scan came back
clean. She thanks Cameron for what he did, and wonders how he knew she wouldn’t shoot him.
Cameron points out that they’ve been in each other’s brains, and Kirsten asks if he wants to go
out. He says that he can’t, and Kirsten walks off.

Linus asks Camille if she wants to hang out, and she says that she just wants to crash.
Maggie asks to talk to Camille, and Linus goes on ahead. Once Camille and Maggie are alone,
Maggie asks how it’s going. Camille says that it’s going on schedule and Liam believes that her
joining his gym was a coincidence. Â She warns that Linus suspects something, but Maggie says
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that Camille is protecting him. Maggie wants to know who Liam is working for. Camille wonders
how far she should go, and Maggie asks how far she will go to protect Kirsten.

Later, Quincy visits Kirsten at home and tells her that Elizabeth Stinger got remarried and
changed her name to Elizabeth Brown.

However, there are hundreds of listings for that name in California alone. He has the list for
Kirsten and gives it to her.
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The Dying Shame

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Tuesday April 26, 2016
Writer: April Fitzsimmons
Director: Nina Lopez-Corrado
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Alex /
Sub-Bio Tech), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci), Cameron Britton
(Tim / Engineering Manager)

Guest Stars: Jasmin Savoy Brown (Nina), Pamelyn Chee (Mei Ling), Angela Zhou
(Coco Soo), Nelson Lee (Bo Chang), Tzi Ma (De Deshei), Willem Miller
(Young Cameron), Catero Colbert (Vinny)

Summary: A Chinese bodyguard turns up unconscious when her client is mur-
dered, and the authorities suspect she’s the killer. The Stitchers team
tries to find out the real killer before the murder turns into an inter-
national incident. Meanwhile, Kirsten invites Cameron and Nina over
for dinner, and Linus discovers that Camille has been lying to him.

At Cameron’s apartment, Cameron and
Nina plays movie trivia. Cameron’s alarm
goes off and he realizes that they pulled
an all- nighter. They kiss and Nina invites
Cameron over to her place that night.
He hesitates and says that he has to get
ready for work, and apologizes for giv-
ing her mixed signals. Nina says that it
would be nice, A woman, Mei Ling, wakes
up next to an empty bottle of alcohol
and staggers into the next room. Another
woman, Coco Soo, is lying dead on the
floor.

At home, Kirsten is calling Elizabeth Browns, trying to get a lead on her father Daniel. She
doesn’t have any luck. Camille suggests that she take a break, but Kirsten insists that she’s fine.
Despite that, Camille says that they need to go to work.

At the lab, Maggie briefs the team on Coco’s death. Linus recognizes Coco as the biggest pop
star in China. She was in LA for the first leg of her first U.S. tour. Mei, Coco’s bodyguard, was
apparently passed out and possibly drunk during the murder. Chinese authorities are en route
to pick up Coco’s body for her husband Liang Soo, a billionaire industrialist who bankrolled
Coco’s career.

They also plan to arrest Mei for failing to protect her client. They have to find Coco’s killer and
prevent an international incident.

Nina texts Cameron and Kirsten assures him that he can talk about Nina around her. She
insists that they’re friends and she’s cool with it, and Cameron suggests that they should meet.
Kirsten says that she’s using all of her spare time to track down Daniel, and Cameron suggests
that the recurring memory of the boy in the red cap keeps showing up because of her obsession.
He warns that if the things get serious then he’ll have to talk to Maggie about it, and Kirsten
agrees to cook for Cameron and Nina at dinner that night.
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Linus approaches Camille and asks if everything is okay since she’s been distracted recently.
She claims that she wants me time after dealing with Theo, and Linus suggests that they get to-
gether soon. Once he leaves, Maggie approaches Camille and suggests that Camille’s assignment
is taking an emotional toll on Linus. Camille figures that she’s put in too much time grooming
Liam to stop now.

The team Stitches into Coco’s memories. Kirsten sees Coco on stage performing. Afterward,
a paparazzi photographer shows her a photo of herself with an older man. The man demands
$200,000, and Mei lead Coco off. Coco speaks to her bodyguard in Chinese, asking where she
was, and Kirsten understands what she’s hearing. Cameron figures that Kirsten is in Coco’s
mind so she understands what the pop star did.

The team moves Kirsten to the dressing room, and Mei warns Coco that she went out without
her protection. Coco tells her to back off, and Kirsten figures that Coco gave Mei the slip. The
team moves Kirsten to the memory of the time of death, and Coco knocks on Mei’s door and
promises to explain sooner. Mei doesn’t respond, and when Coco goes in, she finds Mei passed
out unconscious on the floor. Someone grabs Coco from behind and Kirsten can’t make out his
face. They struggle and Coco falls, hitting her head on an end table. As the Chinese man demands
to know where ”he” is, Kirsten is forced to bounce out of the Stitch.

Kirsten confirms that the man in the photograph wasn’t Liang. They figure the photographer
had no reason to kill Coco if she could pay him $200,000. Kirsten suggests that Liang sent an
assassin to kill Coco and her boyfriend. LAPD is holding Mei until her superiors arrive, and
Maggie agrees to have Quincy bring Mei in.

Quincy escorts Mei out of the station, and the bodyguard asks for food. Once he’s distracted,
Mei handcuffs Quincy to a bike rack with his own handcuffs and runs off.

At the gym, Camille and Liam are sparring. He’s impressed with her skill level, and Liam says
that he studied with a mentor through grad school. Camille asks for more details, but Liam says
that they’re not that close and wonders why Camille is so interested. He says that he can’t stop
thinking about Camille and invites her to dinner that night.

Quincy arrives at the lab and Maggie berates him for letting Mei escape. He insists that he’ll
get Mei back, and then checks with Kirsten to see if Kirsten saw her talking with anyone. Kirsten
is going through photos and spots the photographer. He has a badge identifying him as part of
X24, the biggest paparazzi organization in LA.

Once they get the photographer’s address, Kirsten and Quincy go to the man’s home. He’s
dead at his desk, and his camera is gone.

They hear someone in the back and find Mei there. When they question her back at the base,
the team has Alex translate. Mei says that she doesn’t know who killed the photographer. The
bodyguard points out that Maggie has no authority over her and tells them to arrest her or let
her go.

Quincy talks to Mei in private. He knows Mei speaks English and figures that she wants
revenge. Mei says that she wants justice because Coco was like a sister to her. she doesn’t drink,
and Mei figures that someone drugged her water. Quincy points out that the Chinese authorities
will be there in 16 hours, and asks Coco who was in the photo. Mei admits that she has no idea
who Coco’s lover was, and says that Liang was banking on Coco and wouldn’t want her dead.
She asks Quincy to help her find the killer and he agrees.

A man tries to accesses the photographer’s digital files. He calls his superior and says that
the files are encrypted, but he’s running a program to unscramble them. Once he’s done, he’ll
find De Deshei and it will take about 16 hours. The man then settles down to wait.

Kirsten reaches a woman who says that her daughter Elizabeth died six years ago. The woman
hangs up when Kirsten mentions Daniel.

Cameron comes in and Kirsten tells him what she found out. He offers to postpone dinner,
and Kirsten insists that she wants to do it and goes shopping.

Maggie checks in with Linus and Camille, who report that the camera was missing from the
crime scene. The refractory period is up the next morning, and Maggie gives them the night off.
Linus invites Camille to dinner, and she claims that she has a test to study for at the library.

Quincy and Mei go to Cameron’s apartment and Quincy asks if they can crash there that
night because there’s only one door. Cameron agrees and meets Nina. They go to Kirsten’s place
and Cameron warns that Kirsten is socially awkward. Kirsten invites them in and they chat over
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pancakes. Nina describes how Cameron talks about Kirsten as perfect at everything, and how he
likes working with her.

Once Nina goes to the bathroom, Cameron asks Kirsten what she thinks of his girlfriend.
Kirsten assures him that Nina is great, ad he says that he wants to be sure that Kirsten is good
with her. She assures him that she’s good with Nina if she makes him happy.

Nina sees the wall in Kirsten’s room with her investigation into Daniel. Cameron is surprised
to see her obsession laid out.

Quincy and Mei order pizza and discuss New York. Mei remembers that New York was the last
stop on Coco’s tour, and warns that excuses won’t matter to Liang. She doesn’t know if Coco and
Liang were in love, and explain that bodyguards aren’t allowed in relationships. Quincy explains
that his wife didn’t like him being a relentless cop and dropped him. Mei says that he needs to
find someone who is more understanding, and Quincy says that he’s working on it.

As they leave Kirsten’s house, Cameron thanks Nina for coming. She asks if Kirsten approved
of her, and Cameron admits that she does. Nina assures him that Kirsten is awesome and hopes
to know her better, and Cameron offers to go to her place.

After dinner, Liam walks Camille home. She says that he can leave, and Liam asks if she
had a good time. Camille admits that she did, and wonders how Liam could afford an expensive
restaurant. He asks if Cameron and Kirsten are still friends, and wonders if Kirsten is seeing
someone else. Liam insists that he’s just curious and is over Kirsten, and Liam moves in to kiss
Camille. She gives in after a moment, but then tells him goodnight and gently pushes him a way.

The next morning, Quincy wakes up on the couch next to Mei.
Cameron arrives at the lab and notices that Linus isn’t very thrilled. Kirsten comes in and

they wonder where Camille is, and Linus says that Camille said that he had to study. Cameron
says that he had a good time and thanks Kirsten, and passes on Nina’s apology for going into
Kirsten’s room. Maggie comes over and realizes that Cameron is chipper because he had sex.
They begin the second Stitch and this time Kirsten sees Coco waring a necklace. She picks up a
memory of Coco with a gardener at a green house. Kirsten realizes that the man is Coco’s father.
Linus confirms that the father is De Deshei, and he’s in prison in China for inside trading.

De tells Coco that he’s innocent, and gives her a jade pendant that belonged to his grand-
mother. As they talk, Kirsten sees the boy in the red baseball cap. He motions to Kirsten to be
quiet. In the Stitch, Kirsten realizes that the boy is a young Cameron. The team loses contact
with Kirsten, and Linus detects some errant code. Meanwhile, Young Cameron tells Kirsten not
to say anything out loud, and explains that he’s a construct built by a friend of hers. The friend
cares about Kirsten but can’t tell her who it is. The code says that he was designed to look like
someone her subconscious trusts. You ng Cameron tells her that there’s something waiting on
her doorstep, and when she sees it then she’ll know who he is. The Stitch reverts to normal, and
Kirsten bounces out. They explain that they lost her for 30 seconds, and Kirsten tells them De
works at a Chinese nursery in Arcadia.

The killer, Bo Chang, decrypts the photographer’s file and realizes that there’s a photo of Coco
with De.

Quincy tells Mei what the team learned, and explains that the killer was trying to find De
through Coco. Mei realizes that if killer finds De then De is dead, and agrees to do things Quincy’s
way... until it doesn’t work.

Bo Chang approaches De and says that he’s with the National Police agency. De insists that
he’s innocent and his partner Zhu Dan Wu framed him. Bo Chang admits that Wu is his boss
and Â takes out a garrote. Quincy and Mei arrive, and Mei attacks Bo Chang. He knocks her
down but Quincy comes after Bo Chang and fights him until he goes down. Mei manages to take
down Bo Chang, and prepares to break his neck. Quincy tells he to let the killer go, and Mei
reluctantly releases him. While Quincy arrests Bo Chang, Mei tells de that she’s his bodyguard.
Cameron and Kirsten arrive, and Cameron confirms that Bo Chang was supposedly working
with an undercover Chinese task force. However, he was actually working for Wu to cover up his
employer’s insider trading. Kirsten sits with De and offers her condolences, and tells him that
Coco knew he was innocent. De wonders how Kirsten knows, and she gives him the pendant and
recites what De said in the Stitch.

Quincy tells Mei that she’s been cleared of any wrongdoing. Mei blames herself for Coco’s
death, and Quincy warns her that they’ll never win all the time. He advises Mei to forgive herself,
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and she thanks Quincy for believing in him. The bodyguard suggests that they go out for the
dinner the next time she’s in LA and they say their goodbyes.

ThatÂ night at the lab, Cameron says that what Kirsten did for De was nice. He worries that
she’s all over the place, and asks what happened in the Stitch. Cameron insists that she can be
honest with him, but Kirsten says that she can take care of himself and tells him to go to Nina.

Camille leaves Maggie’s office and Linus tells her that he knows she wasn’t at the library. She
claims that she was in a private study room, and Linus asks her if she was there. Camille admits
that she wasn’t and Linus walks off.

Camille arrives home and finds a package on her doorstep. She opens it and discovers that it
has Coco’s album. There’s a letter with De’s words on it, and Kirsten realizes that whoever sent
the package was in the Stitch.
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Pretty Little Lawyers

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Tuesday May 3, 2016
Writer: Lynne E. Litt
Director: Laura Belsey
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Guest Stars: Dondre Whitfield (Sam Lewis), Preston Jones (Randall Cook), Jasmin
Savoy Brown (Nina), Jack Turner (Liam Granger), Virginia Kull (Guest
Star), Ronobir Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Stefanie
Brown (Anna Slavitt), Karole Foreman (Bonnie Newberry), Christina
Leone (Jen Wisely), West Liang (Attorney)

Summary: The team investigate the murder of a young lawyer in her own of-
fice: the office where Maggie’s ex-boyfriend works as a senior partner.
Meanwhile, Camille tries to balance her personal life with her assign-
ment to get close to Liam, but things take a turn for the worse when
Kirsten finds them together.

Kirsten is in her room working on her
board and adds the note she received af-
ter the end of the last Stitch. Camille
goes by and notices what she’s doing,
and wonders what happens when Kirsten
runs out of wall space. Kirsten figures
that she’ll have found Daniel by then, and
tells Camille to go bed by then.

At a law firm, Randall Cooke sees a
first-year associate, Anna Parker, sitting
at a table in her office. He wonders why
she’s there late and goes in, and discovers
that Anna is dead.

The next day, Quincy meets with Mag-
gie at the firm and she explains that the

law firm deals with government business concerning foreign countries and billion-dollar corpo-
rations. A senior partner, Sam Lewis, sees Maggie and hails her by name. She’s surprised to see
him, and he says that he’s heard that she’s with the NSA. Maggie introduces Sam to Quincy
as a friend. Sam says that Anna was bright and dedicated, and didn’t have problems with any-
one that he knew of. Before Sam goes, he tells Maggie that it was good to see her despite the
circumstances.

At Cameron’s apartment, Nina tells Cameron that she’s missed too many opportunities in the
past and didn’t want to miss him. Cameron warns that if she keeps talking like that then he
might fall in love with her, and they kiss. He gets a text summoning him to the lab and says that
he’ll meet Nina for breakfast, and heads out.

As the team prepares for Anna’s Stitch, Camille admits to Linus that she misled him. She
insists that it has nothing to do with him, and he wonders who it does involve. Linus tells her
to forget about it and goes back to work. Maggie sees them talking and asks Camille if there’s a
problem, and Camille says that there isn’t. Meanwhile, Cameron has Ayo check Kirsten’s health
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because she won’t tell him what’s been happening to her in the last few Stitches. Kirsten insists
that she’s fine, but Cameron points out that she’s been seeing a young boy in every Stitch. She
tells Cameron that they should get to work, and the team begins the Stitch.

Kirsten finds herself watching as Anna meets with four lawyers at the firm. They go over the
case files on Fugate vs. Newberry Automotive. Newberry’s electrical battery overheated, injuring
a mother and three children. The case is a personal injury lawsuit and the firm is defending
Newberry. Sam comes in to thank Anna for the prep, and assures the other lawyers that they’ll
get their chance. Kirsten figures that Anna was Sam’s favorite and the other lawyers didn’t like it.
Afterward, Anna shows Sam a memo from Bonnie Newberry the production engineer. She knew
that the electric batteries were dangerous but the company couldn’t afford the modifications to
make them safe. Sam congratulates Anna but says that they can’t tell Newberry how to run their
business and make the battery safe.

In a later memory, Anna is working alone when Sam comes in with Bonnie. She wants to see
the memo and Anna says that Sam took it with him. Sam finds it in Anna’s files but dismisses
it as an oversight on her part, and Anna tells Bonnie that she has to recall the batteries. Bonnie
takes offense and orders Sam to take Anna off the case, and Sam objects. As Kirsten watches,
Young Cameron appears and asks if she believes in him. Linus picks up the anomaly and tries
to trace it. Meanwhile, Kirsten asks Young Cameron what he wants. With time running out, the
team moves Kirsten to the death memory. She sees Anna taking a drink and then dying, and
Kirsten bounces and tells the others what she saw. Maggie figures that Anna was poisoned.
Camille has researched Bonnie and confirmed that has left a figurative string of bodies on her
rise through the auto industry. The team wonders if Bonnie took other steps when Sam refused
to take Anna off the case.

Later at the firm, Kirsten and Maggie question Bonnie as Sam looks on. Bonnie insists that
Anna was a lovely girl, and Kirsten asks her where she was when Anna was murdered. Sam
objects but Bonnie is glad to answer. The engineer says that she was home with dinner guests.
Maggie asks if Bonnie was happy with Anna’s work, and Bonnie says that she was. Kirsten makes
it clear that she doesn’t believe her, and Sam cuts off the questioning. Later, Sam complains to
Maggie that Kirsten blind-sided him. He warns that his obligation is to protect Bonnie, and
insists that she’s innocent. When Sam complains that it wasn’t cool, Maggie points out that he’s
back to the hard-ass she used to know. Sam wonders how she knew about Bonnie and Anna
arguing, pointing out that she has an obligation to share any evidence with him. Maggie says
that Anna didn’t tell her anything and Sam offers her any files that she needs... but warns that
Bonnie is now off-limits to Maggie.

As Cameron and Kirsten get coffee, he points out that she’s having a second cup and wonders
why she’s so ragged. Kirsten complains that he’s judging her, and Cameron assures her that she
can still talk to her about anything and nothing will change that. Quincy, Linus, and Camille
arrive and tell them that Anna’s tox screen came back. She was poisoned with oleander and it
was most likely administered in liquid form. Quincy points out that the tea that Kirsten reported
Anna drinking wasn’t at the crime scene, and they figure the killer removed it. They split up to
talk to the four lawyers Anna worked with.

Kirsten talks with Christine, who says that she and Anna were work friends and nothing
more. Christine gets a call that her nanny is taking her baby to the park. Meanwhile, Cameron
waits in Randall’s office and accidentally breaks his shelf of baseball memorabilia.

Camille talks to Jen, who is busy working and says that she was too focused on her work to
pay attention to what was happening with Anna. Jen starts texting and refuses to give Camille
any straight answers. Meanwhile, Linus talks to the fourth lawyer, Morgan. All that he’s allowed
to say is that he was working with Anna on the Newberry case. He refuses to say anything else.

Randall finally arrives and talks to Cameron.
Once she’s done texting her nanny, Christine asks Kirsten if she’s married.
Camille finally tells Jen to stop texting, and asks if Anna was making an end-run around

Bonnie. Jen would rather talk about how Camille just threatened her.
Cameron asks Randall if Anna wanted Newberry to settle. Randall wants to know who his

source is. All of the lawyers say that they’ve signed confidentiality agreements and are not at
liberty to discuss the case.

The team meets back up and admit that they didn’t get anything from the lawyers. Maggie
tells them to calm down, and Camille tells her boss that she has research to do. Linus watches
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her go as Cameron says that they can’t do the second Stitch until the next morning. Sam arrives
and tells Maggie that he has the record ready, and she tells Kirsten to go over it. Cameron says
that he has dinner plans with Nina and Kirsten assures him that they’ve got it. Linus reluctantly
agrees and Cameron takes off. Linus and Kirsten find themselves faced with dozens of boxes,
and Kirsten refuses to call Cameron back. Quincy texts to say that he’s confirmed Bonnie’s alibi,
but Kirsten suggests that she might have been working with someone.

As they work, Linus says that his father wanted him to become a lawyer. He asks Kirsten if
Nina and Cameron doesn’t bother her, and she insists that it doesn’t. Linus then says that he
thinks Camille is seeing someone. Kirsten figures that Camille would have told her if she was.
Cameron comes back to help them. He says that Nina understands and they go to work.

Liam walks Camille back to her door and he suggests that she invite him in for a nightcap.
She agrees and Liam moves in on her. When Camille says that she can’t because of Kirsten, Liam
insists that it’s about the two of them. She mentions that Kirsten has been looking for Daniel,
and Liam offers to help. He starts to kiss her just as Kirsten arrives. Camille tries to explain and
Liam insists that they have a real connection. Kirsten explains that she just defended Camille to
Linus, and Camille insists that she didn’t mean to hurt them. Liam points out that Kirsten broke
up with him and he figures they don’t have to justify themselves to her, and Kirsten storms out.
Camille tells Liam to go and he leaves.

The next morning at the lab, Linus tells Maggie and Kirsten that they found something. Anna
made a call to the plaintiff from her office. A distracted Kirsten says that the only associates who
used key cards on the night of Anna’s murder were Christine, Jen, Randall, and Morgan. Camille
arrives and both Kirsten and Linus give her the cold shoulder. Once they’re alone, Camille tells
Maggie what happened and insists that she didn’t tell Kirsten the truth.

The team begins the second Stitch and Kirsten sees Anna walk in on Randall with a woman
in the break room. Kirsten can’t make out her face but notices her charm bracelet. They jump
to a different memory of Anna overhearing the others talking about how she’s going to ruin the
case for them. Camille starts griping about co-workers not trusting her for helping them, until
everyone stares at her and she stops.

Young Cameron appears to Kirsten and tells her she has a sister, with Daniel’s first wife
Elizabeth. Meanwhile, Linus warns that there’s only one memory hotspot left, and Cameron
transfers Kirsten there just as Young Cameron says that the sister’s name is Ivy Brown. Kirsten
is in the memory of Bonnie talking to Sam and Anna that she experienced earlier. This time,
Kirsten sees more of the memory, with Sam telling Anna that she screwed up. He sees a scan
of the memo on her email, sent to the LA Times, and Anna insists that she didn’t do it. The
memories collapse and Kirsten bounces. She tells the team what she saw, but Maggie doesn’t
believe Sam would do it. Camille figures that the other associates hated Anna because she was
the best of them, and Kirsten says that Sam was mad at Anna for interfering with the case.
Maggie reluctantly agrees to talk to Sam and leaves, while Camille suggests that they get the
lawyers to turn on each other.

That night, Maggie confronts Sam at his office over what she’s learned. He says that Anna de-
nied sending the email, and points out that Maggie has privileged information. Maggie demands
an answer if he killed Anna or not, and Sam denies it. He admits that he knew about the email,
but Anna just had a draft. Anna said that she thought someone was trying to sabotage her. Sam
doesn’t believe that any of the lawyers are killers.

Kirsten and Cameron summon the four lawyers to the conference room. They’ve checked the
phone records and confirmed that the call to the plaintiff didn’t come from Anna’s phone because
she was making another call at the time. The lawyers laugh and Randall says that Cameron’s
father James Miller ran a $3 billion Ponzi scheme and is in prison for another fourteen years.
Kirsten pulls Cameron out before he can punch Randall, and Cameron says that the money he’s
living on came from his mother and he changed his last name to hers. He insists that he’s not his
father, and Kirsten points out that they both have criminally absent fathers. Linus and Camille
arrive and tell their teammates that Quincy found the source of the oleander. Linus found the
files that they need to prove who the killer is.

The team goes into the conference room and Cameron tells them to get their keycards out.
They do so and Cameron says that they checked the keycard logs. Only one of them was in the
building when the call was made to the plaintiff: Christine. Christine insists that she was home
with her baby, and Cameron points out that she has the shrub there. Randall calls Sam in, and
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Kirsten notices that Christine is wearing the same charm bracelet she saw in the Stitch. She
realizes that Randall was with Christine, and asks Christine where she was at the time of the
call. Christine realizes that Randall took her card and made the call, but Randall points out that
they have no evidence against her. He says that he didn’t poison Anna with oleander, and the
team points out that they never mentioned oleander by name.

Sam and Maggie come in, and Cameron explains what is happening. Sam tells Randall to go
elsewhere if he wants a lawyer, and Randall grabs Kirsten and holds a letter opener to her neck.
He reminds Sam that Sam told them to do anything to win the Newberry case.

Randall insists that he poisoned Anna to protect their client, and thought that it would only
make her sick. Kirsten kicks back and knocks Randall into a bookshelf, knocking him out.

Maggie and Sam go back to Sam’s office, and Sam blames himself for Randall’s actions be-
cause he was too much about the win. He tells Maggie that he convinced Bonnie to settle, and
Maggie sees the man she once knew.

Kirsten checks on Cameron, who says that he’s okay. She invites him to dinner, but he says
that he has a date with Nina. Meanwhile, Quincy congratulates Camille on her work and she
says that she’s glad someone thinks so. She tries to get Linus to talk to her, just as Linus’ father
Samir comes in. Linus wonders why he’s there, just as Morgan comes over and says that Samir
can sign the medical power of attorney. Samir tells Linus that they have to talk.

That night at the house, Kirsten finds Camille and Maggie waiting for her. Maggie explains
that she ordered Camille to get close to Liam, and that Liam is working with Daniel. Kirsten
realizes that Liam faked the whole relationship with her, and Camille agrees to quit if Kirsten
wants her to. Kirsten tells Camille that she doesn’t her to see Liam anymore because it’s too
dangerous... so she’ll do it.
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Red Eye

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Tuesday May 10, 2016
Writer:
Director: Chad Lowe
Show Stars: Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Baptiste), Damon Dayoub (Detec-

tive Quincy Fisher), Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron
Goodkin), Ritesh Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Allison Scagliotti (Camille
Engelson)

Recurring Role: Jasmin Savoy Brown (Nina), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Willem Miller (Young
Cameron), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech), Jack Turner (I) (Liam
Granger), Ronobir Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia)

Guest Stars: Aynsley Bubbico (Tracy Green), Shelly Bhalla (April Tuchman),
Michael Spound (Vincent Grant), Layla Alizada (Deedee Willis),
Christopher Peterson (Matt Calter), Jeremy Andorfer-Lopez (Howard
Tuchman), Dontrell Griffin (Gavin Baxter), Dennis Mencia (Ramon
Romerigo), Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Jeremy Andorfer-Lopez
(Howard Tuchman), Chris Reid (Male Flight Attendant), Chris Ufland
(Jay Kolden), Dontrell Griffin (Gavin Baxter), Dennis Mencia (Ramon
Romerigo), Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown)

Summary: When twelve passengers all die on a red eye flight, the government sus-
pects a disease was responsible. The Stitcher team is given a unique
assignment: to have Kirsten stitch all twelve passengers at the same
time to discover what really happened.

8:14 am — Kirsten manages to reach
her half-sister, Ivy Brown, and explains
that her father is Daniel Stinger. Ivy says
that she knows who Kirsten is and tells
Kirsten not call her again. When Kirsten
calls back, she gets Ivy’s voicemail and
leaves a message for Ivy to call her back,
reminding her that they’re family.

On a red eye flight into LA, flight at-
tendant Deedee Willis collapses. Eleven of
the passengers stop breathing as well.

Cameron gets up in the morning and
Nina suggests that he skip work and
spend the day in bed with her. She com-
plains that he’s on duty 24/7, and won-
ders if Cameron has time for a relation-
ship. Cameron asks her to give him a

chance and suggests that they have dinner that night and talk about it.
At the lab, Maggie briefs the team on what happened. Twelve people died on the red eye,

apparently of heart attacks. A hazmat team has confirmed that the plane is clean, and Harrison
has gotten the Stitcher team first crack at the bodies. There’s no sign of a chemical inducement,
or a connection between any of the passengers. The surviving passengers are being held for 24
hours, and after that the authorities will have to let them go without cause. Camille points out
that they can’t run twelve Stitches in that time, and they can only do six at the most. Cameron

77



Stitchers Episode Guide

warns that Kirsten can’t handle it, but Kirsten insists that she can do it. Maggie warns that
they’ll pull the plug if it proves too much, and they go to work.

As Kirsten prepares for the first Stitch, she asks Camille when she’s going to hand Liam off
to her. Camille suggests that her roommate worry about it after their current assignment, and
reminds Kirsten that they have history. She wonders if Kirsten is doing it to get revenge, and
Kirsten assures her that she can handle it.

11:23 am — The team begins the first Stitch into the first victim. One woman, April Tuchman, is
not moving and is one of the victims, traveling with her husband Howard. However, Kirsten con-
firms that April is just sleeping. Another man starts going through the overhead compartment.
The first victim goes past a woman working on a laptop, who immediately shuts it. The woman
wasn’t a victim but the man next to her, Gavin Baxter, is. The lights flicker as the death moment
approaches, and Kirsten bounces. She tells the others that there was no sign of how the first
victim died, and asks how soon they can Stitch again.

As they prepare, Linus calls his father’s doctor and leaves another message. Camille overhears
him as he asks Ayo about the doctor, Preminger. Ayo confirms that he’s the best orthopedic
oncologist Â in LA. Meanwhile, the team prepares to Stitch the second victim, Deedee. Cameron
asks how Kirsten is, and she insists that she’s fine. She admits that she misses hanging out with
Cameron, and he says that the three of them can do drinks or something after the current Stitch.

The team begins the second Stitch and Kirsten sees Howard put his jacket on April as a
blanket. Deedee sees the woman on the laptop doing some high-level math, and another man,
Jay Kolden, setting his smartwatch for LA time. Camille confirms that Jay wasn’t a victim. The
other attendant tells Deedee that the man going through the overhead couldn’t find his passport.
The lights flicker and the captain makes his approach announcement, and Deedee dies. Once
she bounces, Kirsten tells the others that the two victims died at the same moment. Linus offers
to check the red eye’s electrical systems, and Maggie sends Camille with her. Cameron wonders
if Kirsten is okay, and she insists that she’s fine.

4:37 pm — As they check the plane’s electrical system, Camille asks about Ranid. Linus admits
that he hasn’t luck reaching Preminger, and Camille offers any help she can. Liam calls Camille’s
phone and Linus sees the name, and wonders if Camille was with him. She finally tells him the
truth: that she was undercover on Maggie’s orders to find out Liam’s connection to Daniel. Linus
thanks her for telling him, and realizes that Maggie wanted the assignment kept a secret.

Nina text Cameron at the lab and he’s still hoping that he can have dinner with her. Ayo
brings some aspirin for Kirsten, and she dismisses it as just a headache. They prepare Gavin, a
bank teller, for the third Stitch. Linus and Camille return and report that there was no residual
electricity in the plane. They’ve turned up no connection between the victims, and the lab is
going through the personal possessions.

Liam calls Camille, who says that Kirsten isn’t as over Liam as they thought. Camille claims
that she doesn’t want to sit in the way, and Liam admits that he’s intrigued by the possibility.
Once he hangs up, Liam goes back to taking photos of the board in Kirsten’s room where he’s
broken in.

6:13 pm — The team begins the third Stitch and Kirsten finds herself in the terminal. Gavin
sees Jay put something in another man’s pocket, and is then aboard the plane. He’s sitting next
to the woman with the laptop, Tracy Green, and Kirsten gets a clear look at the screen. The
captain announces the approach and Gavin dies, and Kirsten says that the woman was working
on quantum computing. There are only five known quantum computers in the world, and all but
one are accounted for.

They identify Team and bring herÂ in. Linus and Quincy interrogate her, and she says that
she’s in LA to meet with component suppliers. Tracy says that her laptop fried just before landing
and Linus confirms that she’s telling the truth. The two men leave and Linus figures that Tracy
doesn’t know much about quantum computing.

The team goes through the personal belongings and Cameron tells Kirsten to get off her feet.
He insists despite her objections and she dozes off. Meanwhile, Camille discovers that all of the
victims were going on to Sydney and had passports.

Cameron’s phone rings and Kirsten answers it. It’s Nina, and as they talk Kirsten realizes
that her nose is bleeding. Distracted, she says that Cameron is busy and Nina refuses to leave a
message. Irritated, she walks away from the dinner that she prepared.
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Linus calls Ranid to check in on his father, and Ranid says that his test results weren’t
positive. He says that he can take care of himself, and Linus says that he’ll come by later to
discuss the treatment options. Ranid tells him to live his life and worry about the things he can
control

11:41 pm — Camille checks with Linus and suggests that they go out. He tells her that Ranid is
worse than he thought, and he needs to do his job because there’s nothing he can do to help his
father.

The team Stitches the fourth victim, Matt Calter, a commodities broker from Australia. He was
the one going through the overhead, Cameron tells Kirsten to keep an eye out for the victims’
passports, and Ayo reports that Kirsten’s BP is dropping. She refuses to let them bounce her, and
sees Matt seeing Howard putting his passport in his pocket before suggesting April take a nap.
Matt tries to find his passport without success but finds it beneath his seat. The lights flicker
and the death moment arrives, and Kirsten bounces. She tells the team that all of the victims
had their passports in their pockets near their hearts when they died.

1:01 am — The group goes through the passports but find nothing. Camille cuts open one of
them and checks the RFID chip, and Linus points out that they only store information. As Kirsten
prepares for the next Stitch, Ayo warns Cameron that Kirsten’s body is okay but doesn’t know
for sure what is going through her given the unique circumstances. Cameron has Alex confirm
that they can swap out bodies in a minute and a half if Kirsten doesn’t bounce between Stitches.

The next victim is Ramon Romerigo, a medical technician. Cameron tells the others that
they’re going to try something new. They’ll have Kirsten Stitch in for two minutes without a reset
in-between, and then move onto the next victim. Kirsten thanks Cameron for his concern and
they begin the fifth Stitch. She sees Jay tell Deedee that he’s resetting his watch, and Ramon
next to him catching a glimpse of the smartwatch screen. She follows Ramon to the restroom
and sees a nervous man writing a letter. They hit the death moment and move Kirsten to stasis
while they switch bodies.

Kirsten finds herself in a black void and tells Cameron to hurry. She starts hyperventilating
and Young Cameron appears. He assures her that she’s not alone, and promises to stay with her.
Young Cameron says that she has the right ideal but they’re going about it wrong. She needs to
see all of the victims’ memories at the same time. Young Cameron shows her a childhood memory
of her wearing a daisy chain, and says that it’s the key to making a multiple Stitch.

The team prepares the Stitch for the sixth victim, Portia Binder. They induce but it’s a blur
of images. Linus realizes that he’s too tired and failed to map the memories properly. Kirsten
bounces and remembers the daisy chain image, and says that there’s one thing they haven’t
tried before passing out.

4:14 am — Later, Kirsten wakes up with less than three hours left. Kirsten says that they have to
Stitch the first five victims again and says that they’ll daisy-chain the subjects. Cameron wonders
where she got the idea, and Kirsten claims that it just popped into her head.

Maggie wonders if it’s safe, and Cameron admits that they’re in uncharted territory. Kirsten
says that if they don’t identify the killer then they’ll escape, and the team goes to work. Camille
steals the necessary equipment from CalTech, and they hook the five corpses up to the sixth
one. They begin the multi-Stitch and Kirsten sees the ID of the man writing the letter: Vincent
Grant with the U.S. State Department. However, it has a photo of the man Jay, and the real Jay
is signing his letter, ”Jay.” She then sees the terminal and the original Vincent tells Jay incent
that half the money is in his account, and he’ll deposit the other half once Jay is out. Once he
does, Jay and Maria will be set for life. Vincent makes sure to put his passport in Jay’s chest and
tells him to keep it there.

Kirsten sees the real Vincent setting his watch and realizes that he’s lying about changing
it to LA time. He’s setting a timer for 45 seconds, and when the time elapses, the lights flicker.
Kirsten bounces and says that Jay was paid to swap identities with Vincent and go to prison
for the real Vincent. Vincent is a high-tech arms dealer, and they figure the watch was an EMF
transmitter.

When Vincent activated it, it sent a charge from the passport into Jay’s heart... and the
hearts of the other eleven victims. The passengers were released five minutes ago, and Vincent
has slipped away and is using a different alias. Kirsten remembers seeing a symbol of the Tokyo
metro subway on the smartwatch. They check the LAX to Tokyo flight and head to the airport.
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Kirsten and Quincy go to LAX and spot Vincent. Quincy grabs Vincent and identifies him-
self. Meanwhile, Tracy comes up behind Kirsten. Meanwhile, Vincent shoves Quincy away and
threatens to activate his EMF transmitter again, killing everyone in the terminal with a passport
over their heart. Quincy refuses to let Vincent go, and Vincent point out that the LAPD has RFID
chips in their IDs... like the one Quincy has over his heart. As Vincent prepares to activate the
transmitter, Kirsten clubs him unconscious with Tracy’s new laptop. She then thanks Tracy and
hands her the broken laptop.

Cameron returns home and sees the table set for dinner. He texts Nina and invites her over
for breakfast and an apology, but she refuses. Kirsten calls from home and tells him about Nina’s
call. She admits that she’s exhausted and will be back to work in three days.

8:13 am — As Kirsten collapses on the bed, Ivy calls and says that she’s changed her mind, and
asks when they can meet.
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The Guest

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Tuesday May 17, 2016
Writer: Miguel Nolla, Lynne E. Litt
Director: Steve Robin
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Jack Turner (I) (Liam Granger), Jasmin Savoy Brown (Nina), Ronobir
Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia), Willem Miller (Young Cameron), Sola Bamis
(Ayo)

Guest Stars: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), John Billingsley (Mitchell Blair), Ashton
Holmes (Nick Mero), Alison Haislip (Jessica Grey), Anna Khaja (Getti
Ahluwalia), Selina Kaye (Abby Newton), Bradley White (Caleb Jenkins),
Patrick Cage (Josh Langston), Asha Kamali (Nurse)

Summary: Mitchell orders the team–specifically Kirsten–to stop their investigation
into Daniel’s whereabouts. Kirsten goes behind his back to talk to her
half-sister, who has been in contact with Daniel, and is forced to share
details about a case to gain her confidence.

At the lab, Maggie gets off the phone with
Mitchell and calls to Quincy. She says
that someone linked the Langston case
to the press, and wonders where every-
one else is. He refuses to tell her where
Kirsten is, pointing out that it gives Mag-
gie plausible deniability when Mitchell
asks her if she knew.

Kirsten answers the door and finds
her half-sister Ivy Brown there. Ivy says
that she’s not staying and only has one
thing to say to her. She wanted to say
it to Kirsten’s face, and see what Kirsten
looks like. Ivy admits that Kirsten looks
just like her mother, and figures that’s

why Daniel left her. Kirsten points out that Daniel abandoned her as well, and Ivy refuses to
help her. As she turns to go, Kirsten says that the NSA is hunting Daniel. Ivy figures that the
NSA wants to exploit his work, but Kirsten says that Daniel killed three people. If Ivy helps her
get to Daniel then the next time they meet won’t be at his funeral. After a moment, Ivy agrees to
come in for coffee.

Ivy insists that Daniel isn’t a murderer, and figures that Kirsten knows where Daniel is.
Kirsten claims that an informant gave her a tip that led her to Ivy. She explains who Daniel
killed, Ivy wonders what technology Daniel developed. Kirsten says that telling Ivy would put the
people she works with at risk, and Ivy explains that Daniel made her promise not to tell Kirsten
where he was. He said that he’d find Kirsten when she was ready to hear the truth. Kirsten asks
Ivy if she sent her the same message, and Ivy says that she didn’t.

As they sit down for coffee, Kirsten tells Ivy that she’s only heard Daniel’s side of the story. Ivy
wants to understand what’s going on before she considers taking Kirsten to Daniel. She wants
to hear about the technology Daniel developed, and Kirsten agrees.
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Ivy wants Kirsten to speak first, and Kirsten says that she needs to provide some context. She
explains that she couldn’t meet Ivy sooner because her team was handling a murder investiga-
tion.

In the lab, Cameron finally tells Kirsten that Nina is freezing him out after he canceled dinner
with her twice for work.

Ivy figures that Kirsten has feelings for Cameron but doesn’t comment. Kirsten explains that
Cameron is an expert on Daniel’s tech.

Maggie briefs the team on the murder victim, Josh Langston. He’s the son of Senator Jefferson
Langston, and was shot dead in his apartment. Josh has a clean record, and there’s no sign of
a break-in. Camille discovers that Josh was a host on ZipCouch, and Nick Mero, a tech nerd
turned mogul, started the company. Josh was expecting a new guest, but it’s a fake profile.
Mitchell comes in and says that Jefferson is a friend of the Stitchers program.

Kirsten explains that they call themselves the Stitchers project because they stitch together
clues that other agencies meet.

However, she refuses to go into details.
Mitchell says that Jefferson has been instrumental in securing their funding, and he wants

a tight lid kept on the investigation. He also tells them to end their unauthorized search for
Daniel, which means no more contact with Liam. Maggie confirms his orders and talks to Kirsten
afterward. She points out that she can’t disobey a direct order from her boss, and figures that
Mitchell will find Daniel.

Kirsten says that once Mitchell unleashes the NSA on Daniel, Daniel will be in serious trouble.
Ivy wants more information before she says where Daniel is, and Kirsten says that the technology
lets them question people that wouldn’t normally answer questions.

The team begins the Stitch and Kirsten sees Josh in his apartment preparing for company. A
young woman, Abby Newton, arrives and Josh invites her in. According to Josh’s profile, Abby
couch-surfed at Josh’s place two nights ago. Abby sees a photo of Josh with Jefferson, and Josh
admits that his father is the senator. Next, Kirsten sees Josh checking out Abby undress via a
hidden camera.

Ivy wonders how Kirsten knew what Josh saw, and Kirsten says that he was in his apartment.
The memories jump and Kirsten sees Josh checking his camera. The fake Denise texts Josh

and says that she’s coming, and when Josh opens the door, a man in a clean-room suit shoots
him dead.

Kirsten admits that they haven’t caught the killer yet. Outside, someone watches them through
the window. They pause to make dinner, and Ivy says that she’s a computer teacher for elemen-
tary students. She explains that she was young when Daniel left her and her mother for Jacque-
line, and she hated him for it. They picked up where they left off, and Ivy proposes a toast to
more answers than questions.

Camille finds a series of bad reviews about the ZipCouch app, and Quincy suggests that the
person is the killer. Camille figures that they if they match the accounts of the fake ID to the
reviewer, they’ll know that they’re connected.

Kirsten explains that Camille is her co-worker as well as her roommate, and that Camille
spied on her before she joined the NSA. She insists that she can count on all of her co-workers
because they’re like family.

Linus gets word that Samir’s surgery was postponed again. Camille suggests that he needs
comfort food and takes him to the break room for some chocolate. Kirsten asks Cameron if he’s
heard from Nina, and he admits that he hasn’t. Cameron asks her about Liam, and Kirsten says
that he might be linked to Daniel. She says that she was okay with Nina but points out that she
didn’t tell Cameron about Liam because he’s always with her, and Cameron wonders when she
changed her mind. Kirsten insists that she misspoke and quickly leaves.

Kirsten insists that she doesn’t have any relationships while she’s trying to find Daniel, and Ivy
says that’s sad. After a moment, Kirsten shows Ivy the board in her room with her calculations.
Ivy recognizes the statistics and concedes that Kirsten is smart. She suggests that Kirsten is
desperate to find Daniel because she misses him, and says that Daniel is smart, driven, and
relentless: like Kirsten. Ivy figures that everything he’s done is motivated by love. When Kirsten
reminds her that Daniel has killed three people, Ivy changes the subject and asks about a red
baseball cap. Kirsten says that it belongs to the informant she was talking about.
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On the second Stitch, Kirsten sees Josh meet with Nick in Nick’s office. Young Cameron
appears and the team erects a firewall to isolate the anomaly. Kirsten thanks the boy for helping
her in the void, and Young Cameron says that he wants to tell him. His hand flickers and the
boy realizes that Linus is setting up a firewall. In the lab, Linus tells the team that someone has
erected a bigger firewall. Young Cameron tells Kirsten that someone is going to visit her to ask a
very specific question. Her answer will show if she’s ready to hear the truth.

Kirsten asks Ivy if it’s the test, but Ivy doesn’t know what she’s talking about.
Kirsten, Cameron, and Quincy interview Nick. He says that they’re extremely careful about

screening their hosts, and he thought Josh was a good guy. Nick asks who killed Josh, and the
team points out the reviews posted from the fake profile. The CEO says that he’s had no issues,
and is happy that they’re keeping the investigation quiet. Nick explains that he sank his entire
life savings into ZipCouch and owns 50%, and wants to get ahead of it before it goes public
as well as implement some new security measures. Once Nick leaves, Cameron admits that he
doesn’t trust Nick.

Kirsten explains about Cameron’s fascination with movies, and she tells Ivy that they found
one enemy.

Camille briefs the team on Jessica Grey, the founder of Futon Friends and Nick’s number one
rival. She sent all of the bad reviews through the fake ID, and she’s arriving in LA within the
hour. As the team goes to get her, Kirsten gets a text and says that she’ll be back soon. Cameron
approaches her and Kirsten admits that it was Liam, and she has to meet with him. She figures
that she can find Daniel and convince him to give himself up, and she loves him.

Ivy is surprised that Kirsten would say she loved Daniel.
Kirsten figures that she can find Daniel and bring him to justice, and he deserves to burn

for what he’s done. Cameron warns that she’s risking everything on her obsession, but Kirsten
tells him that she’s no good to anyone until she looks Daniel in the eyes and confirm that she’s
nothing like him.

Ivy finds the urn with Ed’s ashes, and Kirsten advises her to put it down. Once she does, Ivy
asks about Liam and Kirsten says that she needed closure with him.

Kirsten meets Liam and she tells him that she knows he’s working with Daniel to keep tabs
on her. She warns that Liam is an accessory, and appeals to their relationship so that Liam will
tell her where Daniel is. Liam turns and walks away without a word.

Kirsten says that she’ll get the closure with Liam eventually. Outside, Liam finishes watching
them and leaves.

As Quincy brings Jessica in, Kirsten gets another text. She finally tells Quincy that she’s
meeting Ivy that night and asks him not to tell Mitchell. They then question Jessica, who says
that Nick stole his ideas from her. ZipCouch is Nick’s fifth start-up in eight years, and they all
went broke. Nick also stole her investor, Caleb Jenkins. Caleb reached out to her recently.

Kirsten explains that Caleb regretted investing in ZipCouch and was going to invest in Futon
Friends once he got his money back from Nick. Ivy suggests that an unhappy investor might hire
a hitman to kill Josh and damage ZipCouch’s reputation, forcing Nick to pay him what he owes.
Kirsten says that they visited Caleb but he wasn’t in a talking mood.

The team visit Caleb and find him dead, shot twice in the chest.
Ivy wonders how Kirsten deals with so much death, and suggests that Kirsten speaks for the

dead. Kirsten explains that Caleb wanted his cut, but they don’t know if the same person killed
Caleb that killed Josh.

The team Stitch Caleb, and Kirsten sees him meeting with Nick and looking angry. Caleb
points out that he hasn’t seen any profits, and knows about Nick’s other failed ventures. He
demands his scheduled payouts, and Nick says that he needs two weeks. Next, Kirsten sees a
memory of the same hitman breaking into Caleb’s apartment and shooting him.

Kirsten tells Ivy that’s the last thing that happened before she got there.
Nina visits Cameron and figures that it’s a mistake. However, she agrees to come in.
Linus and Getti are with Samir when Camille comes in with gulab juman for him. The nurse

comes to take Samir to surgery and he assures Getti that he’ll be fine. Once Linus’ parents leave,
he starts crying and Camille assures him that he’s never been more of a man then he is now and
takes his hand.

At the lab, Maggie gets off the phone with Mitchell and calls to Quincy. She says that someone
linked the Langston case to the press, and wonders where everyone else is.
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Kirsten asks where Daniel is, and Ivy tells her to stop playing games and asks what the tech-
nology is. Before Kirsten can respond, her phone rings. It’s Quincy, who says that the murders
went public. Nick has announced that ZipCouch is shutting down immediately and is holding a
press conference in half an hour. Ivy mentions Nick’s life savings, and Kirsten remembers that
in the Stitch Caleb said he owns 75%. Intrigued, Ivy borrows Kirsten’s computer and accesses
Nick’s financial records. She explains that she worked in banking before teaching, and brings
the record sup.

Later, Kirsten and Ivy arrive at the press conference. Nick tells the reporters that he’s taking
ZipCouch offline. Kirsten asks if his investors will get their money back, and Nick says that
their valuation will drop to zero. As Nick tries to leave, Kirsten points out that he lined up 26
different investors and funded the company at 3000%. She tells everyone that Nick wanted the
company to fail so he could keep the money, but he didn’t expect ZipCouch to take off. Nick had
to sabotage the app by killing a host and then kill an investor, and leak the murders to the press.
Quincy puts Nick under arrest and takes him away.

Nina tells Cameron that they’re more than just a fling, and she wants more from him. She
figures that Cameron and Kirsten have something special, and says that she is too and won’t
be second best. Nina tells Cameron to make a choice between the girl in his mind and the girl
standing in front of him. Cameron says that they’re being open and he never realized how much
he needed that, and kisses Nina.

Maggie confirms that there are unused clean suits in Nick’s storage unit. When Kirsten ex-
plains that Ivy is her half-sister, Maggie realizes that Kirsten disobeyed orders. She says that
they’ll deal with it in the morning. As Kirsten goes out, Ivy approaches her and Kirsten thanks
her for her help. Liam calls Kirsten and agrees to tell her everything about Daniel. He texts her
an address to meet him, and Kirsten tells Ivy that Liam wants to talk and she has to go. She asks
if they can get together soon, and Ivy says that it would be nice. They both agree not to hug and
Kirsten goes.

Ivy goes to the address and Liam calls to say that he’s just around the corner and will come to
her. There’s a gunshot over the phone, and Kirsten runs there to find Liam dead in the alleyway.
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All In

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Tuesday May 24, 2016
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: J. Miller Tobin
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Guest Stars: Sola Bamis (Ayo), John Billingsley (Mitchell Blair), Cameron Brit-
ton (Tim), Lubella Gauna (Nurse), Craig Johnson (Wilson), Geoffrey
Kennedy (Lee), Anna Khaja (Getti Ahluwalia), Ronobir Lahiri (Samir
Ahluwalia), Georgina Reilly (Stephanie Fisher), Elisha Skorman (NSA
Guard)

Summary: The trail to Kirsten’s father is a dead-end, but a new lead puts her on
the track of her mother, Jacqueline. . . who Kirsten believed died in the
car accident 15 years ago, but may still be alive.

Cameron comes by to see Kirsten at
her house, and he says that he and
Camille are both worried about her. He
asks Kirsten if she’s okay after Liam be-
ing murdered, and she insists that she’s
fine. She wonders what Daniel was mixed
up in, and says that she doesn’t want
to bring Ivy into it after what happened
to Liam. Cameron suggests that Kirsten
should see Ivy again, but Kirsten refuses
and Cameron warns that she’s turning
obsessed.

At the lab, the team is prepping a
new body: Liam. Camille watches and
Quincy notices her. Linus comes in and

tells Cameron that his father has a 50/50 chance of pulling through, but figures that it’s best
if he’s there working. Meanwhile, Camille tells Quincy that she’s going to sit out the Stitch. She
blames herself for getting Liam killed, and Quincy warns her that sometimes it is the job.

Camille doesn’t buy it and tells Quincy to go, and he asks her what she could have done
differently. She figures that she could have warned Liam that it was risky getting close to Daniel
instead of making out with him. Quincy assures her that she’s strong enough to handle it, and
says that he’s helping her to thank her for when she helped him after he got shot.

As the team begins the Stitch, Cameron warns that the bullet went through the part of the
brain where memories are stored. They begin and Kirsten finds herself on a park bench. Liam
approaches her for the first time when the met at school and she gives him the cold shoulder.
Meanwhile, Maggie gets a text from the family readiness group and steps out to make a call.

Kirsten sees Liam’s memories fracture from the bullet’s path, and the team moves her to a
memory hotspot. She hears electrical buzzing coming from overhead, and Kirsten sees Daniel
telling Liam to stay close to Liam and use his phony British accent. Liam suggests that he could
marry Kirsten, and says that if she doesn’t accept his proposal then he’ll stay in LA and get back
into her life. Daniel suggests that Liam get back to Kirsten through Camille. As Maggie comes
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back, the team moves Kirsten to the death memory. She watches as a sniper targets Liam and
shoots, and bounces. Kirsten says that Liam got what he deserved.

Back at the house, Kirsten goes over her board on Daniel’s disappearance. Camille comes in
and asks if everything is okay. Kirsten insists that every equation that can help her is there, but
it’s not enough. She starts to panic, dismissing her work as a waste of time, and then notices
that someone moved a string. Camille says that it wasn’t her, and Kirsten figures that Ivy could
have done it. It’s an equation for power loss during a transmission, and Kirsten explains that
when Liam met with Daniel she heard a lot of electricity in the background. The string leads to
a map of Monterey Park, and Kirsten confirms that there’s only one DWP substation in the area.
It’s old but not abandoned, and Kirsten figures that Ivy left her the message because she couldn’t
come out and say where Daniel was.

At Cameron’s apartment, Nina wakes up in bed and discovers that he’s cooking breakfast. As
she puts on Cameron’s robe, she finds his NSA badge in the pocket and comes out to ask him if
it’s real. Cameron admits that he works for a classified crime unit at the NSA, but Nina doesn’t
believe him at first. She realizes that he’s not joking, and Cameron admits that Kirsten is a NSA
agent as well.

It’s his job to keep her safe, and that’s how they became so close. Cameron says that he’s done
with the secrets and asks if they can move forward together, and Nina admits that she finally got
the swashbuckling scientist that she always wanted.

Kirsten goes to the substation alone and hits the buzzer. Ivy opens the door and complains
that Kirsten ruined everything. She says that Daniel is gone again and leads her in. Ivy explains
that Daniel cleared everything out, but she doesn’t know what he was doing.

She points out that Kirsten got her to betray her father, and Daniel left because he knew
Kirsten wasn’t coming alone. Maggie and Quincy lead an NSA assault squad in, and Kirsten
says that someone in the NSA tipped Daniel off. She then tells Ivy that she could have protected
Daniel. Maggie tells Ivy to come with her, and Ivy goes rather than be with Kirsten. As she goes,
Ivy passes on Daniel’s message that Ed kept some important information from Kirsten. Kirsten
doesn’t believe it, but Ivy says that Ed never told her that Kirsten’s mother Jacqueline is still
alive.

Later at the lab, Maggie is looking at a phot of her son when Kirsten barges in and asks if
Jacqueline is dead. Maggie angrily tells her to back off, saying that Kirsten isn’t the only one
with issues, and then apologizes. Kirsten says that she’s checked all of the records and there’s
no record of her mother existing. Maggie says that all of the records have been erased. Ivy will
be released after questioning and doesn’t want to talk with Kirsten. Daniel reached out to Ivy six
months ago but she never knew that he was wanted for murder. She has no idea what Daniel
was working on, and Maggie figures that she was being groomed for Stitching. The NSA is going
to watch Ivy to see if Daniel reestablished contact, but Maggie figures that he’s gone. Kirsten
asks about her mother, and Maggie admits that she doesn’t know if she’s alive. She says that
neither she nor the NSA can be obliged in the investigation, and emphatically tells Kirsten not to
call Quincy and reach out to the DA’s office.

Quincy’s ex-wife Stephanie comes to see him with the exhumation order for Jacqueline’s
crypt. He invites her to sit, and when she does she says that she visited Quincy in the hospital
after he got shot. Stephanie wasn’t sure if he wanted to see her, and Quincy says that it would
have been okay. She points out that he’s not wearing his wedding ring, and Quincy says that it
didn’t feel right.

Stephanie says that she has been doing some thinking, and asks if Quincy could love her
again. He says that he never stopped, and she suggests that he give them another try. Before
Quincy can answer, the phone rings and Stephanie says that they’ll talk later.

She holds up her hand and reveals that she’s still wearing her wedding ring. Quincy takes
Kirsten’s call and says that he has the exhumation order.

At the crypt, Quincy, Cameron and Kirsten watch as the workers remove Jacqueline’s coffin.
They open it up and discover that it’s empty.

Later at the lab, Mitchell comes in response to Kirsten’s message. She steps out and asks
where Jacqueline is. When Mitchell says that she’s dead and buried, Kirsten says that she’s
leaving the program if she doesn’t get the truth. He tries to walk away and Kirsten grabs his arm,
and Mitchell angrily says that she has no power and no future beyond what he gives her, and
advises her to be careful because he won’t let his possessions threaten him.
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At the house, Camille calls Quincy and thanks him for his talk earlier. She invites him over
but Quincy says that he can’t because he’s having dinner with his wife. Quincy explains that
Stephanie came by and said that they should give it another shot, and they’re going to talk it
through. Camille pours herself a drink and says that it’s amazing. Once she hangs up, Camille
says that she’s stupid.

Kirsten goes to Cameron’s apartment, clearly upset, and asks if Nina is there. She says that
she really screwed things up, and Cameron tells her that she’ll figure it out. He asks Kirsten what
she wants, and Kirsten says that she wants to be with her mother and have the childhood she
never had. The only place she’s ever felt at home is with Cameron, and Cameron hugs her. After
a moment Kirsten kisses him, and Cameron kisses her back. After a moment, she apologizes and
goes.

Kirsten returns home and tells Camille it’s been the worst day of her life. Camille doesn’t
care at first, but invites Kirsten to tell her everything. When Kirsten does, Camille says that they
should solve the crap out of it. Kirsten takes a drink from the bottle of wine and says that Ed
knew Jacqueline was alive. Camille suggests that he did tell Kirsten and she didn’t realize it, and
she remembers Ed saying that if anything happened to him then he should be cremated and
the ashes put in the specific urn. They check the urn and find a binary pattern of bumps on
it. Camille deciphers them and comes up with an address, followed by a four- digit entry code.
Camille grabs the wine and Kirsten calls a taxi.

At the address, Kirsten and Camille enter the entry code and the door opens. There’s a cylinder
and old blood dried on the floor.

The cylinder has a monitor with JAS6/13 on it, and Kirsten points out that JAS stands for
Jacqueline Adele Stinger and 6/13 is her birthday. They open the cylinder and find a dying man
inside. His nametag says that he’s Dr. Jean-Simone Khouri. Khouri wakes up and Kirsten asks
him who took Jacqueline. He stares at her for a moment and then falls back, dead.

The team brings Khouri’s corpse the lab, and confirms that he helped develop NASA’s deep
space sleep technology. Kirsten’s figure the technology kept Jacqueline alive, but Maggie abruptly
says that they don’t know that for sure. Once she leaves, Kirsten apologizes to Cameron for
kissing him, and he assures her that it’s okay.

Linus visits Samir at the hospital, and they tell him he should go back to work. They finally
admit that they know what he really does and have since Maggie approached them when Linus
was in high school. The Ahluwalias had security clearance from when they did software for the
government, and they tell Linus that his work is important. They’re telling him now in case
something happens to Samir. He wants Linus to Stitch into his memories so he knows how he’s
always been proud of his son and how much he loves him. Linus says that he doesn’t need to
Stitch to know that.

The team prepares to Stitch, but Mitchell barges in and angrily orders them not to Stitch. He
says that Kirsten has no right to use the project resources of his lab, and tells Maggie to end
it. Maggie looks at Kirsten and then tells the team to proceed. Quincy escorts Mitchell to the
observation balcony and the team begins the Stitch.

Kirsten sees Khouri checking on Jacqueline’s hibernation chamber. He pretends to talk to
Jacqueline, who is sealed inside the chamber, and Khouri says that he’s been waiting for fifteen
years–when the accident happened–so that she can tell everyone what he’s been telling her. Next,
Kirsten sees a memory of NSA agents coming in and saying that Turner wants the asset moved.
When Khouri warns that Jacqueline hasn’t been prepared for transit, he struggles with the head
agent. Her gun goes off and Khouri is mortally wounded. They remove Jacqueline and leave, and
the dying Khouri manages to crawl into the chamber and program it to keep him in hibernation.

Young Cameron appears in the Stitch and tells Kirsten that Khouri took care of Jacqueline
for 15 years. While the team tries to track the anomaly, Kirsten asks where Jacqueline is. She
says that she’s talking to Cameron as a boy, and then demands answers.

Linus confirms that someone is hacking their quantum computer. Someone else has a quan-
tum computer, and the two are entangled.

Mitchell says that Daniel owns the fifth unknown computer, and they realize that Daniel has
been running the anomaly the entire time.

Young Cameron says that it’s time and disappears with Kirsten inside the Stitch.
Linus says that Kirsten has disappeared off the memory map. As he tries to get her back, Cap-

tain Stamperson arrives with his men and Mitchell tells him to shut down the project. Cameron
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insists that they can’t shut down the project until they recover Kirsten’s mind. Once everyone is
taken into custody, Stamperson gloats over getting revenge on Cameron. Tim punches him, and
Quincy and Camille disarm the other NSA agents. Maggie has them secured in the interrogation
room, and Mitchell warns Maggie that she’s crossed him. Unimpressed, Maggie has Quincy take
Mitchell to the interrogation room with the others. Cameron realizes that Kirsten is in her own
memories.

Kirsten and Young Cameron appear in a virtual representation of her childhood home. Jacque-
line is brushing Young Kirsten’s hair.

Camille confirms that the hacker has rerouted the Stitch from Khouri and back into Kirsten.
Young Cameron asks Kirsten how she feels, and she says that feels like she’s home.
Linus figures that Daniel is using a digital avatar of Cameron as a boy to pull her deeper into

her own mind. Cameron admits that there’s no time limit, and tells Linus to hijack the avatar
signal.

Crying, Kirsten says that she never wants to leave and Young Cameron says that she never
has to.

Cameron explains that once they hijack the signal, he can talk to Kirsten through the avatar
and convince her to bounce. Meanwhile, Maggie gets a text from an Army field hospital in Bagh-
dad and steps out to take the call. Cameron talks to Kirsten through the avatar and says that it’s
time to go. She wonders why she would ever leave the memory, and Cameron says that it’s not
her mother. He says that he’ll help Kirsten find her real mother, but Kirsten is tired of looking.
Kirsten says that Cameron has Nina and she finally has her mother. Cameron says that he has
Nina, but Kirsten has him. She asks him not to leave all of them behind.

Nina is in Cameron’s apartment and runs to the door.
At the hospital, the doctors try to revive Samir.
Kirsten insists that everyone eventually leaves her except for her mother, who has always

been in her heart.
In her office, Maggie looks at the photo of her son.
Cameron admits that most people leave sooner or later, but the two of them are not most

people. He takes her hand and says that no matter what Kirsten thinks, he will never leave her.
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Out of the Shadows

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Monday June 5, 2017
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: J. Miller Tobin
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo),
Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea/Life-Sci), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), John Billingsley (Mitchell Blair),
Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Jon Chaffin (Guard 1), Richard Law-
son (Admiral Decker), Molly Meyer (Jacqueline Stinger), Cameron Ed-
ward Benton (Younger Blair), Blaine Kern (Nathan Blair), Mary Frances
Carecci (Female Naval Guard), Peter Jang (Guard 2)

Summary: Cameron and the team try to bring Kisten out of the Stitch, while
Mitchell threatens to break them all up.

In the lab, the team watches the mission
clock as Cameron hovers over Kirsten in
the tank. Ayo says that Kirsten is ready,
and they prepare to reboot all systems.
Mitchell asks Maggie how much longer
Kirsten can last lost inside of her own
mind. She figures that Cameron’s plan to
reboot the lab and bounce Kirsten is the
best that they can do. Mitchell warns that
they’re all in enough trouble as it is, and
asks how Maggie’s son is doing. She tells
him that he’s recovering in Germany in
the army medical center, and hopes that
she can see him before Mitchell sends
them off.

Camille warns Cameron that they’ll disappear them once it’s over, but he doesn’t care if
Kirsten is dead. They shut down the system and Kirsten crashes. Cameron tells them to wait
until the last moment, and then orders them to bring it back up. Kirsten doesn’t respond and
her BP doesn’t come back up at first. It finally comes up, but Linus confirms that she’s still
trapped in the memory.

Mitchell asks if that’s it, and Cameron looks helplessly at Kirsten.
As Maggie sits in her office looking at a photo of her son, Linus comes in and says that

he needs to find out if his father Samir made it through surgery. Maggie warns that Mitchell
won’t let them call out, but Linus insists that he can feel that something went wrong.. When
she mentions that the bond between parent and child is like entanglement, Linus gets an idea.
He calls everyone to the conference room and suggests that they try quantum disentanglement.
Their quantum computer is entangled with Daniel’s quantum computer. If they can figure out
how to disentangle them despite the lack of physical contact, they can regain control of the
Stitch. Linus figures that they need to know how Daniel Â did it, not where he is. he suggests
that Ivy knows something, andÂ Mitchell says that Quincy is in interrogation room because he’s
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dangerous. Maggie insists that they need him because he was there when they questioned Ivy,
and the alternative is that they lose Kirsten.

Mitchell reluctantly agrees and has his men bring Quincy in. Maggie asks him if anyone asked
Ivy about his methods, and Quincy confirms that they didn’t. She says that they need to bring
Ivy in and asks the right questions, and puts Linus in charge.

When they bring Ivy in, Linus questions Ivy and asks how he manipulated his quantum
computer to trigger entanglement. Ivy doesn’t know what he’s talking about, and Linus snaps at
her and says that the sooner he figures out how Daniel did it, the sooner he can find out how
Samir is doing. He explains that Samir had surgery and he can’t call out while they’re locked out.
Ivy says that her smart watch has a cellular connection and lets Linus call to find out how Samir
is doing. She then asks what it’s really all about, and Linus tells her that it’s about Kirsten.

Cameron tells Maggie that he figures that they can trust Ivy. He suggests that Daniel hijacked
Kirsten’s memory of her mother Jacqueline, and if they can isolate it then they can manipu-
late it. Mitchell isn’t convinced, but Cameron points out that it’s the only gamble that he’s got.
Meanwhile, Linus comes in and he tells Camille that Samir died two days ago and the funeral
was yesterday. She hugs him and asks how his mother is, and Linus says that she’s holding
up. When Linus called her, she said that Samir would have approved and it doesn’t matter why
Linus didn’t call.

They prepare to isolate the memory and Cameron says that the Stitch is still active. He has
Camille and Linus isolate the memory, and asks if Linus is okay. Camille says that he’s good,
and they go to work. Cameron gets the memory and goes after it, and talks to Kirsten through
the Jacqueline memory. He tells her that it’s time to go, and warns that if Kirsten stays there
then she’ll die.

Kirsten doesn’t care, and Linus reports that the entanglement is holding. Camille whispers
something to Linus and tells him to say it.

In the Stitch, ”Jacqueline” says that she doesn’t want to be with Kirsten and orders her to
leave.

Linus reports that the entanglement is weakening. Cameron has him isolate the mother mem-
ory.

”Jacqueline” tells Kirsten that she’s never done anything for her. Everything else fades as
Cameron speaks through the memory, saying that her life is because of what Kirsten has done.
Camille tells Cameron to push Kirsten harder, and he says that Jacqueline had her work and her
life before Kirsten ruined everything. Kirsten breaks into tears and begs her mother not to say
it, but Cameron keeps pushing her. The entanglement finally breaks and Kirsten bounces out,
sobbing. She climbs out of the tank and Cameron hugs her. He says that it wasn’t her mother
and he’s the one who said the things. Shocked, Kirsten slaps him and then collapses. Mitchell
tells his men to arrest them all.

Later at home, Kirsten wakes up and then wavers. Ivy coms in and tells her that she’s been
asleep for 18 hours, and Cameron saved her. Kirsten wonders why her sister is there, and Ivy
tells her that she was just mad at her but it’s all in the past. She explains that Mitchell arrested
the team, and Kirsten realizes that Ivy knows all about the Stitcher program. When Ivy says
that Daniel is their father, Kirsten points out that he trapped her in her memory and he isn’t
her father. Ivy doesn’t know where the team is, and Mitchell didn’t put any guards on Kirsten
because he figured she wasn’t going anywhere.

Kirsten tracks down Mitchell and demands to know where her team is. He says that they’re
being detained pending relocation, and goes to meet with his boss, Admiral Decker. Mitchell
explains that he’s preparing a new more trustworthy team so the Stitcher program can continue,
and Kirsten says that she won’t cooperate. When he realizes that he’s serious, Mitchell takes
Kirsten to his office and points out that he thought she’d be ready for a change given how
Cameron used her mother’s memory against her. He asks how she’ll react to Jacqueline when
Kirsten is reunited with her, and admits that he knows where she is. The NSA needs her safe and
healthy, and he explains that Jacqueline was working on Project Grasshopper to speed up the
evolution of the human brain. They could use it to mentally tie world leaders together, putting
an end to conflict. The lab accident accelerated Jacqueline’s brain, an d she evolved in ways that
they don’t understand. They tried to recreate Project Grasshopper and failed, so they’re keeping
Jacqueline safe because after they perfect Stitching technology, they can Stitch into her brain
and map it completely so that they can understand what happened. The Stitching cases are
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training missions, and when they have perfected the technology, Kirsten can pull her mother out
of her endless sleep. Kirsten insists that she needs her team or she’ll quit, but Mitchell tells her
that she’ll have to stay with the program if she wants to be reunited with her mother.

Later, Kirsten takes with her to the Stitcher lab. Tim drops down from the catwalk and shows
them the tracking bracelet on his wrist,Â and says that he had to 3d print some spare parts
for the new team before he’s shipped off. Ivy figures that Linus still has the smart phone she
gave him. Using the computers, Kirsten tracks the smart phone and realizes that he’s at a NSA
facility. Tim warns that it’s impossible to break in, but Kirsten says that she’s going to get them
out through the front door.

Kirsten hacks the records of Nora Dublin, the highest-ranking woman in the NSA hierarchy.
She’s currently stationed in Cairo, and Kirsten substitutes her own photo for Nora’s. Tim prints
Nora’s fingerprints on a thin sheet of plastic on the 3d printer, and warns that he doesn’t know
how long it will last.

That night, Kirsten goes to the NSA facility and presents her fake ID. She tells the guards that
she’s there to transfer the prisoners, The guard calls Mitchell’s office, and Ivy intercepts the call.
Tm poses as Mitchell and confirms the prison transfer.

Kirsten puts her hand on the biometric scanner, and it registers a misreading. The guard
checks her credentials again, and Kirsten cleans off the scanner with her sleeves. It confirms her
identity the second time and the guard lets her through.

The guard takes her to the detention cells and Kirsten says that she’ll handle them on her
own. She goes inside while the guard waits out, and she discovers that they have comfortable
clothing. Kirsten tells them what Mitchell told her, and explains her plan to transfer them. Once
they get out, they’ll find Jacqueline and use that as leverage to force Mitchell to let them continue
with the program. Maggie warns that a prison transfer requires an armed gun, and they knock
out the guard and have Cameron put on his uniform.

As they leave, Kirsten offers her condolences to Linus about Samir. Cameron apologizes to
Kirsten about what he did with the Stitch, and Kirsten says that she understands but now she’s
stuck with that memory of her mother.

A guard finds the front door guard tied up in the detention cell.
Kirsten leads the team out the front door and they get out just as the alarms go off. NSA

agents surround them at gunpoint and order them to freeze.
Back in the detention cell, Kirsten checks the door and Cameron tells her that there’s no way

out. He says that they’ll all be fine, Â and figures that if he plays nice for a while then he’ll be
reinstated. Cameron wants to be there because Kirsten will be there, and tells her that she needs
to continue Stitching so that she can save her mother and make new memories. Maggie comes
in and says that they need to go to the lab because something has happened and they’re needed.

When the team arrives at the lab, Mitchell says that a new case has come in. A 27-year-old
man was in a hit-and-run: his son Nathan.

Mitchell needs to know if someone killed Nathan to get at him. Maggie warns him that it’s not
good for Mitchell, but he insists that it was his son. Maggie agrees bur Kirsten says that they
have Mitchell where they want him. Linus agrees with her, pointing out that Mitchell kept him
from finding out that his father died for three days. Maggie says that they’re better than Mitchell
and tells Kirsten to suit up, and she agrees.

After Kirsten has suited up, Cameron worries that she’s not ready so soon. He tells her to
bounce at the first sign of something going wrong. They begin the Stitch and Kirsten enters
Nathan’s memories. She sees Nathan as a 7-year-old, Mitchell reading to him.

Linus locates a memory hotspot and Cameron moves her to where Nathan is arguing with
Mitchell about his girlfriend. Nathan insists that Mitchell doesn’t know her, but Mitchell says
that the NSA knows her parents. In the memory, Mitchell admits that the girl might be using
Nathan to get to him,Â the real Mitchell says that it was the last time he saw Nathan alive. As
they talk, Kirsten sees a photo and recognizes all three people in it.

They approach the death memory and Kirsten sees Nathan jogging when he’s hit by a car. She
then sees Daniel telling her that Mitchell wants to kill Jacqueline and that she shouldn’t trust
him. Daniel tells her to find out where Jacqueline is and find a way to tell him, and then they’ll
save her together. He says that he doesn’t think Kristen is a bad person for calling the NSA on
him, and assures her that he loves her.
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Cameron tells Kirsten to make the bounce, and she does so. Mitchell asks what she saw, and
Kirsten tells him that she nothing.

Unconvinced, Mitchell takes a sidearm from one of his men and says that he’ll shoot Ivy
unless Kirsten tells him the truth. Kirsten says that she saw Daniel kill Nathan because Daniel
knew that Mitchell would order a Stitch and gave him a warning. She repeats what Daniel said
about Mitchell killing Jacqueline, and Mitchell promises that he’ll kill Daniel when he finds him.

Mitchell tells the team that vans are waiting to take everyone to their new assignment except
Kirsten. When she wonders why she should continue working for him, he looks at Ivy and says
that he hasn’t taken everyone from her... yet.

As they shut down the lab, Kirsten talks to ivy. Ivy realizes that Mitchell is using her as
leverage, and Kirsten admits that the others are so much smarter than her. But she’s smarter
than one person: Mitchell. Ivy realizes that Kirsten got something on Mitchell from the Stitch.

Later, Kirsten goes to a stretch of road and lures Admiral Decker there claiming to be Nora.
When he arrives, Kirsten tells him that someone is threatening to go about the Stitchers program
and Decker’s personal knowledge: her. She saw Decker in the photo in the Stitch, and figures
that he knows about the program. Kirsten wants her team back, Maggie in charge of the program,
and Mitchell gone. She also figures that Decker knows where Jacqueline is.

Soon, the team are back at the lab and Maggie congratulates Kirsten on whatever she did.
Maggie has been offered Mitchell’s job, and Kirsten figures that Maggie wants it.

Later, Kirsten visits Cameron and asks if Nina is there. Cameron explains that Nina left him a
note saying that she couldn’t wait for him anymore. Kirsten asks if he’s okay, and Cameron says
that he loved her but he wasn’t in love with her. He tells Kirsten that he would have waited forever
for Kirsten when she was trapped in the Stitch, and she tells him that everything makes sense
when she’s with him. They kiss and Kirsten says that it’s a brand new emotion. She then asks
Cameron what he meant when he said that she couldn’t help her mother if she didn’t bounce.
Cameron tells her that she never said that, and Kirsten wonders who did.
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For Love or Money

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Monday June 12, 2017
Writer: Adam Lash, Cori Uchida
Director: Nina Lopez-Corrado
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering
Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci), Ross
Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: Anna Akana (Amanda Weston), Pete Ploszek (Nic Comenko), Carlos
Arellano (Bulldog), Lauren Caster (Sabine Colt), Daniel Messier (Jack
Dalliford), Ilia Volok (Victor Comenko)

Summary: The team investigates the murder of a woman who was selling insider
trading information. Meanwhile, Camille meets the new medical exam-
iner for the program, and Cameron worries about Kirsten more than
ever now that they’re involved.

Kirsten goes to the house and looks at her
mother’s old Stitching equipment.

Cameron arrives at the house and
Camille complains that he didn’t bring
anything to eat. She finally asks how he
and Kirsten are, and says that Kirsten is
an emotional virgin. Camille asks about
his hands shaking the day before, and
Cameron dismisses it as fatigue.

A man, Nic Comenko, wakes up and
calls to Sabine. He goes outside to the
pool to look for her, and finds her float-
ing dead in the water.

Cameron arrives in the lab and asks
Linus how his mother is holding up. Li-

nus says that he’s good and goes up to talk to Maggie. He asks about Ivy and Maggie immediately
tells him no. She doesn’t trust Ivy and they don’t know what her connection is to Daniel, and
Linus suggests that they just ask her. Maggie dismisses him.

Kirsten comes in and Cameron tells her that he reviewed the lab video and he didn’t say what
Kirsten heard in the Stitch. He suggests that the time Kirsten spent in the Stitch affected her
senses and wants to run some tests, and Kirsten insists that he’s fine. Cameron suggests that
they have dinner and talk about the two of them. Before Kirsten can answer, an alert goes off
that they have a new stitch.

Camille briefs the team on Sabine Colt’s death. She drowned, but there were signs of a strug-
gle. Quincy is checking out to see who is paying Nic’s bills, and they prepare Sabine for the
Stitch. Cameron fusses over her until she cuts him off, and Camille asks Cameron if he’s fine.
He insists that he is and they begin the Stitch. In Sabine’s memories, Kirsten sees Nic and Sabine
having drinks. They have sex and Kirsten’s vital signals go up in response to what she’s seeing.

Linus directs her to a memory hot spot and Kirsten finds herself on a street in NYC. Every-
thing’s foggy, and Kirsten sees a man give Sabine a phone and saying that her parents will be
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taken care of. Kirsten then sees Sabine asking about a big contract Nic’s father was supposed
to get. When she sees Sabine dialing a phone number, Kirsten calls the numbers out and then
finds herself in a field.

Sabine has a messenger bag but Kirsten can’t make out what’s in it. There’s another memory
of Sabine and Nic having sex, and Kirsten starts to react again.

The Stitch jumps to the death memory, and Sabine is in the pool watching Nic go. someone
then grabs her and drowns her, and Kirsten bounces. She says that Sabine was spying on Nic for
the guy in NYC, but she doesn’t think Nic killed Sabine. Camille suggests that Nic’s father Victor
did it, and soon brings up the file on the man. He’s a powerful businessman and his company
just landed a huge steel contract with the Russian military. Camille says that Victor never leaves
Russia because he survived three attempts on his life. He never travels without private security,
and runs his operation himself. The only person Victor trusts is his so Nic. While they bring Nic
in for questioning, Kirsten and Cameron go to search Nic’s house and find the messenger bag.

Linus goes to the school where Ivy is teaching. He thanks her for helping him call his mother,
and asks if she’s still working with Daniel. Ivy tells him that she isn’t, and says that her father is
psychotic. Linus promises not to grill her anymore and says that he believes her, and Ivy would
like to build a relationship with Kirsten. As he goes, Linus asks if she wants to hang out later.
Ivy says that he can pick her up at 8.

Quincy and Camille question Nic, who insists that he loved Sabine. They ask who she was
talking to on her secret phone, and Camille says that she was taking about Victor. Nic refuses to
answer any more questions and tells them that he’s going to St. Petersburg and they can’t stop
him.

Soon, Maggie gets word that the Russian embassy has intervened and Nic is going home.
While she tries to stop it, Maggie wants Camille to check in with the program’s new medical
examiner and see if she found any DNA on Sabine’s body that might have belonged to the killer.

Cameron and Kirsten search Nic’s place and find nothing. They kiss and then Cameron stops
and says suggests that her amorousness might be some reaction to the Stitch. Kirsten says
that she’s just excited, and Cameron says that they need to figure out what her first emotional
relationship means to them. Cameron admits that’s why he wanted to have dinner with her
that night, and points out a piece of modern art. Kirsten remembers seeing it in the Stich and
finds the photo in a compartment in the base. She tries to remember the passcode but doesn’t
remember it, and realizes that the phone will break after four failed attempts. They figure that
Linus can open it.

Camille goes to the morgue and checks a corpse. The ME, Amanda Weston, comes in and
introduces herself. She knows that she sends the program recent corpses, and says that the
pool water washed away most of the DNA. Amanda refuses to put a rush on the DNA analysis,
pointing out that people will wonder why she’s doing it, and has Camille write her phone number
on her hand.

Back at the lab, Camille tells the team that Amanda comes across more as a biker than a ME.
Meanwhile, she’s discovered that Sabine’s family has made a series of bad investment. Quincy
figures that Sabine was trying to raise money for her family by selling inside information about
Victor’s company, and the she didn’t want to be involved anymore. Cameron gives Linus the
encoded phone, and Linus says that he’ll work on it in the morning. Maggie insists that he do
it that night, and Kirsten remembers that she heard carousel music and an animal screeching
noise when Sabine was in the field. Camille plays it and says that it’s the love cry of a peacock,
and there are two of them near one of the ten carousels in LA, at the zoo. Maggie insists that
Cameron and Kirsten check it out, interrupting their date. Amanda calls Camille and she takes
the call outside. The ME says that she’ll only discuss it in person, and tells Camille to meet her
at an address at 9 that night.

Linus drops in on Ivy and asks for a rain check. Ivy offers to help, and then realizes that it’s
NSA business. She wonders if them having any kind of relationship is a bad idea, and Linus
explains the situation to her. Ivy goes to work and tells Linus to get them Korean barbeque
takeout.

As Cameron and Kirsten go to the zoo, Kirsten points out that Cameron has been jumpier
than usual lately. He says that he’s concerned that something is going on with her that he doesn’t
understand. Cameron wonders about what Kirsten had heard and why the Stitch was foggy, and
Kirsten wonders if he’s a worried boyfriend. She sees where Sabine tossed the messenger bag
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behind some rocks, and figures that she’d better look or Maggie will be PO’d.
The address Amanda sends is a bar, the Lowdown and Camille arrives there. The ME is DJing,

and comes down to greet Camille. Amanda tells her that only Nic and Sabine’s DNA was found
on Sabine’s body. Camille points out that Amanda could have told her that over the phone, and
Amanda invites her to have whiskey.

Linus and Ivy try to work out the code, They figure out the code and Linus tells Ivy to go for it.
The code works and they find the last number that Sabine dialed. Linus dials it and the phone
rings... on a corpse in a NYC alley.

After they find the bag, Kirsten and Cameron return to the lab. They call a drunken Camille
in and she admits that she’s been drinking. Quincy comes in and they show the team the bags
of coke in the bag. Linus arrives and explains that Ivy figured out the code. He tells Maggie that
she’s wrong about Ivy, and he didn’t tell her about the case. Camille confirms that the phone
number is registered to Jack Dalliford in NYC, and he just turned up dead in an alley. Maggie
goes to have the body brought in.

The next morning, Linus goes to the house and offers Camille a ride to work. As he goes
to check the fridge for breakfast, Amanda calls and tells Camille to meet her at the Lowdown
that night. When Camille hesitates, Amanda tells her to creep her Instagram and decide. Linus
overhears them talking and after Camille hangs out, figures that she’s flirting with someone. He
tells her that she’s amazing and deserves someone equally amazing. Camille tells him the same
and he convinces her to call Amanda back.

When Cameron arrives at the lab, he tells Linus about how Kirsten heard him say something
that he didn’t say. Linus agrees to keep an eye on it in the next stitch. They begin the Stitch
on Jack, and Kirsten sees Jack on the street receiving a call from Sabine that Victor got the
contract. Jack says that he’ll be in touch, and then calls someone and tells them to buy as many
shares of Victor’s company as they can. Kirsten is pulled to a memory of Jack in a room beaten
up by a man, Bulldog, demanding to know how Jack knew about the contract.

In the Stitch, Jack explains that Sabine is providing him with inside information, and warns
Bulldog that planting drugs wasn’t part of the deal. Bulldog then kills Jack and Kirsten bounces.
Kirsten figures that Sabine was killed because she didn’t plant the drugs on Nic, and Quincy
suggests that doing so would have gotten Nic detained. That gives Bulldog the opportunity to get
at Victor when he came to LA to get Nic out of town.

The team confirms that none of Victor’s jets have left Russia in the last 24 hours. Camille has
gotten Victor’s aliases from the Interpol registry database, and then discovered that tickets were
issued to one of the aliases. Maggie calls LAX to have them hold the Comenkos, and congratulates
Camille on her work. Camille tells Cameron and Kirsten what she’s found, and Kirsten figures
that Victor wouldn’t fly commercial. Cameron figures that Victor would hire local security, and
they figure that they have to hack Victor’s banking records and see if he’s hired any LA-based
security. Kirsten has an idea and leaves.

Quincy soon calls and says that the tickets were a smokescreen. Kirsten brings Ivy in and tells
Maggie that they need her expertise because she knows how to navigate the international banking
system. Cameron doesn’t think that it’s a good idea, but Camille figures that everyone deserves
to be trusted. Maggie reluctantly agrees and Ivy goes to work. She soon identifies the security
company that Victor has used in LA, and Camille determines that they’ve been dispatched to a
private hangar at the Santa Monica airport. They figure the Comenkos are at the firm’s HQ, and
Maggie tells Ivy that it’s time for her to go.

A security team escort Victor and Nic out of the building. The team arrives, identifies them-
selves as NSA, and Maggie tells Victor that they are being detained. She warns that her life is in
danger, and Kirsten spots Bulldog dressed as a homeless man. He draws a gun and opens fire,
and Quincy takes him down. Victor is wounded, and Kirsten tells Nic that Sabine showed her
how to get there.

Later at the lab, Maggie says that one of Victor’s competitors tried to have him killed to reopen
negotiations on the contract.

Victor is stable and grateful for their help. Maggie warns that they have to protect themselves
until they know where Ivy’s loyalties are. She says that she’ll be in DC occasionally and needs
to appoint someone to take on her responsibilities. Maggie says that Cameron is the only one
capable of doing the job. Cameron demurs but Maggie insists that he’ll be great. Camille, who
was expecting to get the job, glares at him.
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Later, Camille goes to Maggie’s office and asks why she didn’t select her. Maggie tells her that
her first job is to protect the team, and Camille accepting Ivy was a mistake. After a moment,
Camille leaves.

As Kirsten and Cameron leave, Cameron says that he needs to know that Stitching is safe for
her. She realizes that he doesn’t know if he can trust her, and says that she has a better idea
than dinner.

Camille goes to the Lowdown and when Amanda comes over, kisses her.
Kirsten takes Cameron to the lab and shows her her mother’s Stitching equipment. She takes

her hand as they look at it.
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Perfect

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Monday June 19, 2017
Writer: Dan Whitehead, Holly Henderson
Director: Geary McLeod
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon
Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering
Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci), Ross
Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: Anna Akana (Amanda Weston), Erin Cahill (Stephanie Fisher), Tia Tex-
ada (Dr. Sophia Torres), T.J. Linnard (Sam Underhill), Sarati (Miss Per-
feect), Daniel Kash (II) (Mark Broden), Nadia Sloane (Barbara Broden),
Kaet Amundson (Julie Underhill), Jaya Prasad (Receptionist)

Summary: The team investigate the death of a divorce attorney who cheated on
his wife. Meanwhile, Linus gives Cameron and Kirsten news that forces
a change in their relationship.

Cameron goes into Maggie’s office and
looks at the desk. Kirsten comes in be-
hind him and tells him that Maggie’s
chair won’t bite, and he finally sits down.
Kirsten sits on his lap and kisses him,
and Cameron thanks her for taking him
to her mother. She says that it was like
taking him to meet her for the first time,
and Cameron suggests that they get some
coffee from Maggie’s secret stash.

They leave, unaware that inside a cab-
inet, the name ”Mark Broden” has ap-
peared on a readout.

Linus is texting Ivy when a hungover
Camille comes in. Kirsten joins them and

Camille says that she was out. When she realizes who Linus is texting, Camille yanks the phone
out of his hand and texts to Ivy to let her know that Maggie btich-slapped her for saying that
she trusted her. Camille tells Linus that they’re not okay because she said she trusted his new
girlfriend, just as Cameron comes in and says that they have a new victim, Mark Broden. He
asks Camille to run down the case, and Camille points out that Maggie gave her the case file
ahead of time. Cameron stumbles through the briefing as best he can and Camille finally takes
over and reports that Mark was shot to death in his sleep. He was a divorce lawyer in the middle
of his own divorce with fashion model Barbara Broden. Mark represented a lot of high-power
politicians, and they head out to run the Stitch.

Once they’re alone, Cameron complains to Camille that he made her look like an idiot. He
says that he didn’t ask Maggie for it and they should work together, but Camille isn’t impressed.
Cameron then finds Kirsten and says that he’s worried about what has been happening to her in
the Stitches. She tells him to let her do what she does, and Cameron snaps at her, saying that
he’ll bounce her if he doesn’t like what he says. He then asks Kirsten for some support rather
than attitude, and Kirsten apologizes as they begin the Stitch.
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Kirsten sees Mark and Barbara arguing and Mark saying that he did it for Barbara. Barbara
tells him to give her a divorce or she’ll kill him, and then sees Mark arguing with a different
woman wrapped in bandages. The woman accuses Mark of cheating on her, and Kirsten then
sees him at his apartment with a third woman. Linus picks up a patchy neurosync, and reports
that Mark’s brain is flooded with oxytonin. Cameron’s hands shake, and he says that Kirsten
should bounce. She says that all she can tell from the Stitch is that Mark thinks the third
woman is perfect, and they move into the death memory. Mark is in bed with the woman and
complains that he can’t breathe. When Kirsten starts to react, they tell Linus to move her directly
to the death memory. Kirsten suffers from respiratory failure, and she bounces. Cameron asks
if she’s okay, and Kirsten asks if he’s okay. He says that he is, and Kirsten tells them that Mark
died of asphyxiation. They still have no idea who killed him.

Camille continues doing research on Mark and determines that he had a lot of wins. His
divorce was a closed proceeding, so only he and his mistress knew about it. Quincy reports
that the ME is still working on the tox screen, and the detectives found a 9mm in Barbara’s
apartment. Cameron finally says to bring Barbara in to question her. When Camille snaps at
him, Cameron approaches her and she apologizes. He asks her to pilot the next Stitch. She asks
if hit has to do with his shakes, and Cameron tells her to do it.

Barbara tells Quincy and Camille that she was never good enough for Mark, and he was
always trying to improve her. She complains that she got a boob job to make him happy, but
he had an affair with her plastic surgeon. Quincy points out that security footage placed her at
Mark’s apartment tat the night of her death and they found a gun in her home. She admits that
she went into Mark’s apartment and shot him, but he was quiet even though he snored. The
plastic surgeon, Dr. Sophia Torres, is a possible suspect as well. Quincy goes to the apartment
to see if the forensics miss anything, Camille goes to check with the ME about the tox screen,
and Cameron sets up a meeting with Sophia.

Cameron calls Kirsten into his office and she assures him that she’ll be supportive of him.
As they kiss, Linus comes in and says that the neurosync is off because of oxytonin levels in
Kirsten’s brain. The Stitches trigger her oxytonin levels, and the more Cameron and Kirsten are
intimate, the higher the levels. He says that he can program a filter but tells them to slow down
a lot.

That night, Quincy goes over Mark’s apartment and finds a leaking bottle of coconut water in
the fridge. When he examines it, it explodes in his face and he starts washing it off and calls to
have Camille send a decontamination unit over because he thinks that he’s been poisoned.

Later, the group meets at the house and Camille explains that Mark liked coconut water.
She says that the coconut water was injected with a toxin used to create botox. When injected
it causes asphyxiation. Kirsten tells Camille about the oxytonin effects on Stitching, and they
figure that Sophia slipped the botox into the coconut water. Cameron and Kirsten are meeting
with her the next day, and Kirsten says that she’s going to bed and walks off. Cameron goes
home to take a cold shower.

The next day, Cameron and Kirsten go to Sophia’s office and they talk about how they spent
the night apart. Kirsten says that they can do, it. As they wait, Cameron points out that there
was no one in the waiting room. Sophia comes out and says that she heard what happened
to Mark. She tells them that she didn’t think Mark was capable of an emotional connection.
Sophia’s face is swollen with botox, and she says that Mark kept pushing her to change her look
and be perfect. She says that her face was bandaged up, and now no one is going to want a
plastic surgeon that looks like she does. Mark left her for someone perfect. Camille calls Kirsten,
and Kirsten figures that Sophia was the bandaged woman. The ME has reported that there’s no
trace of botulism in Mark’s body. He never drank the botoxed coconut water.

Kirsten hears a crash and runs back into the office. Sophia is holding a syringe to Cameron’s
neck, and admits that she injected the botox into Mark’s coconut water. She says that she isn’t
and Mark killed the real her. Kirsten explains that Mark never drank the water, but Sophia
doesn’t believe her and says that she and Cameron are walking out and if anyone tries to stop
her, she’ll pump Cameron full of botox. The receptionist comes in and Kirsten grabs the distracted
Sophia.

Back at the lab, the team reviews the case and the fact there’s only one suspect left: Miss
Perfect. Camille pilots the Stitch and tells Kirsten that Cameron’s worries are bothering him. She
then asks Kirsten and Cameron to go out because she has someone coming over. They begin
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the Stitch and Kirsten tries to identify Miss Perfect. She reviews the death memory again and
Cameron tells Camille that he should take over. She says that she’s got it and keeps Kirsten in
the moment. Kirsten sees Mark force Miss Perfect into a hidden space in his apartment. Camille
tells Kirsten to make the bounce, and she exits the Stitch. She tells the team that Mark held Miss
Perfect hostage, and they realize that the woman is still in there.

Quincy and Camille go to the apartment and open the door to the compartment. Miss Perfect
falls out and they discover that ”she” is a blowup doll. Kirsten figures that Mark wanted her to be
real so that’s why she saw Miss Perfect as real in the Stitch. The doll is equipped with audio and
video recording capabilities, and Kirsten suggests that she recorded what happened to Mark.
Linus confirms that the video data goes to a cloud-based storage system. Camille checks the
serial number on the CPU and discovers that it belongs to a company, Valley of the Love Dolls.

Cameron and Kirsten go to the company and talk with Julie Underhill and her husband, Sam.
They explain that they want to look at the video uploaded to their server, and Julie says that their
clients expect them to protect their privacy. Â Kirsten says that they’ll come back with a warrant,
and Julie shows them to the workshop where they make their companions. Sam explains that he
started it as a hobby and Julie turned his pastime into a business. They start arguing about Sam
ended up fighting a man who insulted her, and Julie goes over to talk to an employee, Jennifer.
Sam explains that Mark wanted enhancements at the last minute and spun everyone out until
he was satisfied. He insists that they’re artists, not killers.

That night at Cameron’s apartment, Cameron and Kirsten share a drink and Kirsten explains
that Camille is having company. She says that she didn’t think it would be so hard, and Cameron
points out that her comment is insulting. He figures that her heart isn’t breaking over the fact
that they can’t be together the way that his is, and they agree to take the night off from each
other.

At the house, Amanda is playing guitar for Camille. Camille admits that she plays a little, and
it’s not something she shared because she wanted one thing just for her. Amanda tells her to
play, and Camille nervously does so. Once she’s done, Amanda kisses her.

Kirsten goes to Ivy’s place and asks her sister if she’s busy.
At the lab, Linus puts the doll in the corpse cassette to run an analysis. He comes up with

something shocking.
Ivy does reps and tells Kirsten that Linus is coming over that night. She asks about Cameron,

and Kirsten says that they had a fight. Ivy suggests that they have makeup sex, and Kirsten
explains that they can’t. They admit that they like doing the sister routine, and Kirsten gets a
call to the lab. When everyone gets at the lab, Linus says that Miss Perfect killed Mark. Mark
had a severe allergic reaction to the latex that Miss Perfect is made from. Camille brings up the
order form and discovers that Miss Perfect is the second doll Mark ordered from the company. He
returned the first one because she wasn’t beautiful enough, and the second one didn’t contain
the latex because he knew he was allergic to the material. Kirsten checks the orders and discovers
that the first model, ”Desert Flower”, looked like Julie. They figure that Mark was sleeping with
the artist at the company. Cameron, Kirsten, and Quincy head for the company.

The trio calls ahead and has Sam meet them at the company. Sam says that they decommis-
sioned the model that Mark returned, Cameron points out that Julie looks like Desert Flower,
and Sam admits that she was the model. He admits that he was mad when Mark sent it back, and
Cameron says that he can understand how that made Sam feel. Sam grabs Cameron and holds
a syringe filled with silicon to his carotid artery. He rants that Mark didn’t deserve a companion
like Julie. Cameron tells Quincy to shoot, and Quincy shoots Sam in the shoulder, knocking him
down. Cameron hits him with a doll arm, tired of being jabbed in the neck.

After the police take Sam away, Kirsten figures that the Underhills were far from perfect.
Quincy tells them that no couple is perfect, and he got back with Stephanie to find out if they
could still be happy.

Linus and Ivy kiss.
Camille and Amanda make love.
Once Quincy leaves, Kirsten tells Cameron that she still can’t go home. She says that her heart

is breaking because she and Cameron can’t be together. They go back to Cameron’s apartment
and lie in bed watching 2001: A Space Odyssey. She thanks him for holding off until she saves
her mother, and Cameron says that it’s the most important thing. They roll over from each other
and go to sleep.
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Mind Palace

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Monday June 26, 2017
Writer: Lynne E. Litt, Miguel Nolla
Director: Stacey K. Black
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon
Dayoub (Detective Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering
Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci), Ross
Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: Anna Akana (Amanda Weston), Erin Cahill (Stephanie Fisher), Don
Wallace (Dexter Abbott), Teressa Laine (Chloe Marks), Kunal Shetty
(Consulate Guard), Leana Chavez (Female Host Guest)

Summary: The team struggles to decode the encoded memory agents of a dead
MI6 agent and find out who killed him. Meanwhile, Camille and Linus
have a double date with Amanda and Ivy.

Kristen comes back from Cameron’s
apartment to her house and finds Camille
waiting for her. Camille figures that Kris-
ten and Cameron had sex, and Kristen
says that they’re keeping things PG. She
asks about Camille’s night, and Camille
says that it was Hard R.

Cameron is exercising with Linus try-
ing to release his sexual tension. Linus
wants to talk about Cameron’s yips, but
Cameron refuses to talk about it. He
agrees that Cameron should let Camille
pilot the Stitches, and Cameron tells Li-
nus to finish the oxytocin filter.

Rather than discuss her sexual rela-
tionship with Camille, Kristen discusses how they need to map the entire human brain and find
out what happened to her mother. She shows Camille the progress that they’ve made mapping
the human brain, and Camille confirms that Kristen wants her to go behind the NSA’s back.
Kristen says that Cameron can’t know because it would freak him out, and they’re breaking
protocol. Camille agrees and figures that all they need is a body.

A man and woman find a dead man on their hotel patio.
Later at the lab, Quincy shows the team the body and explains that it’s a John Doe. He was

shot once in the chest and thrown off the hotel roof. The killer also shot off the John Doe’s left
index finger, and they’re running ballistics on it. Cameron suggests that he should pilot it, and
Kristen and Camille immediately object due to his ”performance anxiety.” Cameron insists that
he doesn’t have it but agrees to let Camille pilot. Kristen gives Camille a thumb drive with her
map of the human brain, and warns her that Linus will be the first to notice that something is
wrong.

The team begins the Stitch and Kristen finds herself in a brightly-lit gallery with items on
pedestals. There’s no sign of the victim, and Kristen senses that it isn’t an art gallery. Linus
reports that Kristen is in a section of the brain responsible for symbols and imagery, an area
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that they haven’t mapped. Cameron wants to move her to another area, but Camille insists that
it’s her Stitch and her rules. He overrides her, and Camille tells Linus to isolate the memory
image for later study. Cameron wonders if he made a mistake trusting Camille, and Camille
assures him that he didn’t.

Kristen sees something that looks like a doll house on a pedestal. Quincy gets a hit on the
victim’s tattoo, showing he’s with the British Royal Marines. Kristen sees, a swan, a sword,
a patch of glass, an apple tree, and four soldiers marching around a golden snake. There’s a
statue of a cow with another golden snake wrapped around it. Cameron realizes that it’s image-
based coding, and tells Camille to move her to the language center cortex. When Camille objects,
Cameron tells them that the Stich is over. as the death memory approaches, the snake around
the cow attacks Kristen... and she bounces. Cameron points out that they were either reckless
or stupid, and Camille objects. Quincy tells them to calm down, and Kristen says that she told
Camille to do it so they’d be better prepared to Stitch into her mother. She says that a golden
snake killed the John Doe, and Cameron says that the victim built a mind palace to protect his
secrets. They figure that John Doe was a spy.

Later, Camille and Kristen study the mapping images that Linus captured. They try to deci-
pher the visual image, while Cameron says that he’s going rogue and walks out. Kristen goes
with Cameron and offers to apologize again. He points out that she went behind his back, and
Kristen notes that he would have said no. Kristen wonders if worrying about someone all the
time is caring about someone, and it doesn’t sound right to her. Cameron tells Kristen that he
has a history of watching people he cares about get into bad situations, and Kristen says that
they should separate if she’s causing him more pain than happiness. He concedes the point but
tells her that it’s the last time she goes rogue without him.

Cameron and Kristen go to the British consulate, and they explain that they think an MI6
agent was killed. They admit that they don’t have a name, and the man Dexter Abbott insists
that there victim isn’t an agent. Dexter objects to the NSA barging in and not offering cooperation.
Cameron offers him cooperation and asks what he wants, and Dexter says that Cameron doesn’t
have the authority to grant. He finally asks Cameron to locate Chloe Marks. The LAPD picked
her up on a drunk-and-disorderly, and Dexter doesn’t want to go through official changes and
embarrass his agency. Quincy agrees to have his wife Stephanie, the DA, do what she can.

At the DA’s office, Stephanie wonders why Quincy is interested in Chloe. He refuses to explain
and Stephanie notes that Chloe punched a cop. Stephanie agrees to file the paperwork, and
Quincy offers to pay her back the favor with dinner. She warns him that it goes way beyond
dinner and Quincy leaves.

Once Chloe is released, Kristen and Cameron pick her up and explain that Dexter sent them.
She admits that her hotel booted her, and she claims that she wants to clean up before they
take her to Dexter. Cameron offers his apartment, and insists to Kristen that it’s professional
courtesy.

Linus and Camille go to the hotel to check the crime scene. Nothing there matches the images
from the Stitch, and Linus suggests that each image is a phrase. He wants to bring Ivy in, and
Camille says that she isn’t impressed. Linus says that they have to get past what happened with
Camille supporting Ivy. However, he says that Ivy is important to him and they should move on.
Linus invites Camille to join him and Ivy after work, and Camille says that she has plans. He
realizes that she’s seeing someone, and Camille swears him to secrecy and then explains that
she’s dating Amanda. She agrees to have Linus bring Ivy to the house, and she and Amanda will
cook.

At Cameron’s apartment, Chloe takes a shower and comes out naked. She asks for some
clothes, explaining that she washed her clothes in his sink. Cameron looks away, says that
Kristen can help her, and quickly leaves.

When Cameron goes back to the consulate, Dexter confirms that the agent was John Har-
rington, a mid-level agent with MI6. He says that Harrington was there on a case a few months
ago, and MI6 has scrubbed the file. Dexter finally says that Harrington brought his wife Belinda
with him, and she was abducted from the hotel where she was going to meet Harrington. The
kidnappers demanded ransom and it was paid, but they never turned Belinda over and she’s
presumed dead. Harrington went rogue searching for her, and that’s when Dexter brought in
Chloe to find him. The kidnapper who took Belinda shot off her left index finger and sent it to
Harrington.
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Chloe asks Kristen if she and Cameron are more than professional co-workers. Kristen refuses
to answer, and Chloe explains that her family doesn’t think much of her. when MI6 recruited her,
she set out to make a difference. Cameron texts Harrington’s name and Chloe’s involvement, and
Chloe explains that Harrington was her first assignment and she screwed it up. Dexter summons
Chloe in, and Chloe tells Kristen that Dexter and Harrington used to be partners. She finds it
interesting that Dexter didn’t tell them about the partnership.

At the lab, Cameron and Linus try to work out the images in the mind palace. ”Bright serpent”
in Old High German is Belinda. Cameron asks how long Linus thinks it would take him to break
the six-digit code on credenza in Maggie’s office, figuring it has something to do with how their
cases get picked. He figures that Maggie wouldn’t turn him if he asked, and Linus warns that
it could take weeks. Kristen comes over and Linus suggests that they take a break. Kristen
suggests that they get takeout.

Kristen and Cameron go to Cameron’s apartment and find a bruised Chloe waiting for them.
She says that Dexter was unhappy with her performance, and he beat her. Chloe warns that
Dexter is an animal, and that he went berserk when she asked him about Harrington.

She doesn’t think that Dexter killed Harrington, and says that it isn’t her problem because
she’s quit MI6. Kristen tells her to take Cameron’s room while she and Cameron sleep on the
couch.

At the house, Amanda and Camille make dinner and they kiss. Linus and Ivy arrive and
Amanda serves Mescal Mules.

As Kristen and Cameron eat their takeout, Maggie calls Cameron and says that all of Harring-
ton’s files were scrubbed the one he was working on: it never existed. They realize that Dexter
lied to them.

Linus shows Ivy the images they obtained from Harrington’s mind palace. Amanda and
Camille serve appetizers and Camille sends Linus to help Amanda get some crackers. Once
they’re alone, Linus tells Amanda not to hurt Camille because he cares about her. Meanwhile,
Camille tells Ivy that she doesn’t trust her and asks what her game is. She figures that Ivy is out
to hurt Linus.

Amanda tells Linus that she knows nine different ways to kill him and make it look like
natural causes. Meanwhile, Ivy insists that she’s not Daniel, but Camille figures that she has
an ulterior motive for getting together with Linus. Amanda and Linus come back out with the
crackers.

At dinner, Stephanie tells Quincy that her contact at the DOJ called her about a possible
opening. Quincy encourages her to go for it, and they kiss.

Kristen studies the mind palace images and then tells Cameron that she thinks Dexter is way
more involved than he claims. She suggests that they take Camille to her apartment because
it isn’t in the records. Cameron texts ahead and when they get there, Camille is ready to go.
She says that Chloe isn’t staying there isn’t the best, just as Amanda comes out. Amanda says
that it’s okay if Chloe stays, and Camille assures Amanda that they won’t be too long. Outside,
Kristen tells Camille that she’s happy for her and Amanda seems great.

At the lab, Kristen explains that a baby cow is known as a Dexter cow. It’s standing on a tile
in the mind palace, and the roof of the hotel has terracotta tiles. Quincy comes in and says that
ballistics show that the bullet used to kill Harrington was from Dexter’s weapon. They head to
Dexter’s office to check it out, and check his apartment to see if he’s there.

At the consulate, the guard shows Cameron and Kristen Dexter’s office. A wounded Dexter is
in his chair, and he shoots at Kristen before dropping the gun.

Camille calls Amanda and tells her what happened. Amanda tells Chloe that Dexter was shot
in his office, and he’s not dead. She says that Camille wants them to stay put, and they drink
some wine.

At the lab, Linus tells Cameron that he’s developed a codex to unravel all of the mind palace
images. Cameron insists on piloting the Stitch, and says that after Kristen was shot at, he realized
that he needs to be in control of his own mind before he lets her Stitch. Camille wishes him luck,
and they begin the Stitch. While Linus uploads the codex, Cameron gives Camille permission to
map the unidentified pats of the brain.

A door materializes in the mind palace. It opens and is filled with white. The area is white
because it isn’t fully mapped, and Kristen says that she should move on. She goes through and
finds herself at an outdoor wedding. Harrington and Belinda are there, as is Dexter. The images
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from the mind palace are already there, and the swan and sword form a family crest. Camille
confirms that it belongs to Belinda’s family. MI6 didn’t scrub the marriage records, and they were
married March 4: the four marching soldiers.

Kristen realizes that Belinda and Dexter were having an affair, and Harrington found out
about it. The team figures out that Belinda and Dexter killed Harrington together. Kristen sees
Belinda’s family wedding ring, and figures that it was stuck so that’s why she shot it off of
Harrington’s finger.

Kristen finally gets a good look at Belinda’s face without the veil. At the same time, Camille
sees Belinda’s photo in the file and runs out. When Kristen bounces, she says that Belinda is
actually Chloe.

Camille arrives at the house and Chloe says that she and Amanda are now good friends.
Chloe notices that Camille is sweating, and Camille says that it’s hot outside. As she tries to get
Amanda out, Chloe realizes that something is up. She and Camille grab knives and attack each
other, and Amanda hits Chloe over the head. She shrugs it off and kicks Amanda back, just as
Quincy and the officers arrive to arrest Chloe.

Amanda bandages up Camille’s wounds, and Camille says that she was afraid of losing
Amanda. She explains that she doesn’t let people in, but she let Amanda in. Camille admits
that she’s scared but excited, and says that her life makes sense with Amanda in it as they kiss.

The next morning, Cameron is happy that they captured a murderer who slept naked in his
bed. Kristen explains that Chloe is about fun, and it was more fun for her to seduce Dexter
and get him to help her disappear and then kill Harrington when her first plan crashed. Kristen
points out that all Harrington had to do was forget about Belinda, but Cameron points out that
she loved Chloe. She thanks Cameron for saving her in Dexter’s office, and they kiss. Cameron
says that he heard a buzzing sound from inside the credenza, and got Harrington’s Stitch alert a
few days later. Linus has already opened the credenza, and they figure that if they can work out
how it picks cases then they can alter it to let them Stitch Kristen’s mother.
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Paternis

Season 3
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Monday July 10, 2017
Writer: Brian L. Ross
Director: Rob J. Greenlea
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Willem Miller (Young Cameron), Rono-
bir Lahiri (Samir Ahluwalia), Cameron Britton (Tim/Engineering Man-
ager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea/Life-Sci), Ross Kurt
Le (Alex/Sub-Bio Tech)

Guest Stars: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), Anna Akana (Amanda Weston),
Brian McNamara (James Miller), Ruben Garfias (Gary Parsons), Abi-
gail Haley (Young Camille), David Wells (I) (Scott Bruce), Rob Evors (Joe
Zeiss), Sidd Mungal (Young Linus), Jacob Melton (Young Theo), Dar-
ren Dupress Washington (Head Guard), Pam Trotter (Woman), Racheal
Seymour (Female Cop), Terry Fradet (Shady Man 1), Jack Fisher (I)
(Andrew Zeiss)

Summary: Maggie returns and authorizes a stitch on a dead prison guard. . . who
Cameron’s father James killed while serving time. Meanwhile, Daniel
approaches Ivy, and Camille has second thoughts about her relation-
ship with Amanda.

A young Cameron is in his bed when his
father James comes in and invites him
to see some movies. Young Cameron ex-
plains that a friend wanted to come over
but Cameron’s mother wouldn’t let him.
The boy asks James to let him come over,
and James points out that Cameron had
heart surgery and he has to take it easy.
Cameron wonders how long he has to wit,
and James promises him that things will
be great someday.

Cameron waits at the prison to meet
with James, but he doesn’t show up. As
Cameron asks the guards what’s keeping
him, the fire alarm goes off and the guard

tells Cameron that he has to leave. Cameron goes to the house where Kirsten is painting and
explains what happens. She’s surprised that Cameron went to see James after 14 years, and
Cameron says that he doesn’t know why he wanted to see his father. Kirsten says that the idea
could have been anything, just as Maggie calls and says that she needs everyone back. She tells
Cameron that James I under lockdown.

At the lab, Maggie tells the team that they have to break protocol. Quincy explains that the
victim is Gary Parsons, a veteran officer with the Federal Bureau of Prison. He was killed earlier
that day... by James. James claims that Parsons attacked him without provocation and he killed
the guard in self-defense, but there’s no cameras and no witnesses. Killing a guard gets the death
penalty, and Maggie has used her authority to order a stitch into Parsons.
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The stitch begins and Kirsten reports that Parsons was friendly with the guards and prisoners.
Parsons takes James to his cell and gives him some lasagna as thanks for helping with his and
his wife’s tax returns. Parsons was out a while with cancer, and James was happy so see him
when he came back. Linus finds a hot spot and when Cameron moves Kirsten there, she hears
Parsons talking to someone saying that if Bruce tries to get to James, he needs to know right
away. At another hot spot, parsons tells James that Cameron is waiting, and James tells the
guard to let Cameron go home. In the death memory, Parsons apologies to Jim and then attacks
him. Kirsten bounces and says that it was self-defense. She suggests that Bruce knows why
Parsons attacked.

After the stitch, Camille asks Quincy to check on Amanda. Quincy tells her to just be herself
and handle it herself. Linus is texting to Ivy, and Camille warns him that he’s acting like a stalker.
He’s worried that something happened to her, but admits that sometimes he can come on too
strong.

Samir is called to school when a young Linus is called in when he brags about how smart he
is. His father tells him that he and his wife have been offered jobs in LA, and Linus will have
everything there. Linus wonders if he’ll have friends there, and says that he’d be happy with one.

Camille admits that she doesn’t really know Ivy, and neither does Linus.
Maggie calls Cameron into his office and figures that he’s relieved to learn that James is

innocent. She asks why he had Camille run a few of the stitches. Cameron says that he was
working through some concerns over Kirsten’s safety. He asks about the cabinet and how the
cases are picked, and Maggie says that it’s classified. Cameron wants to talk to the person
responsible, speed up the process, and get Jacqueline out of the cryogenic tank. Maggie asks
how long Kirsten has known where her mother is, and Cameron doesn’t answer.

Quincy and Linus review the client list that James screwed over, and there’s fewer than ten
with the name Bruce. The only living suspect is Scott Bruce, and he was divorced twelve years
ago after losing everything. Camille reports that Parsons was in remission but had mounds of
medical bills. Two days ago, her bills were paid. They go to interrogate Bruce, and Cameron
comes through. Linus and Kirsten notice that he’s upset, but Cameron says that he should
go talk to Bruce. Kirsten tells him that she saw James tell Parsons that he didn’t want to see
Cameron.

Camille and Quincy go to the trailer park where Bruce lives.
A young Camille is standing next to a broken bike when a woman pulls over and asks if she

can help. The woman gives her money to fix it, and the girl nervously goes over and takes it.
once the woman drives off, Camille mutters ”sucker” and adds the money to the rest that she’s
collected. A police car drives by and Camille runs back to her trailer. The police are arresting her
brother Theo for marijuana distribution, Camille and Quincy find Bruce working on fishing flies.
He says that he owes his life to James, and once James took his money he owned up to his own
greed. Bruce got remarried and down, and lives a much better life. Quincy figures that Bruce
didn’t save enough money to pay Parsons’ medical bills and leaves with Camille.

Maggie calls Linus in and asks how things are going with Ivy. She is considering letting Ivy
work with them once she’s vetted, and tells him not to make her regret it. as he goes, Linus texts
ivy with the news and Maggie watches him.

As Cameron and Kirsten paint, Kirsten invites Cameron to come along with her to see her
mother. He starts to explain how the meeting went with Maggie, but Camille comes in and says
that Bruce isn’t the Bruce Parsons was talking about. Parsons’ billed were paid with an offshore
account that she can’t source. Camille suggests that Cameron talk to James, and it would make
the other prisoners think he was a snitch. Kirsten says that only James’ lawyer can speak to
James safely, and Camille motions to Cameron.

The next day, Cameron meets with James posing as his lawyer. Cameron tells his father that
he works for the government and is there to help him. James tells Cameron that he needs to
leave and that it’s complicated, and Cameron tells him that he knows about Parsons. He asks
who would have paid Parsons to kill James, and James says that they’re done. Cameron asks
him where James put the $30 million that was never accounted for. James refuses to answer,
and says that it’s for Cameron’s own good. Cameron doesn’t believe it.

The Security Exchanges Commission comes to arrest James for fraud. Cameron runs in and
the officers hold him back. The officer in charge, Joe Zeiss, tells Cameron that they’re calling his
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mother and a woman from the police will stay with him until she gets there. Cameron wonders if
James did something wrong.

Cameron walks out past a guard, who calls someone and says that James’ lawyer came. He
describes Cameron, and the man at the other end recognizes him.

Camille and Amanda are at the house kissing, and Amanda points out that Camille seems
distracted. She asks why Amanda likes her, and points out that she’s sarcastic and cynical.
Amanda says that she’s beautiful and smart and funny and honest, and Camille says that she’s
not because she hides her feelings. When Amanda wonders if Camille is trying to sabotage their
relationship, Camille says that’s who she is and Amanda tells her that she’s met lots of people
like Camille who push people away. Kirsten arrives and Amanda tells Camille to call her if she
wants and leaves. Camille tells Kirsten that sometimes she can be stupid, and says that she has
an emotional blind spot about killing for people. She wonders why Kirsten isn’t more suspicious
of Ivy, and tells her that people lie.

Camille tells the officer that Theo was holding the marijuana for her. Theo tells her not to
do it, and the officer demands the truth. Camille claims that she found it near the road, and
reluctantly releases Theo and says that next time she’ll arrest Camille.

She tells Theo to look out for Camille and drives away. Once she leaves, Theo laughs and
Camille angrily tells him that he screwed up. She says that she’s leaving, and Theo tells her that
nobody likes her.

Kirsten insists that she’s supposed to protect her sister, and Camille tells her that Ivy is an
adult and doesn’t need her baby sister protecting her.

Linus goes to Cameron’s apartment and wonders what to do since Ivy has been ghosting him.
he then asks how things went with James.

Cameron tells him what happened, and how he’s realized how much Linus must miss Samir.
Samir gets called to the school in LA and Linus says that the upperclassmen jumped him for

his notes. The boy refuses to give them up like his father advises, and says that he wants friends.
Linus goes to get takeout, and two men barge into Cameron’s apartment. They demand to

know what James told him, and beat him. Linus comes in and fights them off, and shoves them
out the door. Cameron tells them what they asked.

Back at the lab, Cameron tells the others what happened. He wonders how they’re connected
to Parsons, and Camille and Kirsten argue back and forth. Kirsten finally says that she’s not
choosing between her friend and her sister, and Linus tells them that Maggie is thinking about
giving Ivy a chance. Camille storms off and Kirsten walks off the opposite way. Maggie approaches
Cameron and asks if he told Kirsten that Maggie knows about Jacqueline, and says that it’s best
if he doesn’t tell her.

Camille apologizes to Linus because she’s having a thing with Kirsten and Amanda, and now
with Linus. Linus admits that Ivy is still ghosting him, and Camille admits that Amanda has
been ghosting her as well.

The team begins the second stitch, and Kirsten sees Parsons meet a guy in a parking lot. He
says that parsons’ bill will be paid, and she starts slipping in and out of the stitch due to Parsons’
head injury. The man drives off and Kirsten is unable to get the plates. The team switches her
to the prison memories, and she sees Parsons calling someone and saying that Bruce is there to
see James but James won’t see him. He then sets off a fire alarm to make sure that Bruce leaves,
and Kirsten bounces.

Cameron asks James if he did something wrong, and Joe tells him that he’s being brave.
Since Cameron is wearing a Batman shirt, Joe says that he’s going to call him Bruce after Bruce
Wayne.

Cameron realizes that he’s Bruce, and Kirsten figures that the guy who asked Parsons to
watch out for Cameron must be Joe. Camille discovers that Joe retired after James’ trial, and
Kirsten figures that he’s the same guy she saw in the stitch meeting with parsons. Maggie sug-
gests that Joe stole the money and then blackmailed James into taking the blame in return for
Cameron’s safety.

Joe is on a business trip and will be back the next day, and Maggie has Quincy bring James
in and make sure that he’s safe.

Ivy returns home and finds Daniel waiting for her. She angrily tells him to stop contacting her,
and Daniel points out that the two of them only have each other. Ivy says that she has a sister
and friends, and a brilliant young man who loves her but who she hasn’t spoken to because if
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he finds out Daniel is talking to her then he won’t trust her. Daniel figures that Maggie is using
Linus to get to Ivy to get to him, and he wants Ivy to make Linus trust him so that they can find
out where Jacqueline is. When Ivy reuses, Daniel asks what her friends would think of her if
they found out who was responsible for the Young Cameron anomaly. She orders him out, and
Daniel finally goes.

The NSA brings James to their holding facility and Cameron visits him. He says that he knows
the truth about Joe skimming the $30 million and pinned it on James. Cameron explains that
he’s going to arrest Joe, and James says that he doesn’t know how to stop protecting Cameron.
His son says that it could lead the way to a reduced sentence, and James admits that he made
some mistakes.

James explains that he got in to deep and he didn’t want Cameron to see him that way.
Cameron tells him that he doesn’t deserve to be in jail for what he didn’t do, and James takes
his hand.

Kirsten goes to the cryogenic tank and discovers that Jacqueline is gone. She goes to Cameron’s
apartment and tells him what happened. Cameron tells her that it was Maggie, and admits that
he let it slip where Jacqueline was. Furious, Kirsten wonders how she betrayed him and goes to
be with someone she trusts.

Camille calls Amanda over and apologizes for the other night. Amanda apologizes for walk-
ing out, and Camille admits that bearing her soul is new to her. She tells Amanda that she’s
awesome, and that she’s worth taking a shot on. Amanda tells her that she doesn’t want to be
anyone’s shot and walks away.

Kirsten goes to Ivy’s place and cries on her shoulder.
The next day, Cameron and Quincy go to Joe’s place to arrest him. His son Andrew answers

the door, and Joe tells Quincy they can’t arrest Joe in front of his son. Cameron tells Andrew
that they have the wrong address and the boy closes the door.

Cameron watches the officers take away his father.
Linus meets a girl at his new school.
Ivy sits alone.
Camille goes to her old abandoned home and throws rocks at it, crying.
Linus leaves a message for Ivy saying that he’s there for her whenever she needs him to be,

and he’s her friend.
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Gremlin and the Fixer

Season 3
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Monday July 17, 2017
Writer: Adam Lash, Cori Uchida, Andrew Zuber
Director: Norman Buckley
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Anna Akana (Amanda Weston)
Guest Stars: Eugene Shaw (Kenny Lee), Zelda Williams (Zelda), Darien Sills-Evans

(Mark Fleming), Michael Masini (Rick DelToro), Drew Fontero (Jake
Rowland), Aaron Aguilera (D.K.)

Summary: The team investigates the death of an engineer whose body was found
at the company where he worked. The trail leads to an underground
gaming arena where Cameron competes to follow up the engineer’s
last clue.

At the house, Kristen goes to Camille’s
bedroom and confirms that she’s alone.
Camille apologizes for snapping at Kris-
ten the day before, and Kristen says that
Cameron betrayed her to Maggie. She
says that she didn’t tell Camille to protect
her, and Maggie had her mother moved.
Camille tells Kirsten to put the screws to
Maggie to find out where her mother was
moved, and Kristen asks where Amanda
is. Depressed, Camille covers herself over
with the blanket.

At Cameron’s apartment, Linus and
Cameron are playing video games and
Cameron tells him what happened. Linus

tells him to apologize and do nice things, and Cameron asks how Linus is doing with Ivy. His
friend admits that he doesn’t know what is going on with her.

An engineer lies dead in a simulation of Mars.
Kristen goes to Maggie’s office and demands to know where Jennifer is. Maggie tells her that

the less she knows, the better, and their mission stays the same. Cameron comes in Kristen
doesn’t want to hear it and walks out, and Maggie tells Cameron that he did the right thing.

The team meets to brief on their new stitch, Jake Rowland. He’s an engineer at the Aero
Velocity Research Institute and was found shot dead in the Mars simulation chamber. Linus
notes that they have high security because they’re trying to send people to Mars, and gets a text
from Ivy asking if they can talk. Meanwhile, Maggie reports that the security cameras around the
chamber were shut down when Jake was shot so they don’t have much to go on. Cameron tries
to compliment Kristen without success, and she walks out.

In the lab, Camille tells Linus that she’s having girl problems and he admits that he is as well.
She snaps at him and then apologizes, and Linus tells her that Ivy wants to talk to him later.
They begin the stitch and Kristen sees Jake talking to another man about how he messed up
something the other man messed up. She then gets a memory of people cheering in some kind of
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sports center, and can’t tell where she is. Kristen spots an auto parts sign. A woman tells Jake
that she used to love him, and Kristen goes to a memory of Jake examining a black eye in the
mirror. She then sees Jake playing a game at AVR, and someone shoots him when he’s leaving
work. Jake staggers into the chamber and crawls toward a desk. The bullet hit Jake’s cell phone,
and when he can’t get to the phone desk he writes something in the sand. The death moment
and comes and Kristen bounces.

Back in the conference room, Camille checks the crime scene photos but discovers that Jake’s
blood wiped out the sand. Maggie tells Kristen to go to AVR with Cameron, but Kristen insists
on going with Quincy. Afterward, Cameron tells Maggie that Kristen won’t get over it until she
knows where Jennifer is, but Maggie insists that she won’t put any of them I danger.

Linus goes to Ivy’s apartment, and she says that now that she’s with him, she can’t break up
with him. She tells Linus that he’s awesome and does see them happening, and kisses him.

As they go to AVR, Quincy asks how long she and Cameron not talking going to be a thing.
Kristen tells him to stay out of it. Mark Fleming greets them and says that before Jake died,
he took their Mars communication satellite off-line. If they can’t get the control system back
online then they can’t control it. If it collides with something, it will crash down to earth. The
government wants them to trigger the self-destruct in 48 hours, so they have that long.

Kristen and Quincy go to the chamber and Mark explains that Jake was their project gremlin.
His job was to screw with the simulator so the others would know how to deal with the unex-
pected. Jake came in after hours and worked out problems for their ”fixer” to solve. If he couldn’t
solve them, Jake told the fixer Kenny Lee what he did and they’d work together to fix it. Jake and
Kenny had a rivalry going, and they can’t figure out what Jake did to the satellite control system.

Mark introduces the agents to Kenny, who says that he and Jake were a team. He admits that
he isn’t getting the satellite back online, and says that Jake was into his games. Kenny snaps at
them, saying that he doesn’t know much about Jake’s personal life.

Kristen explains that their engineer will be glad to help, but Kenny says that he doesn’t want
to be distracted. Mark overrides him and tells them to send their engineer by.

Back at the lab, Quincy and Kristen tell Linus that he’s going in to help Kenny. Cameron
knows about competitive video gaming because he’s won contests, and Camille says that the
logo belongs to an abandoned automotive warehouse. Cameron offers to go there with Kristen,
while Camille insists on going to AVR with Linus.

At AVR, Mark introduces Linus and Camille to Kenny. Kenny refuses to shake hands, and
Linus confirms his knowledge of the satellites. Camille admits that she doesn’t know about the
subject, and Mark tells Kenny to work with them.

Maggie calls Quincy in and shows him photos of Ivy meeting with Daniel. She admits that
she had Ivy under surveillance and kept it off the NSA radar. Maggie figures that they have an
opportunity.

At AVR, Camille runs the system diagnostics for Linus. He goes outside and when Camille
comes out, he says that he and Ivy are going to dinner. Camille admits that she put Ivy on notice
when they had their double date, and insists that she’s trying to protect all of them. Linus tells
her to stay out of his relationship, and then apologizes. Camille says that they need Amanda and
walks off.

Cameron and Kristen go to the game center where a crowd has gathered to watch two players
compete. Kristen spots Zelda I the ring, and recognizes another man that she saw in the stitch.
She walks around to check things out and finds a computer in an office.

Kristen accesses it and downloads the financial files, and then goes back to Cameron. She
explains that the business is generating tens of thousands of dollars a night, and Jake was
winning most of his matches against Zelda. Kristen suggests that Zelda might have killed Jake
over their rivalry, and explains that there’s no Internet access to preserve the integrity of the
game. Cameron says that he’s going to stick around to learn what he can. When he tells Kristen
that she can’t stay mad at him forever, he she warns him that she can.

Zelda wins the game and she sits down next to Cameron. She introduces herself and she
says that the game, War Zone, isn’t available to the public. They don’t know who developed
it, and Zelda points out the MC, Rick. She explains that Rick DelToro put together the whole
underground gaming arena, and people bet on the outcomes. Rick announces that it’s open
competition time, and anyone who lasts two minutes against DK wins $1,000. Zelda goes up and
tells Rick to call Cameron in, and Rick does so. They play and Cameron wins.
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DK accuses Cameron of cheating and punches. Cameron punches him back and just hurts
his hand, and everyone leaps into the ring to tackle both players.

Afterward, Zelda sits with Cameron and admits that people take War Zoneseriously. Cameron
asks if Zelda knew Jake, and she says that she didn’t like him much but they played each other.
Rick comes over and asks if he’d be interested in coming back. Cameron agrees and once he
leaves, Rick tells Zelda to find out what she can about Cameron.

At home, Ivy packs dinner and calls Linus to say that she’s on her way. As she leaves, Quincy
brings her in to the interrogation room. Maggie joins them and asks how long she been in contact
with Daniel. Ivy denies it until Maggie shows her the photos. The girl says that Daniel came to
him and she refused to help him. Maggie doesn’t believe her, and Quincy tells her that what
happens next is up to her.

Linus is checking the hardware when Camille and Amanda come in. Camille shows her the
photo of the crime scene, and Amanda tells Camille that she needs space.

Cameron arrives at the lab the next morning, and Maggie notices the bruises Cameron got
from the fight. He explains where he was, and Kristen comes in. Cameron says that he’s going
back there to find out more, and asks if Kristen is concerned about him. She tells him that he’s
no good to her dead and they begin the second stitch. Kristen sees the argument between Jake
and Zelda, and Zelda says that Jake is cheating because no one is that good. Back at AVR, Jake
has a copy of the game up. As Jake examines the coding, Kristen sees Jake meet with Rick and
pocket a lot of money. She then sees Jake putting up a satellite dish on a rooftop, and then him
telling Kenny to trust him. Kenny asks what Jake did to the rover or Mark is going to fire him,
and Jake insists that Mark isn’t going to fire him. He tells Kenny that it’s just a game and he
shouldn’t overthink it, and they kiss. Kristen makes the bounce and tells the others what she
saw. AVR has a strict dating policy and they would have been fired if the company knew. Camille
says that Amanda is working on who killed Jake.

Later, the team goes to AVR and Amanda runs a simulation reversing the shifting sand and
recreating Jake’s message. He drew a pattern, and Cameron and Kristen argue about whether
Zelda killed Jake. Cameron goes back to the warehouse, and Kristen goes after him and she
admits that she doesn’t know how to stop being mad at him. She tells Cameron not to do anything
stupid while she’s figuring it out. Kenny comes in and asks Kristen what her skill are, and
Cameron says that death is her superpower.

Camille asks Amanda if she can call her later, and Amanda tells her that it’s not a good idea.
She refuses to discuss what happened between them and leaves. Kenny figures that it’s all over,
and Kristen realizes that Jake was working at another workstation there.

They have Kenny take them to it, and Camille tells him that it never gets any easier with
relationships. Camille figures that they always lose the people they love, but Kenny says that it’s
worth it. Kristen brings up Jake’s computer and finds War Zone. Camille finds 41 iterations of
the game, meaning that Jake created it. Linus discovers that Jake made an encrypted addition
to the end of the game, and figures out how Jake altered the computers at the warehouse. They
go back to the simulation and Linus explains that the satellite dish is aimed at the warehouse.
He gremlined the warehouse, not AVR, and they have two hours until self-destruct.

Kristen figures that owe it to Jake to figure out why he did it.
At the warehouse, Cameron tells Zelda that he’s ready to take her on. She secretly takes his ID

and goes to Rick, Zelda confirms that Cameron is NSA and asks Rick what he did. Rick dismisses
it as nothing, and tells Zelda not to worry about anything. Once she leaves, Rick takes a gun out
of his safe.

Kristen and the others arrive at the warehouse and tell Cameron that Jake encoded a message
and hid it at the end of the game. To read it, Cameron will have to win the game in the next 45
minutes before they have to reposition the satellite. Cameron and Zelda enter the ring, and Zelda
whispers to Cameron that Rick knows that he’s NSA and advises him to get out. Despite that,
Cameron refuses to go until he wins the match. The game begins and Cameron falls behind. They
only have a couple of minutes left until the satellite is repositioned.

Cameron tells Zelda that Jake needs her help. He explains about the message and how it will
lead to his killer, and Cameron figures that she wants to see how it ends. Zelda points out that
the game is designed so that the computer will take over if one player goes over, and Cameron
says that they have to beat the computer together. The game begins and Zelda surrenders. The
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computer takes over and Cameron plays against it. When Cameron starts losing, Zelda helps
him while Linus and Quincy hold back the rioting crowd.

With Zelda’s help, they win and a pattern comes up. Kristen recognizes that it’s a passcode,
and they enter the pattern on it that Jake drew. A video of Jake comes up saying that he created
War Zones, and Rick threatened everything that he cared about. He explains about Rick rigging
the odds, and says that his secret is out... and so is Rick’s.

Rick draws his gun, but D.K. knocks him out and Cameron congratulates him. Quincy arrests
Rick and takes him away, and Zelda tells Cameron that Jake would have liked him. She kisses
Cameron on the cheek and walks away, and Cameron goes to Kristen, who admits that he was
right about Zelda. He apologizes for betraying Kristen’s trust, but admits that he doesn’t know
how to fix them. Kristen doesn’t know either.

Later, Kristen is drinking alone when Ivy comes in and says that she needs a friend. Kristen
says that she does as well and they sit together.
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Just the Two of Us

Season 3
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Monday July 24, 2017
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter, Matthew Scott Kane
Director: John Badham
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Cameron Britton (Tim/Engineering Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo),
Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea/Life-Sci), Ross Kurt Le (Alex/Sub-Bio Tech),
Hugo Armstrong (Ed Clark)

Guest Stars: Angela Zhou (Coco Soo), Mo Diaby (Dr. Steven Benning), Lauren Caster
(Sabine Colt), Niousha Jafarian (Dr. Anna Barmal), Drew Fontero (Jake
Rowland)

Summary: Kristen comes out of a stitch and finds everyone gone except Cameron.
Strange clues mount up, and the two of them try to figure out what’s
going on.

Kristin comes out of the stitch and looks
around... and discovers that the lab is
empty. She looks around and finally
finds Cameron unconscious on the floor.
Kirsten slaps him awake, and Cameron
notices a smell. They figure that they
were gassed, and the two of them search
the lab for the others. The monitors are
displaying static, and there’s a cup of hot
coffee on the counter. The corpse isn’t in
the tank, and Kirsten doesn’t remember
who it was. Cameron tries to call out but
the landline is dead and they get nothing
but voicing messages on Cameron’s cell
phone.

They figure that it has something to do with the stitch, and Kirsten brings up the files. Ac-
cording to the computer, their last case was Jake Rowland, which they closed. Kirsten hears
something and says that she feels like they’re being watched. No one responds, and Kirsten says
that they should head back to her house. When they arrive, they find no one there and there’s
a cup of hot coffee on the table. Cameron tries to comfort Kirsten but refuses to touch her. She
goes to Camille’s room but there’s no sign of her.

Cameron calls the NSA and they told him not to worry and they should stay put because
”Mother” is looking out for them. He has no idea what it means, and Kirsten figures they could
be referring to her mother. Kirsten tells him that Camille has blackout curtains on her window,
and says that there are things between them that she doesn’t want to deal with. However, she
figures that they should stay together there.

Cameron makes penne for dinner and neither of them remember the case. He figures that it’s
out of their hands, and Kristen asks what Cameron’s mother was like. He says that he never
knew what to make things better for her because of his condition, and he worked through the
frustrations in other ways. After his dead left, Cameron’s mother met a man named Bill, but
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he and Cameron didn’t get along. Bill told her to send Cameron to school or they’re break up.
Cameron assures Kristen that it’s fine and thanks her for listening, and reaches for her hand.
She pulls away and says that she should go to eat, and Cameron can use Camille’s room. As
Kristen goes to her room, she sees a female figure outside the window and yells to Cameron that
someone is watching them.

Cameron checks outside but finds no one. Kristen wonders if was ”Mother,” but Cameron
figures that it’s a side effect of the knockout gas. He suggests that they both get some rest, and
Kristen asks him to sleep in her room on the bed. They set up with pillows separating them, and
Kristen finally says that they can’t stop thinking about the two of them. She’s surprised to learn
about his relationship with his mother, and Cameron says that he knows everything about her.
Kristen keeps asking him about her life, and he reveals things that she never told him and then
dozes off.

The next morning, Kristen wakes up and discovers that Cameron is gone. She finds him in
the kitchen but refuses to say that she missed him. Cameron hasn’t heard anything from the
NSA, and Kristen insists on going back to the lab. There’s still no one there, but the same coffee
cup is there and the coffee is hot. They hear something rattling in the cup, and find a key with
the word ”Euro” on it. Kristen sees a face in the monitors’ static, and Cameron rigs something to
bring it out. While he works, Kristen looks around to see if anything else is changed. She finds a
puzzle piece in Cameron’s locker, just as the lights go out. Kristen calls to Cameron and uses her
phone to light her way. Cameron is bringing up the emergency lights in the lab, and tells Kristen
that if they hit the images with the right light, they can filter out the static.

Cameron switches the light color and brings out the image. There are the faces of people
showing different emotions, and Kristen says that the images are for people with autism to help
them understand emotions. She thinks that ”Mother” is trying to send a message to them. Kristen
switches the light color to bring out a different: arrows pointing to a jigsaw in the tank. She shows
him the puzzle piece she found, and Cameron points out that he’s been with her the entire time.
Kristen undresses and gets into the tank, holding the puzzle piece. She puts it on the bottom of
the tank and asks Cameron what it means. He looks at the puzzle on the underside and tells
Kristen that she needs to see it. It’s a picture of a house with an address: 5915 Gelson Street.

Kristen and Cameron go to the address, and there’s no one outside or in the house. They
check the garage and find a vintage ’65 falcon. Cameron explains that he was obsessed with the
car when he was a kid, and Kristen realizes that the engraving on the key says ”Ford,” not ”Euro.”
They get into the car and Cameron finds a Rubik’s cube in the glove compartment. There’s no
registration or insurance, and they key stats the car. It won’t shut off, and the garage fills with
carbon monoxide. The garage door is locked, and the other door is locked from the outside.
Kristen takes a crowbar out of the trunk but the window won’t break. Cameron collapses and
Kristen tells him that he can do it. Together they manage to break the door down.

The couple go to Cameron’s apartment and Kristen takes a show. Cameron goes to the kitchen
to make supper and gets an idea. He goes into the room and Kristen complains that he came in
when she was undressing. She insists that things haven’t changed between them, and Cameron
says that the Rubik’s cube is a clue. He tries to solve the cube but someone has tampered with
it to make it unsolvable.

Cameron says that working on the puzzles with her hasn’t been the worst time of his lie. Kris-
ten agrees and Cameron says that they’ve missed working together. She figures that something
is deliberately pushing them together so that they’d have to get over their baggage.

Back at the lab, Cameron and Kirsten discover several puzzles on stands that weren’t there
before. Kristen figures that it’s Daniel, but Cameron figures that ”Mother” is the clue. She won-
ders why Cameron was the only one there and wonders if he and the NSA set the whole thing
up to get her to trust him again. Cameron says that the whole thing is a mistake and he’s never
been able to connect with people. Kristen tells him that he’s one of the most outgoing people
she knows, and Cameron tries to work out how the monitors go together. He says that they’d do
better working alone, and Kristen reluctantly agrees.

Kristen goes to the office and finds a color-coded keypad. She brings up the current case
that they’re working on, and gets a file on Tom Dewitt. He’s a severely autistic man who was
found dead in his garage, an apparent suicide from car exhaust inhalation. Tom was also an
empath, and he could feel other people’s emotional states. Cameron thought the file was deleted,
but Kristen points out that she didn’t have a chance to check it out until now. She realizes that
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Cameron isn’t real, and figures that she’s stitched into Tom right now. Cameron doesn’t believe
it, but Kristen points out that they just jump from place to place like moving from different
memories in a stitch. Neither one of them can remember their trips, and Kristen figures that they
opened up a pathway to Tom’s empath abilities. She’s experiencing Tom’s thoughts through the
filter of her emotional state, and Cameron is a reflection of her feelings about him.

Cameron takes out a gun and puts it into Kristen’s hand, and then tells her to shoot him.
When she objects, he says that if he’s a figment of her imagination then it won’t make a difference.
Kristen says that she can’t stand the thought of losing him even if he’s imaginary. Cameron
figures that he loves her and reaches for the gun. When Kristen puts it in his hand, it goes
off and the bullets hit him in the chest. He dies and Kristen looks up at the ceiling. When she
glances down, Cameron’s body has disappeared and she realizes that she was right. She yells to
Cameron, explaining how Tom’s pattern isolated her in the stich. Kristen hopes that Cameron
can hear him because she can’t hear him.

Kristen puts on her suit and starts to get back into the tank. She tells Cameron that she’s
going to make the bounce, and Jake walks into the lab. Coco Soo and Steven Benning come in,
and then all of the other people that Kristen has stitched into. She tells them that she wants to
speak for Tom the same way that she spoke for all of them, but she can’t do it alone. Ed tells her
that she can and Tom needs her, and he’s the most silent of all of them.

Everyone disappears, and Kristen picks up the Rubik’s cube. She realizes that there are nine
squares on each side, and nine monitors. Kristen calls out to Cameron that she’s not bouncing,
and wheels all nine monitors together. She figures that anything out of the ordinary coming from
”Cameron” is coming from Tom, which means that the story about the mother and Bill must
have happened to Tom. Tom experienced life through puzzles because he needed them to focus.
”Mother” was Tom’s mother, and he knew that she would always look after her.

Once Kristen has put the monitors together, she looks t them from the catwalk and finally
realizes that they form a face that she recognizes. Kristen then gets into the tank and bounces.
The team is there and Kristen tells them that she solved it. She says that Bill Kurland killed Tom.
Quincy notes that Bill was at work when tom died, and Kristen explains that Bill locked Tom in
the garage and started the engine. Tom’s mother kept the car key in an old coffee cup, and Tom
had a heat sensitivity so he’d never touch the car. Bill gave Tom a Rubik’s cube that had been
tampered with, and Tom was so focused on trying to solve it that he wouldn’t yell for help. The
mother was so devoted to Tom that she wouldn’t leave him, so Bill killed tom to free her from the
burden.

Kristen goes to the tank with Tom and thanks him for talking to her. Cameron asks if she’s
okay, and says that she was only in the stitch for three seconds. Kristen figures that was all the
time she needed, and kisses Cameron.
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Dreamland

Season 3
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Monday July 31, 2017
Writer: Lynne E. Litt
Director: Rich Newey
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Cameron Britton (Tim / Engineering
Manager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Alex / Sub-Bio Tech),
Chelsea Vincent (Chelsea / Life-Sci)

Guest Stars: Erin Cahill (Stephanie Fisher), Catherine Dent (Dr. Marion Good-
kin), Clayton Rohner (Rudy Grant), Dawnn Lewis (Arlene Grant),
John Posey (Fred Overmyer), Pat Skipper (Commander Spencer), Jesse
Posey (Young Fred Overmyer), Sebastian Cole (Young Rudy Grant),
Lennon Kay (Young Arlene Grant), Jully Lee (Ground Control), Amanda
Westlake (Peggy Newcomb), Sky Soleil (Pog Newcomb)

Summary: The team investigates the death of a retired Air Force officer, and the
stitch shows that he was killed by a UFO. Meanwhile, Kirsten and
Linus join forces to determine Ivy’s connection to Daniel, and Cameron
reluctantly seeks help from someone he knows to analyze Kirsten’ EKG
patterns.

Kirsten jerks in her sleep next to
Cameron. He wakes her up to ask what
she was dreaming, and Kirsten says that
she hasn’t remembered her dreams since
she was a little girl. Cameron suggests
that Kirsten see a top neurologist that
isn’t in the program, and she won’t tell
Maggie. Kirsten finally agrees.

Quincy is sleeping next to his ex-wife
Stephanie, and she wakes him up and
asks if they’re doing great. She tells him
that she got the job with the DOJ... in DC.
Stephanie wonders if they’re good enough
to handle the move, and he looks at her
without responding.

Ivy calls Linus and she says that something came up. She apologizes for blowing Linus off,
and offers to make him breakfast. Linus says that he’s busy but offers to come by for dinner that
night and Ivy agrees. Once Linus hangs up, he knocks on Camille’s door.

When she answers, he tells her that she has to get over Amanda. Linus insists on taking
Camille on a beach run, and she finally gives in.

In Soledad Canyon, a man lies dead on the ground.
Later, Quincy briefs the team on the dead man, Fred Overmyer. Camille identifies him as

a member of a top-secret Air Force unit. The look on his face is terrified, and so far Amanda
hasn’t determined the cause of death. There are no forensics yet, and the Air Force isn’t sharing
any information about Fred’s assignment. As the team prepare for the stitch, Maggie asks Quincy
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what the matter is. He explains that Stephanie is taking a job in DC and wants Quincy to transfer
there. Quincy says that he’s happy in LA, and Maggie offers to look into transfer options for him.
Before Quincy goes, Maggie asks him to keep the information about Daniela and Ivy from the
rest of the team and he agrees.

The team begins the stitch and Kirsten sees Fred in 1985, visiting a man named Rudy at his
house. Reed is catatonic, and a woman tends to him. As Fred apologizes for surviving, Linus finds
another memory hot spot. The next memory is of Fred in an Air Force tower control, tracking a
pilot on radar. The pilot says that he’s seeing a UFO, and then the memories jump to Fred and
Rudy talking before the accident that injured Rudy. Rudy says that he saw the UFO, and Kirsten
realizes that Rudy is the pilot who saw the UFO.

Later, Fred tells a female officer that he wants to tell Rudy what he knows about UFOs.
Kirsten is pulled to another memory of Fred taking Rudy to a restricted area and showing

him the body of an alien. Rudy touches it and the alien attacks him. Linus locks in on the death
memory, and Kirsten sees him in Soledad Canyon. Fred is waiting for someone, and a series of
lights flies overhead. A light shines down on Fred, and Kirsten bounces. She tells the team that
aliens killed Fred.

Cameron insists that aliens don’t exist, and Cameron says that they’ll try to identify Rudy
from the ID Kirsten read on his badge.

Camille figures that they should check for UFO spottings in the area and Linus agrees, He
insists that Fred’s memories were real, but Cameron figures that Fred was working on secret
military technology As Camille and Kirsten review UFO videos, Cameron tells them that he iden-
tified Rudy. He was discharged from the Air Force in 1985 after he suffered a nervous breakdown.
Camille recognizes him as Rudy Grant, a major UFOlogist. Quincy has found a regular deposit of
$1,000 each month for the last 20 years. Fred then paid half of it to a guy named Pog Newcomb
with money orders. Cameron sends Camille and Quincy to interview Pog while he and Kirsten
talk to Rudy.

When they go to Rudy’s workshop, Rudy says that he and Fred were attacked by an alien
at Roessell Air Force Base–”Dreamland”–in 1985. Rudy’s wife Arlene–the woman Kirsten saw in
the stitch–says that they didn’t kill Rudy because he’s too high-profile. When Cameron says that
he’s not a believer, Rudy admits that there’s lots of hoaxers but insists that there’s life on other
planets.

Their house is on a ley line, and Rudy says that it’s been a couple of months since they last
saw Fred at Rudy’s book signing. He didn’t say that he was working on anything, and Cameron
asks if they can tell them where Dreamland is. Rudy agrees to do it for Fred, but warns them
that if they aren’t careful then the aliens or the Air Force will get them.

Cameron and Kirsten go to Roessell and Cameron gets a text from the neurologist at Kirsten’s
place. Kirsten agrees and Kirsten sees the hallway from the stitch that led to the alien. She insists
on going in and Cameron goes after her. They walk into the restricted area and find an empty
chamber... and a door on the other side. Kirsten and Cameron look in through the window and
sees a flying saucer in the middle of a hangar. Soldiers come in behind them and order them at
gunpoint to freeze.

An officer, Spencer, soon arrives and tells them that the fact they’re with the NSA saved them.
That, and the flying saucer they saw is a declassified military profile that is heavily documented.
If it was classified then they’d be in trouble. The agents ask Spencer what he knows about Fred’s
death, and he says that it’s a tragedy but he doesn’t know anything. Spencer says that what
Fred was working on was classified, and Kirsten asks him about the alien autopsy. She says
that a friend told her and his identify is classified, and Cameron says that they think Fred may
have been selling Dreamland secrets. Spencer insists that Fred would never do that, and Kirsten
asks him for the name of the female officer that she saw in the stitch. The officer says that the
personnel lists are classified, and warns that the next time they trespass, their NSA badges won’t
help them.

Quincy and Camille drive to a diner and Cameron texts Camille what they found out. She
notices that Quincy is more reserved than usual and figures that there’s something going on
between him and Stephanie. Quincy tells Camille about the job transfer, and says that the team
is his family. Inside, Camille and Quincy talk to Pog, the cook, and point out that he hasn’t paid
taxes on the money Fred sent him. Quincy threatens to close the diner down on health code
violations unless Pog tells them everything, and Pog says that the cash was going to his sister
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Peggy. Peggy died a couple of months ago in an accident at the aerospace company where she
worked. Outside, Quincy and Camille figure that Peggy was the female officer that Kirsten saw.
Linus calls and passes on the tox results. Fred died from a lethal dose of an unknown neurotoxin,
Cameron said that they’d pick it up in the morning because he had to be somewhere.

At the house, Cameron and Kirsten wait and Kirsten notices that Cameron is nervous. He
insists that he isn’t, and the doctor arrives. She introduces herself as Dr. Marion Goodkin:
Cameron’s mother. Marion starts analyzing him and knows that Cameron recently saw his father.
She tells Cameron to get out so she can proceed with analyzing Kirsten. They hug and Kirsten
assures Cameron that she’ll be fine.

Once Cameron leaves, Marion figures that Kirsten and Cameron are dating because it’s
the first time he reached out to her for someone. She asks what qualities Kirsten likes about
Cameron, and Kirsten says that he’s loving and kind. Marion tells her that Cameron loves her,
and asks if Kirsten loves him. Kirsten doesn’t respond, and Marion admits that it’s none of her
business. She suggests that they go to office for some tests and Kirsten agrees.

The next day at the lab, Kirsten comes in and Cameron asks her how things went. Kirsten
says that she liked Marion and Cameron is being too hard on her. Marion is going to analyze
the tests and get back to her. Camille runs DMV photos of various Peggy Newcomb, and Kirsten
picks out one of them. She worked in the Air Force Chemical Research Laboratory, and Cameron
goes to find out more about her. Meanwhile, Maggie calls Quincy and tells him that the NSA
won’t budge on their hiring freeze and he can’t be transferred.

Camille hears him talking and asks Quincy if he’s going to DC. Before he can respond,
Cameron calls him into his office and shows him the file on Daniel meeting with Ivy. Maggie’s
notes indicate that Quincy knew about it, and Quincy tells Cameron not to tell Maggie because
the last time he kept secrets from Kirsten, it almost ruined their relationship.

Cameron shows Kirsten the surveillance photos, and Kirsten says that she’s going to make
Ivy tell her what’s going on. Linus and Camille both wonder what’s going on, and Quincy and
Cameron ask her not to tell them. Kirsten finally says that Ivy has been in contact with Daniel,
and Linus insists that there’s an explanation. Quincy tells them not to rush to judgment, but
Kirsten points out that Ivy claimed she didn’t know where Daniel was. Linus says that he’ll talk to
her, but Quincy and Kirsten both say that he can’t do it and Kirsten says that she will. Cameron
points out that they’re currently working a case and they need to start the second stitch, and
Kirsten agrees to wait.

The team begins the second stitch and Kirsten sees a memory of Fred going to Rudy’s book
signing. Arlene is there. Fred tells Rudy that he needs to know the truth: the alien attack at the
base was a prank. Peggy pretended to be an alien, but she and Fred were guilty about what they
did. Fred admits to Rudy that he gave half of the money Rudy was sending to him from the book
sales, to Peggy. However, Fred insists that he can’t take the money anymore because the story
was a lie. When Fred says that Rudy is a fraud, Rudy attacks him until Arlene separates them.

The memories jump to when Fred died, and this time Kirsten sees the ”UFO” gas Fred. She
bounces and tells the team that the UFO was a drone and it sprayed the toxin on Fred. Cameron
and Kirsten remember that Rudy said it would be easy to fake a UFO with tin foil and a drone.
They go back to Rudy’s house with Quincy and tell him that they suspect him of killing Fred.
Rudy insists that he didn’t kill Fred, and Arlene tells them to leave. The UFOlogist insists that
aliens exist, and Kirsten reminds him what he said about someone faking a UFO with a drone.
Rudy has a license to operate a drone, but Rudy says that he never flew them... but Arlene did.
He realizes that his wife killed Fred, and Arlene tells him that she couldn’t let Fred take away
everything that Rudy believed in. Arlene found out where Peggy worked and when Peggy refused
to give her the neurotoxin, Arlene killed her. The woman insists that she couldn’t let Fred take
away Rudy again, and Rudy says that all that matters is them. Quincy takes Arlene away.

Back at the lab, Kirsten tells Cameron that her test results came in and Marion wants to
meet them at his apartment at 7. As Cameron leaves, he runs into Camille and asks if she still
believes in UFOs. Quincy joins them in the elevator and Camille says that she’s going to take out
her frustrations in her self-defense class. She asks how Quincy is doing, and he says that he’s
going to go home and try to figure out the DC thing.

Once everyone leaves, Linus and Kirsten get together.
Quincy drops in on Stephanie as she packs. She says that she’s sorting out their clothing for

the transfer, and Quincy tells her that he couldn’t get a transfer. Stephanie figures that she’ll get
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something else, and realizes that Quincy is choosing work over them. He asks if she is.
Marion gets to Cameron’s apartment and says that Kirsten isn’t coming. Kirsten thought that

it would be a good idea for the two of them to get together alone because she couldn’t stand by
and watch the man she loves turn his back on his mother. Cameron figures that it won’ change
anything, and Marion agrees... and suggests that they have dinner together. He says that it’s
odd that Kirsten’s test results haven’t come in yet, and Marion says that she saw something that
looked like a reflection on the EKG and sent it back for a check.

Kirsten and Linus enter Ivy’s apartment using her spare key and Linus duplicates her laptop
hard drive so that they can check it later for any references to Daniel. Kirsten finds a cigar box
with everything Ivy saved from her life with Daniel, even though she says that she hates him.
Linus finds a computer simulation of Young Cameron and they realize that Ivy inserted it into
the stitch and almost killed Kirsten.
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Kill It Forward

Season 3
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday August 7, 2017
Writer: Don Whitehead, Holly Henderson
Director: Salli Richardson-Whitfield
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Anna
Akana (Amanda Weston)

Guest Stars: Erin Cahill (Stephanie Fisher), Elaine Hendrix (Kate Ronan), David
O’Donnell (Tim Carson), Lidia Rivera (Leslie Adams), Jared Day
(Heretic (Hipster Guy)), Perry Mattfield (Monica Camberlain), Shaun
Clay (Patrick Richmond), Eric Paul Erickson (Thug), D’Meetri Griffin
(Pizza Delivery Guy)

Summary: The team investigate the murder of a beach volleyball player, and dis-
cover that it’s tied to another seemingly unrelated murder. Meanwhile,
Kirsten and Linus confront Ivy over what they’ve discovered, and Mag-
gie is haunted by a figure from her past.

Kirsten calls Ivy to her place, and Ivy is
surprised to see Linus there. Cameron
steps out and Kirsten says that they
broke in to Ivy’s laptop and knows that
she used the Cameron anomaly to trap
Kirsten in the stitch. Ivy finally says that
she did it because Kirsten made Daniel
leave her again. He told her that they’d
all be together again, but Kirsten called in
the NSA and forced him to leave. Ivy took
over the avatar of Young Cameron that
Daniel created, and Daniel used it be-
fore to bring Kirsten back to them. When
she claims that she kicked Daniel out, Li-
nus says that she’s lying and storms out.

Cameron tells Ivy that all Linus has done is defend her, and ivy insists that it will all make sense
someday. She’s been trying to make it up to Kirsten ever since she messed with her head, and
Kirsten tells her to run back to Daniel so that they can be enemies. Ivy leaves and Cameron hugs
Kirsten.

Later, Kirsten and Cameron confront Maggie in her office and tell her that they know about
the surveillance on Ivy and Daniel. They says that they talked to Ivy, but Maggie tells them that
they’ll continue to keep an eye on Ivy to locate Daniel. Cameron and Kirsten give Maggie the flash
drive with the files from the laptop showing that she used the Young Cameron anomaly. Maggie
points out that they didn’t get a warrant, and reminds Kirsten that she works for the NSA. Kirsten
says that she’s done stitching until Maggie tells her where the NSA moved her mother. She goes
out and Cameron tells Maggie that he has to side with Kirsten because she’s his priority, not the
NSA.

As Kirsten goes to the elevator, Cameron goes after her and Kirsten says that they don’t have
a life when they can’t be together.
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Cameron assures her that he’s on her side and leaving with her, and Maggie comes over and
says that a case just came in. If Kirsten helps them solve the case then she’ll tell her what she
wants to know.

Camille briefs the team on Leslie Anderson, a competitive pro volleyball player. She was
stabbed in the beach and found on the beach where she was supposed to play a $75,000 tourna-
ment. Leslie’s teammate Monica Chamberlain had disagreements with Leslie off the course, and
the police have cleared her as a suspect. Leslie’s death keeps Monica from competing, and was
at a pre-tournament party at the time of Leslie’s death.

The team begins the stitch and Kirsten watches Monica and Leslie play another team. She
then gets a flash of a woman in a changing area with a needle full of steroids, wearing the same
uniform as Leslie and Monica. Monica gives an interview and Leslie claims that she carried her
teammate. Linus locks onto the steroid memory and Kirsten discovers that it’s Monica. Leslie
finds her and warns that they’ll be disqualified, and Monica tells her to keep her mouth shut.
They move to the death memory and Kirsten sees Leslie on the beach. A hipster approaches
Leslie to get video, and Kirsten sees an image of a pepper on his phone. The man draws a knife
and when Leslie runs, the man stabs her in the back.

Kirsten bounces and tells the other what she saw. Camille identifies the pepper logo as be-
longing to TOR and the darknet, and they figure he was livestreaming Leslie’s death. There are
untraceable areas where criminals can make deals, and Maggie brings up contract killers known
to the NSA. Kirsten figures that the killer wasn’t a pro killer, and describes the distinctive knife
that he used. Camille determines that it’s a throwing knife, and Quincy suggests that the killer
was told to use the knife to make a point.

Alternately, it may have been the killer’s personal Maggie has Linus and Camille check the
darknet Meanwhile, Kirsten and Cameron will interview Monica.

Maggie calls Quincy into her office and tells him that the team cut out Ivy. She explains
that Ivy was behind the anomaly and wonders if ivy is playing them. Quincy suggests that they
bring Cameron and Kirsten up to speed, but Maggie warns that she can’t do it because it’s too
dangerous. She refuses to compromise their lives to get Daniel, and says that none of it works
without Quincy.

Maggie tells Quincy that the team he needs him, and he wonders if she’s talking about them
or her.

Stephanie calls Quincy from DC, and he says that he’ll let her know soon if he’s transferring
out there. He tells her that he needs some time to work things out on his end and glances over
at Maggie in the next room.

On the beach, Kirsten and Cameron meet Monica, who is trying out replacements for Leslie.
Monica says that the business doesn’t stop just because her partner dies, and claims that she
doesn’t know anything about Leslie’s steroid use. Kirsten asks her about the hipster killer, and
Monica doesn’t recognize him. Monica admits that she’s not broken up about Leslie’s death, and
she just doesn’t care that much. Cameron figures that she’s innocent, and takes a call from
Maggie. Maggie says that a second body has come in.

At the lab, Maggie tells the team that talent agent Tim Carson was found shot to death in a
parking lot. There’s no apparent connection to Leslie. Cameron suggests that if they knew who
picked their cases, they could find out why Tim was referred to them.

Maggie refuses to discuss it, and Kirsten reminds her of their deal.
The team begins the stitch and Kirsten sees Tim on a busy street looking at his phone. His

bank accounts are all in the negative, and he meets with a man to say that the bet was a lock.
The thug demands payment, and they home in on a new memory. It shows Tim talking to a
client, Heretic, and Kirsten realizes that Heretic is the guy who killed Leslie. Heretic has another
throwing knife and threatens Tim, but Linus confirms that it isn’t the death memory. Meanwhile,
Tim reminds Heretic that the magician signed a contract and he’ll destroy Heretic’s career if he
threatens him again.

The death memory comes up and Kirsten sees Tim walking to his car. She spots a man getting
out of a SUV and comes over asking for directions. The newcomer has the same pepper logo on
his phone, and Kirsten sees a bumper sticker on the killer’s car saying that his kid goes to Acton
Middle School. The newcomer takes out a gun and shoots Tim, and Kirsten makes the bounce.
Camille checked the SUV car that Kirsten saw and came up with the name Patrick Richmond.
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Maggie, Kirsten, and Cameron go to pick up Patrick while Quincy and Camille pick up Heretic
and Linus digs into the darknet.

Quincy and Camille go to the theater where Heretic performs and introduce themselves.
Heretic denies killing Tim or Leslie, and Camille points out that he knew Leslie was murdered.
The magician throws one knife at them, then draws another and says that he can throw faster
than Quincy can shoot. Heretic says that the players in the game are worse than anything they
can do him. He throws the knife but Quincy catches it and throws it into Heretic’s leg.

As the medics take Heretic away, Quincy calls Cameron and tells him what happened. Cameron
is with Patrick and says that he doesn’t have a criminal record. He’s been fighting a long custody
battle with his wife over their two kids, and spent most of his money.

Meanwhile, Linus and Kirsten show Patrick photos of Tim’s body. They’ve tested his hands for
gunshot residue, and Patrick finally says that he signed up for a website, All In. It’s a criss cross
murder business for people who can’t afford a hit man. Each person kills a stranger in return for
having someone murder someone that they want dead. If they don’t complete the hit then All In
sends a compliance officer and the penalty is death. The live stream proves that they completed
the assignment, and Kirsten realizes that Patrick wanted his ex-wife dead.

As Quincy and Camille arrive, Maggie calls to tell them that they arrested Monica before she
could kill Patrick’s wife. Heretic has the All In app on his phone, and Linus suggests that they
stop it by signing up. Once they request that someone be killed, they’ll receive an assignment,
refuse to perform it, and then arrest the compliance officer when he comes after them. Cameron
says that it’s too risky, but Linus admits that he signed Camille up... and a welcome text comes
in from All In. Linus says that he filled in her name for demonstration purposes, and they figure
it was an automatic registration. Camille is supposed to kill a LA County judge, and Linus put
down his own name for the person Camille wanted dead.

Linus calls Maggie and has her pick up the judge. Camille points out that Linus signed himself
up to be killed, and Linus points out that the NSA pulled the plug on the All In site. Armed
SWAT guards are watching them, and Linus assures Camille that they’re going to be fine. The
compliance officer calls and Linus taps the line. Camille says that she signed up for mistake and
doesn’t want anyone dead, and the officer tells her that the penalty for reneging is death. When
she tells the officer that he should come down and kill them, the officer says that they never
said it was her death and hangs up. The tap fails, and Linus and Camille start calling everyone
Camille knows.

At Cameron’s apartment, Cameron and Kirsten are talking and don’t notice that Camille is
calling. There’s a knock at the door, and Cameron answers it. It’s a pizza delivery guy, and when
Cameron opens the door. The guy takes the order slip out of his pocket.

Kirsten says that she ordered it.
Amanda is at the Lowdown club, and a man is working on her DJ booth.
That night, Quincy is walking to his car when a woman, Kate Ronan, approaches him and

says that she’s behind All In and she surrenders. He takes her to the NSA interrogation room
and Maggie greets her old CIA black ops partner. Kate has been off the grid for twelve years, and
explains that once she knew NSA was on to her, she did some checking and learned that Quincy
was tied in with the NSA. She reminds Maggie that she used to kill, and All In evens the playing
field. When Maggie points out that Kate could have gotten hundreds of people killed, Kate points
out that Maggie almost got her killed during a mission. Maggie insists that Kate didn’t make it to
the pickup point in time, but Kate says that she did as the others were airlifted out. She knows
that Maggie saw her and still left, and Maggie says that if they’d been shot down it would have
started an international incident. Maggie admits that she’s been haunted by it every day and
walks out.

Maggie tells Quincy that she and Kate worked together in the past. Quincy tells Maggie that
she’s not the woman that she was in the past.

Kate uses a hidden lock pick to escape her handcuffs. She breaks through the interrogation
window, takes out the guard, and escapes with the man’s gun. Maggie puts the lab into lockdown,
and the power goes out. Kate opens fire on Quincy and Maggie, who take cover.

Kate yells that she knew killing Maggie would be a suicide mission but it’s worth it. Maggie
draws Kate’s fire and Quincy flanks her. When he yells at Kate to put the gun down, she returns
fire and Maggie shoots her dead.
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Later, Kirsten checks on Maggie. Maggie explains that Kate trusted her and she betrayed her,
and she doesn’t want the same thing to happen with them. She says that she needs a few days to
arrange for Kirsten to see Jacqueline. Maggie asks Kirsten to trust her one last time, and Kirsten
agrees.

Amanda is drinking at Lowdown when Camille goes up on stage and says that she’s there to
sing about the people who really matter.

Kirsten goes to Cameron’s apartment and tells her that Maggie is giving her Jacqueline’s
information. Cameron shows her the working oxytocin filter that Linus came up with. They strip
and make love.

Quincy calls Stephanie and says that he won’t be coming to DC. He then has a drink with
Maggie in her office.

Camille finishes her set and goes to Amanda. They two of them kiss.
Ivy returns home and Daniel says that he was surprised she called to arrange a meeting.

She tells her father that the NSA is going to terminate Jacqueline. Daniel wonders why Ivy is
contacting her, and Ivy says that the whole team all hate her and Daniel is her only real family.
He asks her where she got her information about Jacqueline if they all hate her, and Ivy explains
that she used Linus’ NSA account to hack into Maggie’s emails. Daniel tells her that she’s the
daughter he always wanted and hugs her.
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Maternis

Season 3
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday August 14, 2017
Writer: Jeffrey Alan Schechter
Director: Steve Miner
Show Stars: Emma Ishta (Kirsten Clark), Kyle Harris (Cameron Goodkin), Ritesh

Rajan (Linus Ahluwalia), Salli Richardson-Whitfield (Maggie Bap-
tiste), Allison Scagliotti (Camille Engelson), Damon Dayoub (Detective
Quincy Fisher)

Recurring Role: C. Thomas Howell (Daniel Stinger), Sarah Davenport (Ivy Brown), Anna
Akana (Amanda Weston), Cameron Britton (Tim/Engineering Man-
ager), Sola Bamis (Ayo), Ross Kurt Le (Alex/Sub-Bio Tech), Chelsea
Vincent (Chelsea/Life-Sci)

Guest Stars: Richard Lawson (Admiral Decker), Molly Meyer (Jacqueline Stinger),
Louisa Abernathy (Denise Nichols), Caleb Rapoport (Guard 1)

Summary: After recovering Jacqueline, the team make the ultimate stitch: into
the body of a living person.

After sex, Cameron wakes up and realizes
that Kirsten isn’t there. He finds her look-
ing out the window and Kirsten is excited
to find out where she is.

After sex, Amanda suggests to Camille
that they should move in together.
Camille agrees and they kiss.

After kissing in the elevator, Cameron
and Kirsten enter the lab and Linus tells
them that something is going on with
Maggie. She’s talking to Admiral Decker,
and a military escort brings in a corpse.
Decker ells Camille to prepare to brief her

team on a case in twenty minutes. The dead woman is Denise Nichols, a NASA mathematician in
the early 70s. She retired in 1992 and died of natural causes in her home. However, she has an
impregnable room in her home and they can’t get in. Decker tells them that Denise picked the
cases, and the answer to how she did it is in the room.

As the team prepares to stitch, Cameron asks Kirsten if she’s excited to learn if the oxytocin
filter works. She assures him that it will be fine. As Linus works, his phone rings and he finally
answers it. It’s Ivy, who says that she needs to see him one last time.

Linus says that he’ll come by when he can and hangs up.
The team begins the stitch and Kirsten sees Denise’s home. Aya reports a high oxytocin levels

and Kirsten says that it’s foggy, and Maggie wonders why Kirsten’s levels are spiking. Linus turns
up the filter to allow for Denise’s age of 84, and Cameron moves Kirsten to the room. Denise uses
a voice command to open it, and Decker points out that it only responds to her voice. They move
her in, and Kirsten still can’t see through the fog. Maggie tells Kirsten to clean it up, and Kirsten
sees Denise reading an email about the location of an asset. The words ”decision to terminate”
appears, and Kirsten bounces.

In her office, Maggie complains that the stitch was a mess and they risked everything by
having sex. Kirsten explains that the email said that they were going to terminate her mother,
and Maggie says that it’s not going to happen. She orders them to wait out the refractory period
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and try again, and walks out. Kirsten admits that she doesn’t know how to believe, and tells
Cameron that there were numbers that indicated Jacqueline’s location. She figures that she has
to check it out personal to see if there’s something she missed, and Cameron tells her to go with
Quincy while he straightens things out with Maggie. He assures her that he doesn’t regret what
happened the previous night.

Kirsten and Quincy go to Denise’s house and check the door. The voice recognition system
doesn’t recognize Quincy’s voice, but it does recognize Kirsten’s. They go in and find Denise’s
computers, and Kirsten figures that Denise knew she would come there. Kirsten finds the algo-
rithms from stitching from an old case, and takes them to Linus to identify. He suggests that
Denise was tracking the progress Kirsten was making in mapping the brain, and warns that
they need more data to narrow down the next case. He leaves to meet with Ivy, and Camille tells
Kirsten that she’s moving out. Kirsten wonders if she’s making the right decision, and Camille
assures her that she’s sure.

Linus arrives at Ivy’s house but refuses to come in until Ivy begs him. Once he does, she insists
that what she feels isn’t a game or a lie, and says that soon Linus will understand everything
that’s happening. Ivy says that she needs a friend, and explains that Daniel found out that the
NSA is going to terminate Jacqueline. He’s trying to find he before they kill her, and admits that
she used Linus’ NSA password to hack into Maggie’s emails. Furious, Linus tells Ivy not to call
him again and walks out.

Kirsten is going through the algorithms when Cameron comes over. She complains that she
can’t work out what they mean, just as Linus storms in and says that he’s done with Ivy. Kirsten
agrees and Linus tells them what Ivy told him. She figures that Maggie is lying and figures that
Denise was an engineer at NASA in the 1970s and worked out trajectories. Linus takes the
algorithms back to the lab to track a trajectory.

The next day, Cameron and Kirsten drive to the Point B that Linus calculated: an old muni-
tions factory. Cameron suggests that they pretend Kirsten is going into labor and need to call a
doctor. Kirsten points out it probably won’t work, and they drive up to the guarded building. He
recognizes Kirsten, and tells them that Denise said she’d be coming. He lets them in and they go
inside, and find Jacqueline’s pod inside.

Daniel comes in and says that it kills him to see Jacqueline like that, and he says that it’s a
family reunion. Ivy comes in and Daniel says that with Kirsten’s help they can bring Jacqueline
back. Ivy says that she didn’t come there alone, and Maggie and Quincy come in with guns
drawn. Daniel realizes that they created the whole thing to bring Daniel out of hiding. He draws
a gun, shoots at the others, and takes cover. A stray shot hits the pod and it starts leaking.
Kirsten runs out and yells at everyone to stop. Daniel surrenders and Kirsten goes to the pod.
She tells Cameron that she hasn’t gone so far to lose Jacqueline now.

The team takes Jacqueline to the lab and determines that her brain function is low but
nominal. Kirsten says that she should stitch into her, but Linus warns that she’s alive but been
in stasis for years. They’ve never stitched into a live person ago, and Cameron agrees but warns
her that her oxytocin levels are off the chart and she’s in the worst condition to stitch. Linus says
that he’ll turn up the filter as high as it goes, and Cameron warns Kirsten that they only have
one chance. Kirsten points out that only one person has stitched into a living person: Daniel.
Cameron refuses to let Daniel perform the stitch.

Ivy approaches Linus and apologizes for everything she put him through. She explains that
she had to lie to keep Linus safe, and hopes that one day he’ll forgive her. Linus suggests that
they have dinner and Ivy agrees. She asks Linus not to let anything happen to her sister and
goes to debrief.

Kirsten visits Daniel in interrogation and he explains that he reached out to her through the
Young Cameron avatar so she would trust him like she trusts Cameron. She tells her father that
his role would be purely advisory, and Daniel insists that Cameron do everything he say. He
promises that he won’t let Jacqueline die, and Kirsten warns that if it’s a setup then she’ll kill
him.

Back in the lab, Kirsten tells Cameron that Daniel is in if he gets to direct. Cameron refuses
until Kirsten begs him to do it.

She’s sure that Daniel won’t let Jacqueline die, and Cameron mutters to himself that Jacque-
line isn’t the one that he’s worried about.

Kirsten looks at Jacqueline in the corpse cassette and says that she’ll see her soon. Daniel
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comes in and Cameron tells him that he’s an outsider. He then tells Quincy to keep an eye on
Daniel, and warns Daniel that if he pulls anything then Quincy will kill him. Alex says that he
sees some kind of structure in Jacqueline’s brain stem, bio-mechanical, and Daniel says that it’s
fine.

Cameron has no choice but to proceed, and Alex continues under protest. They begin the
stitch and Kirsten finds herself in a white void. Daniel warns that Jacqueline’s mind is rejecting
the stitch, and Kirsten makes the bounce. She says that they should try again, but Cameron
warns against it.

Daniel says that the host and the client are inverted, and they should switch them. Cameron
explains to Maggie that Daniel wants to put Kirsten in the cassette and Jacqueline in the tank.
When Daniel says that Cameron isn’t thinking scientifically, Cameron punches him and the two
men fight. Daniel points out that he rechanneled Cameron’s emotional energy back at him, and
Cameron figures that the stitch is about the emotional energy. If they reverse the stitch and fire
Jacqueline’s residual emotional energy into Kirsten and then redirect it back at Jacqueline, it
will wake her up. Kirsten insists on doing it over Maggie’s objections.

The team switches Kirsten and Jacqueline, and Kirsten tells Cameron not to look at her like
it’s goodbye. They kiss and Cameron says that he loves her. Daniel tells Cameron that his love
will have to save Kirsten, and they begin the stitch. Kirsten screams in pain and Daniel figures
that the temperature is too high. He says that they have to lower the temp as if there was a
corpse in the cassette, and Kirsten tells them to do it. The synapses stabilize but Linus warns
that he’s seeing something similar to when Jacqueline was in there. Alex zooms in on Kirsten’s
brain stem and they find a device similar to the one on Jacqueline’s brain stem.

Daniel explains that it’s a cluster of nanobots that fused to Kirsten’s brain when he tried to
stitch her to Jacqueline as a child.

Cameron tells Kirsten that she and Jacqueline are connected, and the algorithm is tuned to
Kirsten’s brain and the mapping of the brain they performed. The LAPD computer gave Denise’s
computer homicide reports and it would narrow it down, and then Kirsten subconsciously picked
cases that would benefit her. Kirsten’s brain provided more processing power than a quantum
computer, and Daniel says that Kirsten and Jacqueline can talk on a quantum level. Kirsten
realizes that it was her mother talking to her in the stitch, and they reopen the channel.

Kirsten finds herself in a white void. Cameron tells her to focus on the love she has for all
of them and channel it into Jacqueline. Kirsten does so, channeling all of her feelings for her
friends and teammates, and Jacqueline appears. Mother and daughter take each other’s hands
and Jacqueline smiles. Kirsten tells her that it’s time to come home, and Jacqueline bounces.

Daniel runs to Jacqueline while Cameron gets Kirsten out of the cassette and tells them to
bring his mother in to check Kirsten out.

Later, Marion confirms that Kirsten’s brain is okay. However, she doesn’t remember anything
from the last two or three years. She doesn’t remember Cameron or the program. Camille tells
Cameron to be with Kirsten, but he says that he can’t and blames himself. His friends say that
it was Kirsten’s call, but Cameron asks them to leave him alone for now.

Kirsten comes in and asks Cameron if he’s okay, and asks if the others are his friends.
Cameron says that they are, and Kirsten introduces herself. Cameron shakes her hand and
introduces himself, and Kirsten remembers them meeting when they were kids and Cameron
had his heart surgery. He says that his heart hurts a little, and Cameron promises that he’ll be
okay one day. Once Cameron leaves, Kirsten says that she’ll never forgive the person responsible
for what they’re making her do to Cameron.
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Actor Appearances

A
Hina Abdullah. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Lilly Ross)
Louisa Abernathy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0310 (Denise Nichols)
Carlos Acuna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Man)
Aaron Aguilera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (D.K.)
Anna Akana . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0302 (Amanda Weston); 0303 (Amanda Weston);
0304 (Amanda Weston); 0305 (Amanda We-
ston); 0306 (Amanda Weston); 0309 (Amanda
Weston); 0310 (Amanda Weston)

Layla Alizada . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Deedee Willis)

Kaet Amundson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Julie Underhill)

Jeremy Andorfer-Lopez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0208 (Howard Tuchman); 0208 (Howard Tuchman)

Kenny Apel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Homeless Man)

Carlos Arellano. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0302 (Bulldog)

Hugo Armstrong . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
0101 (Ed Clark); 0102 (Ed Clark); 0103 (Ed Clark);

0105 (Ed Clark); 0106 (Ed Clark); 0109 (Ed
Clark); 0110 (Ed Clark); 0201 (Ed Clark); 0307
(Ed Clark)

B
Sola Bamis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27

0101 (Ayo); 0102 (Ayo); 0103 (Ayo); 0104 (Ayo);
0105 (Ayo); 0106 (Ayo); 0107 (Ayo); 0108 (Ayo);
0110 (Ayo); 0111 (Ayo); 0201 (Ayo); 0202 (Ayo);
0203 (Ayo); 0204 (Ayo); 0206 (Ayo); 0207 (Ayo);
0208 (Ayo); 0209 (Ayo); 0210 (Ayo); 0301 (Ayo);
0302 (Ayo); 0303 (Ayo); 0304 (Ayo); 0305 (Ayo);
0307 (Ayo); 0308 (Ayo); 0310 (Ayo)

Monica Barbaro . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Brenda ”Bentley” Miller)

Anastasia Barnes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Helen Krause / Waitress)

Jullianna Barringer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Woman)

Alexis Beckley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Kelli Marino)

Cameron Edward Benton. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Younger Blair)

Shelly Bhalla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (April Tuchman)

John Billingsley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0202 (Mitchell Blair); 0203 (Mitchell Blair); 0209

(Mitchell Blair); 0210 (Mitchell Blair); 0301 (Mitchell
Blair)

Ben Bode . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Andrew Blake)
Katy Boyer. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Kim Charles)
Stephen Bralver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Strike Team Member 1)
Jasmin Savoy Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0204 (Nina); 0205 (Nina); 0206 (Nina); 0207 (Nina);
0208 (Nina); 0209 (Nina)

Stefanie Brown .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Anna Slavitt)

Aynsley Bubbico . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Tracy Green)

C
Patrick Cage . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Josh Langston)
Erin Cahill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0303 (Stephanie Fisher); 0304 (Stephanie Fisher);
0308 (Stephanie Fisher); 0309 (Stephanie Fisher)

Mary Frances Carecci. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Female Naval Guard)

June Carryl. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0203 (Helen Mulaney)

Lauren Caster . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0302 (Sabine Colt); 0307 (Sabine Colt)

Jon Chaffin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0301 (Guard 1)

Leana Chavez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Female Host Guest)

Pamelyn Chee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Mei Ling)

Jennifer Christopher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Jane Pica)

Shaun Clay . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0309 (Patrick Richmond)

Lea Coco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0201 (Captain Stamperson)

Catero Colbert. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (Vinny)

Samantha Colburn. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Michelle)

Sebastian Cole . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Young Rudy Grant)

Monique Coleman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Solaris / Jessica Barnes)

D
Cameron Daddo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Joe Parks)
Sarah Davenport. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .12

0208 (Ivy Brown); 0208 (Ivy Brown); 0209 (Ivy Brown);
0301 (Ivy Brown); 0302 (Ivy Brown); 0303 (Ivy
Brown); 0304 (Ivy Brown); 0305 (Ivy Brown);
0306 (Ivy Brown); 0308 (Ivy Brown); 0309 (Ivy
Brown); 0310 (Ivy Brown)
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Jackson Davis. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Derek Steelman)

Jared Day . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0309 (Heretic (Hipster Guy))

Damon Dayoub . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9
0101 (Detective Quincy Fisher); 0102 (Detective Quincy

Fisher); 0103 (Detective Quincy Fisher); 0104
(Detective Quincy Fisher); 0105 (Detective Quincy
Fisher); 0108 (Detective Quincy Fisher); 0109
(Detective Quincy Fisher); 0110 (Detective Quincy
Fisher); 0111 (Detective Quincy Fisher)

Catherine Dent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0308 (Dr. Marion Goodkin)

Mo Diaby . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0204 (Dr. Steven Benning); 0307 (Dr. Steven Ben-

ning)
Johnny Rey Diaz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Elliot Jacobson)
Kimberly Dooley. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Dani Fox)
Ashley Dulaney. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Lucy Woods)

E
Eric Paul Erickson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Thug)
Rob Evors. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Joe Zeiss)

F
Oded Fehr . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0105 (Leslie Turner); 0106 (Leslie Turner); 0107
(Leslie Turner); 0108 (Leslie Turner); 0110 (Leslie
Turner); 0201 (Leslie Turner)

Jack Fisher (I) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Andrew Zeiss)

Patrice Fisher . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (LAPD Cop)

Drew Fontero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0306 (Jake Rowland); 0307 (Jake Rowland)

Karole Foreman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Bonnie Newberry)

Terry Fradet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Shady Man 1)

Cassidy Freeman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Ellie)

Alex Frnka. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Denise)

G
Vanessa Garcia. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0205 (Sandy Abrams)
Ruben Garfias. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Gary Parsons)
Christine Garver . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Dr. Jamison Barrett)
Lubella Gauna . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Nurse)
Carole Goldman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Lorna Beliansky)
Michael Graziadei . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Roman Bain)
Stacie Greenwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Hazmat Tech)
D’Meetri Griffin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Pizza Delivery Guy)
Dontrell Griffin . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0208 (Gavin Baxter); 0208 (Gavin Baxter)

H
Alison Haislip . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Jessica Grey)
Abigail Haley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Young Camille)
Kelli Dawn Hancock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Saleswoman)
Kyle T. Heffner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Store Owner)
Elaine Hendrix . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Kate Ronan)
Courtney Henggeler . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Suzanne Parks)
Briana Nicole Henry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Lisa Keller)
Tiffany Hines . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0102 (Marta Rodriguez); 0103 (Marta Rodriguez);
0104 (Marta Rodriguez); 0105 (Marta Rodriguez)

Ashton Holmes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Nick Mero)

C. Thomas Howell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6
0110 (Daniel Stinger); 0201 (Daniel Stinger); 0301

(Daniel Stinger); 0305 (Daniel Stinger); 0309
(Daniel Stinger); 0310 (Daniel Stinger)

Lawrence L.J. Hughes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0201 (Building Guard 1)

J
Aaron Jaeger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Raff)
Niousha Jafarian. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0108 (Dr. Anna Barmal); 0307 (Dr. Anna Barmal)
Peter Jang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0301 (Guard 2)
Craig Johnson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0210 (Wilson)
Preston Jones . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0207 (Randall Cook)

K
Asha Kamali . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0209 (Nurse)
Daniel Kash (II). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Mark Broden)
Lennon Kay. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Young Arlene Grant)
Selina Kaye . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0209 (Abby Newton)
Geoffrey Kennedy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Lee); 0210 (Lee)
Blaine Kern. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0301 (Nathan Blair)
Anna Khaja. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0108 (Getti Ahluwalia); 0109 (Getti Ahluwalia); 0202
(Getti Ahluwalia); 0209 (Getti Ahluwalia); 0210
(Getti Ahluwalia)

Kathleen Khavari. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0102 (Tami Zollo)

Catherine Haena Kim.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Mia Nichols)

Michael King . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Promoter)

Maura M. Knowles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0108 (Cameron’s Mom)

Virginia Kull . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
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0207 (Guest Star)

L
Ronobir Lahiri . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .8

0108 (Samir Ahluwalia); 0109 (Samir Ahluwalia);
0202 (Samir Ahluwalia); 0207 (Samir Ahluwalia);
0208 (Samir Ahluwalia); 0209 (Samir Ahluwalia);
0210 (Samir Ahluwalia); 0305 (Samir Ahluwalia)

Teressa Laine. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0304 (Chloe Marks)

Richard Lawson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0301 (Admiral Decker); 0310 (Admiral Decker)

Jully Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Ground Control)

Nelson Lee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Bo Chang)

Christina Leone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Jen Wisely)

Dawnn Lewis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Arlene Grant)

West Liang. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0207 (Attorney)

T.J. Linnard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Sam Underhill)

Yvonne Lu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0107 (Jade)

M
Tzi Ma. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0206 (De Deshei)
Marie Del Marco. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Nurse)
Michael Masini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0306 (Rick DelToro)
David Mattey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Cleaver)
Perry Mattfield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0309 (Monica Camberlain)
Brian McNamara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (James Miller)
Jacob Melton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0305 (Young Theo)
Dennis Mencia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0208 (Ramon Romerigo); 0208 (Ramon Romerigo)
Alain Mesa. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Tough Guy)
Daniel Messier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Jack Dalliford)
Molly Meyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0110 (Jacqueline Stinger); 0301 (Jacqueline Stinger);
0310 (Jacqueline Stinger)

Leslie Miller. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0202 (Cop 1)

Willem Miller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0110 (Young Cameron); 0111 (Young Cameron); 0206

(Young Cameron); 0208 (Young Cameron); 0209
(Young Cameron); 0305 (Young Cameron)

Sidd Mungal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0305 (Young Linus)

N
Caleb Neet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Robert Peterson)

O
David O’Donnell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Tim Carson)
Jake Olson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Justin Link)
Hank Ostendorf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Fred Castellano)

P
Elizabeth Pan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Nurse)
Logan Paul . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Theo Engelson)
Eva Pepaj . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Girlfriend)
Christopher Peterson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Matt Calter)
Pete Ploszek . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0302 (Nic Comenko)
Jesse Posey. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0308 (Young Fred Overmyer)
John Posey . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Fred Overmyer)
Jaya Prasad . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Receptionist)

Q
Simon Quarterman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Dr. Sebastian Zuber)
Kaylee Quinn. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9

0101 (Young Kirsten); 0102 (Young Kirsten); 0103
(Young Kirsten); 0105 (Young Kirsten); 0106
(Young Kirsten); 0109 (Young Kirsten); 0110
(Young Kirsten); 0111 (Young Kirsten); 0201
(Young Kirsten)

R
Caleb Rapoport. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0310 (Guard 1)
Danielle Reed. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (Jane Zuber)
Chris Reid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0208 (Male Flight Attendant)
Georgina Reilly . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0210 (Stephanie Fisher)
Anslem Richardson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Danny Powell)
Lidia Rivera. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0309 (Leslie Adams)
Clayton Rohner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0308 (Rudy Grant)
Henry Rollins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Robert Barbiero)
Erik Rondell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Van Driver)
Brian La Rosa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0111 (Zed the Zombie)
Chaley Rose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Sadie Morton)

S
Sarati . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0303 (Miss Perfeect)
Tommy Savas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Rick Hauser)
Brandon Scott . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0106 (George Adler)
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Mia Serafino. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0104 (Janice); 0106 (Janice)

Racheal Seymour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Female Cop)

Shawn Sharma.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0110 (Bank Manager)

Eugene Shaw.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Kenny Lee)

Brit Sheridan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0109 (Vanessa Sawyer)

Kunal Shetty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Consulate Guard)

Darien Sills-Evans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0306 (Mark Fleming)

Pat Skipper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Commander Spencer)

Elisha Skorman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0210 (NSA Guard)

Nadia Sloane . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0303 (Barbara Broden)

Matthew Smith (II) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Intense Man / Artist)

Joe Sobalo Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Friendly Dude 2)

Sky Soleil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Pog Newcomb)

J’aime Spezzano. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Julie Malarek)

Michael Spound. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0208 (Vincent Grant)

Haviland Stillwell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0203 (Kate)

Jeremy Sumpter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0111 (Devon Landry)

T
Michael Grant Terry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Scott Ross)
Tia Texada. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0303 (Dr. Sophia Torres)
Toni Torres . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Dr. Emily Wallace)
Michael Trotter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0203 (Joseph Furillo)
Pam Trotter. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0305 (Woman)
Donnell Turner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Dean Jerome Hardwyck)
Jack Turner (I) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0107 (Liam Granger); 0109 (Liam Granger); 0110
(Liam Granger); 0205 (Liam Granger); 0206
(Liam Granger); 0207 (Liam Granger); 0208
(Liam Granger); 0209 (Liam Granger)

U
Chris Ufland. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Jay Kolden)

V
Miles Gaston Villanueva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Jacob Maguire)
Derek Viveiros. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Harley)
Ilia Volok. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0302 (Victor Comenko)

W

Don Wallace . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0304 (Dexter Abbott)

Adam Wang. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Driver)

Darren Dupress Washington . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Head Guard)

David Wells (I) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0305 (Scott Bruce)

Erinn Westbrook . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Nikki Fox)

Amanda Westlake . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0308 (Peggy Newcomb)

Bradley White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0209 (Caleb Jenkins)

Dondre Whitfield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0207 (Sam Lewis)

Zelda Williams. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0306 (Zelda)

Guy Wilson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Ben Spiros)

Al Woodley . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0101 (Detective); 0102 (Captain)

Nico Woulard . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Friendly Dude 1)

Z
Justin Zachary . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Peter Brandt)
Angela Zhou . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0206 (Coco Soo); 0307 (Coco Soo)
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